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_____ CARSON CITY, NEVADA |

 CONSOLIDATED MUNICIPALITY AND STATE CAPITAL -

 November 22, 2005

| Honorable Mayor, -
' Members of the Board of Supervisors
' 5_ and the Citizens of Carson City:

U The -coniﬁrehenéiv& annual financial report of Carson City for the fiscal year ended

June 30, 2005, is hereby submitted as mandated by both local ordinances and state statutes.

-_’Iﬁ»‘:se"a'rdinanc-es and statutes require that Carson City issue annually a report onits financial - - o

~-position. and - activity, and that this report be audited by an independent firm of certified
public accountants. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and the completeness

and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with management. As = -
- management, we assert that, 1o the best of our knowledge and belief, this financial reportis -~ *o
' complete and reliable in all material respects. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader -~

| to gain an understanding of Carson City's activities have been included.

" The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in. four sections: -

“intfoductory, financial, statistical and compliance. The introductory - section, which is

“unaudited, includes this letter of transmittal, an organizational chart and a list of Carsen
- City's principal elected and appointed officials.  The financial section includes management’s

* discussion and analysis, the basic financial statements and the combining and individual fund "
‘statements and schedules, as well as the independent auditor's report on these financial - ..

~statements and schedules. The statistical section, which is unaudited, includes selected:
financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. e

© " Carson City is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the =~

- provisions of Government Auditing Standards and the U.S. Office of Management and -
* ‘Budget (OMB) Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
| Organizations.  Information related to this single audit, including the “schedule of
| expenditures of federal awards, the independent auditor’s reports on internal controls and
Il compliance, the schedule of findings and questioned costs and the summary schedule of prior

il - audit findings are included in the compliance section. ' S N

L "_._;%é'cbunting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) 0 i
" require- that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to

- ‘accompany the basic financial statements in the form of 'M‘anagement‘s;Dis::us;éion- and

. Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement the MD&A and :'_ =
- should be:read in conjunction with it. Carsen City’s MD&A can be found immediately . -

following the report of the independent auditors.

. DEPARTMENTOFFINANCE
* 201 North Carson Street, Suite #3 + 89701 - (775) 887-2183




" The financial reporting entity, Carson City, includes all the funds of the primary
L gm ernment (i.e., the Consolidated Mumc:palm of Carson City as legally defined), as well as -
all of its component. units. Component units are legally separate. entities for which the

- primary government is financially accountable. Carson City prwldes a full range of services .

including police and fire protection; sewer and water services; the construction and ==

: 'mamten:ance of highways, streets and infrastructure; and culture and mcremmnal aciivities. |

BIanded component units, although legally beparaie enfities, are in substance part of - o

By _the primary government's operations and are included as part of the primary government.

~ Accordingly, the Redevelopment Authority is reported as special revenue, debt service and - _ =
. .capital pro_fect funds of the pnmm government. Discretely presented component units are S

reported in a separate column in the gov rernment-wide financial statements to emphasize that
- they are legally separate from the primary government and to differentiate their financial
_position and results of operations from those of the primary government. The Carson City
- Convention and Visitors” Bureau and Airport Authority are reported as dlscreteh presented- o
' component units. . S '

THZE CITY AND ITS GOVERNING B{JDY .'

" Carson Cln is the capxtal cztv of the State of Nevada Carson City was foun&ed asa .

tradzng postin 1858 and incorporated February 25, 1875. Carson City is a combined City

and County governmental entity formed by the consolidation of the City of Carson City and 5 ;
Onnsbw County on July 19, 1969. : R

g Carsen City has a Iand area of 147 square mzies and an estlmated p@pulatmn {}f S
. 56,146 as of July 1, 2005. Real and personal taxable property located within the City has an -
- f:smmated market value of $4.106,670,735 and an assessed value of $1,125,818, ’?36 ' "

'Fhe Cit}' operates under what is commonly known as a cc-unm] manager form of

- gnvemment which was established by charter and adopted by the State Legislature. Under -
~ - this form of government, Carson City is governed by a mayor and four supervisors who are
elected at large, on a non-partisan basis, for overlapping four year terms. The Board of- e
= Supervwars isa pehcv -making board, appointing a city manager to oversee daily operatmns. '_ B

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND {)UTLDGK

" Carson City is located in the Northwestern part of the State. Nevada's rate of growth SR

in population is one of the highest in the country and is expected to continue over the next -
“ several yvears. The 2000 Census reported Carson City with a population of 52,457 which

. reflects a 30.5 percent increase over the 1990 population of 40,192, Carson City is expected . -

_ - to'experience asteady growth rate. This growth has had a positive effect on local
*employment and the City's tax base.

i




In FY 04- 05 Nev adas economy. contmued to gmw State“ ide ta_xa,ble saies
mcreased bx 14 2% for FY 04-05 corpared to 12.8% for FY 03-04 and 5.6% for FY EJ’-"—'D3

Carson City expr:ncnced an increase in taxable sales durmg the current ﬁscal :-,ear In
FY 04*03 Carson City's taxable sales increased 5.8% from the prior year compared to-a -
5 8% increase in FY 03-04 and a 3.2% decrease inFY 02-03.

The C}WS unempimmem rate was 4 3% in FY 04- ﬂb 5.0% in FY 03-04 and 5. 8% in
FY 02-03. _

MAJOR INITIATIVES

FOR THE Y EAR. Durinig ZGGJ the City continued to W {}Ik wath the Nevada-
Depanment of Transportation (NDOT) on planning for a $230 million freeway bypass
around downtown Carson City, of which the City’s $19 million share will be funded byv a
five cent fuel tax increase allowed by NRS 373. Construction began in 2000 with completion:
anticipated in 2006. NDOT has begun design on phase 2 of the project and the City has
agreed to contribute an additional $15 million.

FOR THE FUTURE. The City assumed a conserv atne p{:rsture in budgeting ft}r FY
05-06 by using a 2.5% growth rate on existing taxable sales. A new W al-Mart store opened
in October, 2003, which is expected to generate an estimated one million per year of
additional revenue. The City’s operating plan provided $402,162 to expand existing service
levels. The City’s approved capital budget in FY 05-06, totaling $2.789,942, provldes for thf:
timely replacement of equipment and facilities.

The Carson City Board of Supervisors has ufemlﬁed SEV f:raI major areas of
1mprm ement in the next fiscal year:

Illegal dmg use.

Upgrade water, sewer and storm drmnage mfrastrucmre
Improve City facilities.

Downtown improvements

Business retention and recruitment

Extensicn of the V & T Railroad te Carson City

Traffic circulation

Diverse and affordable housing

Employee training and develepment.

NNV B T S T U

The fi sc:al year 2005-06 budffe:t addresses each of these issues by prmldmg resources a.nd
stafﬁng

i1t




FINA’\ICIAL INFDRMATIUN

The managmnent of Carson City 1s- resyonmble ior estabhshmg and mamtammg _—

= mtﬂmal control for the purpose of ensuring that the assets of the City are protected from loss, -

. theft, or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the o

- preparation of financial statements in conformity with -generally - accepted accounting

pnnmples Thie ohjective of internal control is to provide management with rezasonable, but. - SESEIRTEE
not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance .~ -
“recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; -

- am:! {2} the v aluatmn of costs and benefits requires estimates and ]udgments by mﬁnagement

_ SINGLE AUDIT. Asa rempxent of federal and state awards Carson Cn‘y is also- |
'responmble for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance wﬂh-_

L _reqmrements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to federaf Programs.

Asa part of Carscn City's smgie andit, described earher tf:sﬁng of internal con‘trol S
and mmphance is performed as it relates to federal programs. The results of the single andit - -

- for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2005 provided no instances of non-compliance with the
 requirements applicable to each of the City’s major federal programs or matters involving the:
~ internal control over compliance and its operation that were considered to be matenal-_-j f
o weaknesses : : o

'BUDGETARY CONTROLS. The City maintains several budgetary controls to

ensure. compliance with Eegal provisions embodied in the annual appropriated budget:--_
approved by the City's governing body in accordance with Nevada Revised Stahuies Chapter

354, the Local Government Budget and Finance Act. Activities of the general fund; spec:lai -
| revenue ‘funds, capital projects funds, debt service funds, enterprise funds and internal service

o ~ funds ate included in the annual appropriated budget. The level of budgetary control {that is,
the level of which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropriated amount} is established -
* by function within an individual fund for governmental funds and the sum of operating and

nanfoperatmg expenses in the proprietary funds,

. The City’s Internal Finance Committee, mmpnsed of the City- Manager,. Cltv_ =
. :-_Treasurer, Development Services Director, Director of Finance and the Human Resources |
‘Director, evaluates and reviews each department's budget in detail to determine annual

' funding levels. The budget is then presented to the citizens and the Board of Supervisors at S |

several public hearings.  Afier giving due consideration to public and staff comments, the__' R

' Board adopts the final budget

_ As demanstrated bw the staternents and schedules 1nciuded in the ﬁnanmal section ‘of
this repert Carson City continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial. management _

RE LA




. CASH MANAGEMENT. Cash temporarily idle. during the year was invested in
certificates of deposit, U.S. Government Securities, corporate bonds and the State of Nevada
Local Government Investment Pool. The City follows the pooled cash concept which allows
greater investment flexibility and greater investment returns. As of June 30, 2005, the City
had total cash investments of $84,187.556. IR TR

© . RISK MANAGEMENT. Carson City insures a portion of its risks and self-funds
other. " Property damage, general liability, law, errors and omissions, and auto are insured
subject to a $100.000 deductible per occurrence and, therefore, claims under $100,000 are
funded by the City. Other coverage currently held by the City includes applicable airport
liability, boiler and machinery, and bonds for public officials. In addition, certain automobile
‘damages are self-insured by the City. The Insurance Fund (an internal service fund) is used
for the purpose of those self-insured areas discussed above and funding insurance premivms.
Reserves are being accumulated to protect against future liability claims against the City as
resources are available. ' —— o '

- Asof July 1, 2003, Carson City elected to become a member of the Public Agency
Compensation Trust {(PACT) for workers” compensation. The City pays an annual premium
and there are no deductibles. . The PACT is-considered a self-sustaining risk pool that will
- provide coverage for its members up to $350,000/$600,000 per insured event. The Pool obtains
independent coverage for insured events in excess of these limits. - The City retains liability for
claims for the period from July 1, 1992 to June 30, 2003 when the City was self-insured. - The
Workers” Compensation Fund (an internal service fund) is vsed to account for the payment of
insuranice premiums and for funding the liability for the period when the City was self-insured. - -

'OTHER INFORMATION -

INDEPENDENT AUDIT. State statutes require an annual audit by independent
certified public accountants. The accounting firm of Kafoury, Armstrong and Co. was
selected by the City’s audit committee, In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in
state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the requirements of OMB Circular A-133,
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-profit Organizations. The auditor's report on
the basic financial statements is included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's -
compliance reports related specifically to the single audit are included in the Compliance
Section.. : :

. AWARDS. The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and.
Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Exeellence in Financial Reporiing
to Carson City for its comprehensive annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June

30, 2004. The Certificate of Achievement is a prestigious national award recognizing
‘conformance with the highest standards for preparation of state and local government :
financial reports.




In order to be awarded a Cemﬁcata of Achwx ement, a gov ernment unit must pubhsh
an easily readable and efficiently organized comprehensive annual financial report, whose -
contents conform to program standards. Such CAFR must satisfy both generally accepted
accountmg principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achiévement is valid for a penod nf one year nnh Carsan Clty Lhas
recewed a Certificate of Achievement for the last fifieen consecutive years. We believe our
current report continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement program requlrements
'and we are subimttmg it to GFOA.

ACIG*?BWLE]}GMENTS The preparatmn of the mmprehensne annuaf ﬁnanmai
report on a timely basis was made possible by the dedicated service of the entire staff of the-
Finance Department. Each member of the department has my sincere appmczatmn for the
-contnbntmn made in the preparation of this report.

In closmg, w rﬁmut the Eaadersh:p and snpp«oﬂ of the Carsun Cm* Board of
Supenqsors and City Manager, the continued strengthening of the City's finances and the
contmued dedication to financial excellence would not have been possible.

Smcerel} .

(P

Thomas Minton, CPA
Director of Finance/Controller

1




Certlﬁcate of

~ Achievement

for Excellence
1n Fmanelal
Reportmg

Presented to

Clty of Carson Czty,
Nevada

Fer 11:5 Cemprehenswe Annual
' Financial Report
for the Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2004
A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers
Associgtion of the United States and Canada to
government units and public employee retirement
systems whose commprehensive annual financial
reports [(CAFRs) achieve the highest
standards in government accounting
and financial reporting
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r"‘,——nm . KAFOURY, ARMSTRONG & CO.
( ol ))’ A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
L CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

'I:nﬁapéﬂdént‘ Auditor's Report

Te_.ﬂjie'ﬁdnm&ble Ma}-'er and Members of the
o -B{}_ard_of Supervisors, Carson City, Nevada

" Wehave audited the accompanying financial statements of the govermmental activities,
the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major
fund, and the-aggregate remaining fund information of Carson City, Nevada, as of and for the
vear ended June 30, 2005, which collectively comprise Carson Citv’s basic finanéial
statements as listed in the table of contents. These financtal statements are the responsibility of
the' management of Carson City, Nevada. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these
financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial statements of the
Airport Authority of Carson City, Nevada or the Carson City Convention and Visitors Bureau,:
both of which are discretely presented component units. Those financial statements were
audited by other auditors whose reports thereon have been furnished to us, and our opinion,
insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the discretely presented component units, is
based on the reports of the other auditors, SRR

' We conducted our audit in accordance with anditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of América and the standards applicable to financial audits contained i
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the: finiancial statements are free of material misstatement. The financial
statements of the Airport Authority of Carson City, Nevada and the Carson City Convention
and Visitors Bureau were not audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the Gnancial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonabie basis for our opinions.

- In our opinion, based on our audit and the reports of other auditors, the financial
statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely
presented component units, each miajor fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
Carson City, Nevada, as of June 30, 2003, and the respective changes in financial position and
cash flows, where gpplicable, thereof and the respective bud getary comparison for the General
Fund and the Quality of Life major special revenue fund for the year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Ametica. :




R In accardance mth Govemmem 4ud:amg Srana*am's we h,aﬂ. € also iSSLIf:d our report
o dated I\m ember 22, ‘2005 on gur consideration of Carson City, Nevada's mtemai control ow er -
“finaricial reporting and on our tests of its compliahice with certain provisions of laws,
. re:gulatmns contracts, and grant agreements and other matters, The purpose ofthatreportisto -
- describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance
"~ “and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over
- financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an andit performed in
“accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in C{)njUﬂCtlﬂn with .
. ﬂlIS rf:port in considering the results of our audit. : o

Management's discussion and anc\h 515 01 pages 34 thmugh 3K {snota requn‘eﬁ part _ :

' of the basic financial statements but is supplementary information required by accounting

: - principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited
- procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management re garding the methods of .~
‘measurement and presentation of the required supp lementary information. However, we did o

_ nm‘: amiat the information and €XPress N0 OpPInion on H.

_ Om‘ audxt was canducted for the purpose of fcrmuﬁg Dp}IlIOI}S on the ﬁmnmal_ o
staiemants that collectively comprise Carson City, Nevada’s basic financial statements. The -
mtroductory section, combining statements, individual nommajor fund financial schedules, and -

- statistical tables are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of
- the basic financial statements. The accompanj,fing schedule of expenditures of federal awards

~ Ispresented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management and SR
- Budget Circular A-133, dudits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizitions,
- and is also riof a required part of the basic financial statements of Carson City, Nevada. The -
. combining statements, individual nonmajor fund financial schedules and the schedule of
" expenditures of foderal awards have been sub}ected to the auditing procedures applied in the
- audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material = =
. tespects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory sectionn .+ .
- .and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of _

- the basw financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them. -

T

© Reno, Nevada
November 22, 2005
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~ KAFOURY, ARMSTRONG & €.
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| CERTIFIED PSSLIC ACCOLTEANTS

| %@. S




| Carson City, Nevada |
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

_ As management of C‘axson Cm* Nevada {’ Cm«} we offar rsaders of the Cm 5 ﬁnanmal statements g
this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the fiscal year ended )
- June 30, 2005, We encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with

L addﬁmnai information that we have furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be found on -
' ‘pages 1-vi ef this report.

F mancxal nghhghts .

- The assets of the Cat}, eaceeded its liabilities at the close of the mr:mot recent fiscal }ear bv o
| $193,713,434 (net assers). Of this amount, $33,610,333 (unrestricted net assels) may be. -
used o meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. o
~ The City’s total net assets increased by $11,089,671. Approximately, half of this increase is-
attributable to capltal assets contributed by developers, connection fees in the Sewer and- -
. Water funds and an increase in investment earnings. -

As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City’s governmental tunds reporteci {:ombmed _ o

ending fund balances of $48,529,043, an increase 0f $9,253,117 in comparison with the prior

vear. $47,981,353 is available for spending at the government’s discretion (unm:erved ﬁmd Co

balance).

" At the end of the currmt ﬁsma] year, unreserved fund balance for the General Fund was

" $11,052,156, or 23 percent of total General Fund expenditures. .
“The City’s total bonded debf increased by $16,544,415 (20 percent) dl.mng the current fiscal

- year. Key factors in this increase were the issuance of general obligation revenne bonds in

* the amount of $6,815,000 to finance various parks projects, $9.000,000 for the Water Fuﬂd' sl

-and $6,000,000 for the Stormwater Drainage Fund.
E U‘E’EN’IEW of the Financial Statem&nt&

- This: dzscussmn ancl anatvms 18 mttaﬁded fo serve as an mtmductmn to the Cit‘\f s basac ﬁnanmaf
statements. The City's basic financial statements comprise three components: 1) government-wide
" financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. This .-
report also containg othet aupplramentan information in addition to the basic financial statements
themselves. :

‘Government-wide financial statements. The government-wide financial statements are desigriedto -+~

provide readers with a broad overview of the City’s finances, In a manner similar to a priv atE-SfactDr' .
?ﬂusmess '

'd1 fferenca bam BEn the two reported A8 Her (Ssers. Ow. er time, increases or decreases innet assats mav:
serve as a usefitl indicator of whether the financial position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

- The statement of activities presents information showing how the government’s net assets changed
~during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying
~ - event giv mg rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, -

aA




= rm enies and axpensas are reported i1t tius statement fm' SOMmE items that wﬂE on13 resu.lt 111 cash o
B _ﬂws . future fi scal permds {e.g., uncollected taxes and eamed but unused vacation leave). -

. _’-_Bmh of Ehe szmermnent-mde ﬂnancml 5tatements dlsungmsh functmns of the Clt}? that are 3_
R prmmpaiiv bupported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from Dther-_ S
-~ functions that are intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and
' '--;'charges {bmmess -type activities). The governmental activities of the City include general

"':gmremment public safety, judicial, public works, health, welfare, community support, airport,

- ‘sconomic opportunity, and culture and recreation. The business-type activities of the City m-::lude

" water, sewer, ambulance, cemetery, landfill, building permits and stormwater drainage. -

 The goir:eﬁunenf-xﬂ-"itie financial statements include not only the City itself {kmm as the primar}%.-' '
. government), but also a legally separate aitport authority and a legally separate convention and
visitors” bureau for which the City is financially accountable. Financial information for these

. component units is reported separately from the financial information presented for the priunary

- government itself. The Redevelopment Authority, although also legally separate, functions for all

practical putposes as a department of the City, therefore has been included as an integral part ofthe -~ s

pnman gm ernment. -
The gov ermneni»m xde ﬁnanc:laj statements can be found on pages 4-7 of thls report

Fﬂnd financial staternents. A fimd is a grouping of related aceounts that is used to maintain m:-ntm] -

‘over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The City, like other.

state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with

- finance-related legal requirements. All of the funids of the City can be divided into three ca’segones —

Zov emmental ﬁmds propnetaz} funds and fiduciary funds.

Gmfemmeuml funds Gc:rver wmental ﬂmds are used to account for essentially the same - funictions
- reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. However, unlike
- the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial staterents focus on near-
termt mﬁoux and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spenduble resources -

* available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a gov. ernment s_ '_ )

near -term ﬁnancmc feqmremems

| Because the focus ofthe gov emmental funds is narrower than that ofthe government-wide fi f nancial o |

 statemients, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
mfontnauun presented for governmental activities in the governmemnt-wide financial statements. By
-~ -doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term

~financing decizions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the govermmental fund statement
of ; mvenues expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to faczhtate thls -
_ {:Bmpanmn between gmernmenm! Jfunds and governmental activities. SRR

The Cm mamtams tva enw-ﬁ*» eindiv 1ctual gov emnmental funds. Informatmn is presented separately

' in the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues,
. expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the General Fund and the Quality of Life Fund, both

of which are considered to be major funds. Data from the other twenty-three governmental funds are-

~ combined info a single, aggregated presentation. Individual fund data for each of these nonmajor - Sl _
“governmental funds is provided in the form of mmbmmg and individual fund. smz.‘emems and.

Echeduﬂes alseuhere in this report. . . o




- The Cm &deES an annual appmpmated budget fr:}r its General Fund a.nd fc:r aaach of its specml EEEERSEE
_Igvenue funds debi service funds and capital projects funds. A budgetary comparison statemanthas R

o been prondf:d for eaeh of the City’s governmental fimds to demionstrate compliance with this budget Rk
- The: i:-udgetaw camparison statements for the General Fund and the Quality of Life Fund, majm' S
__gmemmentai funds, are located in the basic financial statements and budgetary comparison

schedule,:, for the noninajor gm ernmenttal funds are provided in the individual funds statements, -

; The basm gm ammenta! fund ﬁn&nczaf stafements can be found ol pages 8 13 of thm report

' Pmpmemry funds The City mmntmns two dszerfmt types of prﬂpnetarv ﬁmds Enrerpme fundsare .
‘used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide

" financial statements.  The City uses enterprise funds to account for its water, sewer, ambulance, *

- cemetery, landfill, building permit, and stormwater drainage operations, Internal service funds are s

‘an accounting device used 10 accumulate and allocate costs internally among the City’s various -
functions. The City uses internal service funds {o account for its group medical insurance, w orkers’ -
- compensation, insurance and fleet management. Because these services predominantly benefit

Sl govemmental rather than business-type functions, they have been included within gowmmenmf'_
R actmnes innthe gov emmenbmfie financial stalements. : - D

Pwl’lriet'm funds p'rm ide the‘ same tvpe of information as the EOV rerntient-wide financial statements,

only in mor¢ detail. The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for the
W ater, sewer, and stormwater drainage operations, all of which are considered to be major funds of .

_' the City, Conv ersely, internal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated prﬂsentahon in
-~ the propnetm'j, fund financial statements. Data from the other four enterprise funds are combined -

" into a single, aggregated presentation, . Individual fund data for edch of these nonmajor fundsis -
_ _pmwc_led in-the form of combining and individual fund statements and schedules elsewhere inthis- -~
teport. Individual fund data for the internal service funds is provided in the form of combining and S

:mdmzfuaf funa' statements and schedufas elsewhere in this report. .
' The basn, pmpm:tar} ﬁmd ﬁnancra] statements can be found on pages 14~23 of this report
' '-Fsducmry ﬁmds Flduman ﬁmds are used to account f{:rr resources held for the benefit of p&mes T
- . outside the government. Fiduciary funds are nor reflected in the government-wide. financial
- staterdent betause the resources of those funds are not available to support the City’s own progmms E

The accauntmg used for fiduciary funds is much like that used for propnf:tarv funds.

' The basw ﬁduczary Iund ﬁnancml statements can be fouud on pages 24-25 af thls report

5 Notes to the f‘ nancm} statements ‘The nﬂtes pmwde addztmn&l mf@nnatmn 1hat is essentlal foa o S
- full undarstandmg of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial staternents. The R

o notés 1o the financial statements can be found on pages 26-50 of this report.

Other Information. The combining statements referred to earlier in connéction with nonmajor

-governmental funds, internal service funds, and enterprise funds are presented following the notes to

the financial statements. Cornbining and individual fund staterments and schedules can be found on - ':' :_' o |

' paﬂes :ai 15 of this repm‘t




o Guvernmént'awide Finaﬂcial-Analvsis

- As natad earher ne!: assets may serve over time as a ussﬁﬂ indicater of a gm’ennnent s ﬁmancxal y

position; In the case of the City, assets exceeded liabilities by $193,713,434 at the close ef the mr:rst_ :f ] :' B i

“recent ﬁsaa'i w%ax

By far the }argest pomon of the City’s net assets (73 pf:rcem) reﬂects its inv estment in capltal assets :
{e.g., 1and; buildings, machinery, and equipment}, less any related debt used to acquire those asscts g
that ‘is Stﬁl outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens;
consaquenﬂv these assets are not available for future spending. Although the City’s investment m .
its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed {0 repay
 this debi must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to

' hqm:iate these lla,bﬂxties S
Ca‘rson City’s Net Assets -

Crovernmental - . Business-fype
anthities _ aCHvities _ ' E Totat

W05 2004 2008 204 L2008 N4

Currepténdotherassets © § 60,884,587 & SLI25.087 0§ 3506504 §  IBA88358 ¥ 98301091 L § 79,613,445

 Copitlassers - 101073612 93,669,652 117043695 108,782,658 218117307 202452350
Toslessets . . 16L95B199 144794739 154550199 137271056 . 316508398 2ED065,795

. Lomgermliabifities . 51385188 43,730,497 56,170,834 44414062 107,556,024 88,124,659
outstanding - e . . . .
Dter liabilitizs L 9IOBI06 8718386 648,834 2598987 15238940 131737
Total liabilities C60STS295 52,428,883 62,219,668 47,013,148 122794964 99,442,032
Met asgets: _ . .
Mvested in capital assets, 69,600,063 63,816,236 1,872,037 70,577,196 414000 raapeiarz
net of retaied debt _ _ _ : ) o
Restricted . 16085638 . 14316416 2545363 2ABZST2 | IRGHLOBY 6799288
Unresn‘ictgdt S SE9T.02 . 14233204 17,913,131 16,797,849 33,610,333 - apenesi
" Total ﬁgtg;;ezs'- L% 101382903 5 92I6EESE  § B2IANSIl 5 Q257007 5 193713434 % 382,&23,?53'.""

- An additional portion of the City’s nef assets (10 percent) represents resources that are subject to
external restrictions on how they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestricted net assets -
{$33,610,333) may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors..

At the end of the current fiscal vear, the City is able to report positive balances in all three categories |
of net asseis both for the government as a whole, as well as for its separate governmental and
busme;s-tme activities. The same sitmation held true for the pnor fiscal vear. : o

""The'Cit}"s net assets increa.seti b}f'$1'1,089,6ﬂ during thie current ﬁsn::al yEar. A magjority of this
 increase represents the degree to which ongoing revenues have exceeded ongoing expenses in the
- gm*emmental activities. The remaining increase was the result of increases in investment income in-

the gov emmental and business-type activities and capital assets contributed by develope:rs and
cunnectmn fees in the Sewer and Water Funds. o : :
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W,




Carson City's Changes in Net Assets _ _
Govermmental : 'Bus.hless-t:-'pé L S C o Towl -
| Activities B o Activities . -

mes T o0 ag0s  -o-oaona L Caoos o medd
: Rﬂ\:ﬂues o | : . .
Charges b services S GeesEN 5 6397041 S LTEEAISD S 1T43TAS. S 2.9 ET6 's;_" 23724506
.meﬁﬁg_mp&-s}nna'}ﬁ'mbutzﬁm. O GachsEs 3,355,158 1080 4830 634,676 1305,988
- _fcapjs;_ﬂ_ g&an‘ts-a:{d-muuabgmans _ 3204t SAESIT 5,150,750 '_'25-34,423 S RMEIET 3502965
: Gemratrexmuﬁ o . . . .
: Pmpar!}ta:!w . : ﬁ_' SR RERTEIIY 13622347 TP U __ts,rszi‘a#r- _
Ot Capaas o FESESE R . 013 IN556

Other U 1389SI6 L 3BLAET . 690631 ST a3 208Li5T O 3eRINE

(=2
>l
Era
B
.
R
-
Tad
X
th
i
[2 .9
&,
=

" _ Total Revenues e 91 is3 20308457 94839,19% BLAELELT
' _G.ﬁ@.‘gmﬁﬁm _ S imnes - ieaesaes o 11,732,039 12!]_.36.8.2%15
wdical : L asEaso o 2826724 R LISEAGD 282674

CPublicssfty C3S3IME 0 ILEWIS e Ce U 2E3ANER 15632395

“Publiowerks Corgsai9l C TAESIL - e 7aEier 7389308
Commempespport . LATSIST  SEOSIE . - e 16257 5805226

Adport T : 126,043 _' T4z Coe - CUIze0s -'113,425-'

&ﬁﬂﬁmﬁv&wﬁmiw o S s Co24308 IR S a0 _ '2'4.3,2_58:._ -
Wt 9189 14B2239 o amspst 14w

e .. SRR S s 1040,547 - ST s 1,040,547
Ciltire and recreation Coo T m kLS ' _*.",353,39*5. I T 18475 1368395
.".-.iﬂfefé-f-.*'aﬁ.filﬁm“hafgﬁs. | 2126087 | 1486850 L . .-2.126,]91‘..' 1,486,850

: I_am_;ﬁi]]-'-_ : .' e R . B o 5;{,15‘#.363 o ].?5_3{_439 > :. | | 058,363 - 1$34,489
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) stnn@wéi&'sg_ainage - . . 185,562 AL B zsns!sai_ - _2]_’_”.{I.
“Total .Ex.pd;'g..e._s__i LI 364605 991025 | 2454833 2023159 BLI9SE 50,147,024
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- Gmemmentﬂl activities. Govemmental activities mcreased the Cm S net assets b}f $9,017, 047, an
increase of 57, T’EIS 388 from the prior year. Key efements of the ﬂhange from pm:-r year are-as

- fOHUWS‘ -

e Cnnsahdated tax mcraaaed by 51 833, 4@’7 (S percem] :iunng the w:a:n ‘Most of this mcraase :

. isthe result of the increase in taxable sales. _

_ ‘e $4 million decrease in community support axpendmlres due to pamments to- Carson Cm'."_ -
Convention and Visitors’ Bureau from the bond proceeds for the Virginia and Tmckee

. Railivad Pm}ect in the prior year.
‘» " Capital grants and contributions increased $1. 6 million riue tﬂ cmntnbutmns of mﬁ*astmnmre 2

- from developers in the current year.
» Uhnrestricted investment income increased $i 1 mﬂlmn fmm the pnm’ year duetoan merease _

~in the iaar value of mvestmerts,

?rc gram revenues for g0V ernmemal activities prqued 24 percent of the resources necessag to pa} o
the cost of proﬂdmg program services. Thr;: remaining pmgram costs were financad with genera;l 3

rew EHUES

| Tha largest general revenies are consohdate»d tax Gf $25,661, :23 a;nd pmpﬁrty taxes of $14 399 i‘rEﬁZ

Expenses and Program Revenues - Governmental Activities
Z w . I EXPENSes
< S
= B program revenues
- - . _
R .é}q_..
4.;\@ S
Re
L

3F




‘Revenues by Source - Governmental Activities

Unrestricted :

investment  Charges for

income 2% services 10%: _
Operating grants and : I .
contributions 9% ' ' Cod
Capital granis and -
- contributions 3%

‘Other taxes
20%

Property taxes

_ 20%

Consolidated tax
36%

Business-type activities. Business-type activities increased the City’s net assets by $2,072,624,
accounting for 19 percent of the total growth in the City’s net assets. Investment earnings increased
by $700,000 because of an overall increase in the size of the investment portfolio, as well as an
increase in the fair value of mvestments. Connection fees in the Sewer and Water funds increased B
$1.6 million from the prior vear due to an increase in commercial development. o

: Sewra-r'aﬁd wilter expenses represent 73 percent of total expenses for business-type ast£1e'iiies.-_ -

Expenses and Program Revenues - Businesé - type Activities

€n

s

51 - - & _ | pexpenses.

5 4 - = S & program revenues

Millicas

langfil . Ambiace Sewer Wiater  Cametery Buliging Permits __ Stormwater Drainage: . - -




‘Revenues by Source - Business - type Activities .

Unrestricted -
 fevestment incarme

‘Operatirig grants
perating d 2.9%

Cand contributions
0.1%

Capital grants a
DR PR - contributions
Lo RT% .
Tl ' Charges for senices
75.3%

'_']F‘manmal Anahms of the Government’s Funds

As ncated earlier, the Clt‘k uses fund accmmtmw t6 enisure and demonstrate comphanca with ﬁnance~ B

: related legal requirements

Ggyemmenmi furds. The fn:-cus of the Cm 8 gmernmenmf funds isto prr;mde mfcannamn on near-
term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing

~ the City's financing requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a useﬁﬂ '-
measure: Df a govemment s net resources available for spending at tha‘?: end of the fiscal 3ear

U As of the end of the currem ﬁscal }ear the Clty S gov ernmental funds mpm‘ted combmed endmg o
' 'fund balances of $48,529,043, an increase of $9,253,117 in comparison with the prior year. Ofthis '
~total amount, $47,981,353 constitutes unreserved fund balance, which is available for spandmg at

" the government’s discretion: The remainder of fund balance is reserved to indicate that it is not. :

_avallabla for new spending because it has already been committed 1} for unspent donations

($188,063), 2) for jndicial programs {$2"3 486), or 3} for a variety of other restricted purpcesss R

. {$84 141). -

= _:'_The General Fund is the chief aperatmg fund of the CH’}" At the end of the current ﬁscal veat, .l
- unreserved fund balance of the General Fund was $11,052,156, while total fund balance reached - o
- $11,598, 981, As a measure of the General Fund’s liquidity, it may be useful to compare both.
| unresery ed fund balance and total fund balance to total fund expenditures. Urnireserved fund balarice

“represents 23 percent of total General Fund expenditures, while total fund balance represents 24
pement cnf that same amc}um _ R

- The fund balance of the City’s General Flmd decreased by $334 382 durmg the clurent ﬁscal war a

decrease of $3, 005, 949 from the prmr vear.. Key elements of the change from pror year are as .

: follmt 5

. Ccmsohdated taxes increased by 51.8 rfullmn m er the pnor year as aresult Df an mcreas& inooo
' sales taﬁc coHecuons offsei in part by an increase in ongmng emendltures

3H .




Trane.fers out mc:reased by 53 ? mﬂlmn from the pnor vear. A portmn ::af this increase is due o

L m the transfer of $900,000 to the Stabilization Fund and $750,000 to the Insurance Fund fo . .
s offset the cost of various lawsuit seitlements. The remaining increase of 52 mihon is due o

S em mcrease m the amount aﬂocated to capital programs il the current ﬁscal vear. '

L _.3 'The Quahtv of Life Fund has a total fund balance 0f $12,971, 3:;9 aﬂ of mhmh is unreserv ed axwpt i

i for $358. The fund balance increased by $7,028,776 during the current fiscal year; an increase of -~ - R

e, 249 91‘;}2 over the prior vear. Key elements of the changs from pnor year are as follows:

The 1ssuance of $5,335 @G(J in bonds fm’ various park improv ements _ .
The issuance of $3,028,000 in notes for the purchase of property for open space .
$7 g mllimn purchase of property for open space. :

L Pmpr:e:a}}’ funﬂs Thﬁ Clt} 5 pl’ﬂpm’f&ﬁ funds provide the same t}pe af mfmmatmn found in the o Lo

gov ermnenf: mde ﬁnanmal statements, but in more detail.

: Umebmcted net assets at the end of the year amounted to $9,436, 572 in the Sewer ‘E‘und ’36 963 299 ' R
- for the Water Fund, and ($694,699} for the Stormwater Drainage Fund. The total growth (declinejmn -~

. net assets for the funds was $1,008,583, $680,867, and (3860,662), respecmelv Other factors R

- concerning the finances of these three funds have already been addzessgd in the discussion of the
City's bubmess—tvpe activities. S

. '_'General Fund Budgetan H]gi]]:ghts

. _Budgmed appropnatmns ‘increased $3,657,669 bem een the Gngmal budget and the ﬁna} amended '_ o |

= _-__budgat The mmicrease can be briefly summarized as follows:

. $3 2 mﬂhcm increase in expendmims due ta carryowf nf gxants and donations frtrm the pnor' o

*year and current year increase in grants and donations. o
. Cazrj,fm er of program costs from the prior year budget amountmg to SlSﬂ ﬂﬂﬂ aﬁocated o
. various departments . - '
. $8ﬂ 000 increase due to capital lease acqmsmons fur various departments

R ‘3118 DGD Increase in various department services offset by increases in chargES for servmes '_ _ AT

Of thls mcrease 83, i mﬂlmn was m be :ﬁmded out of grant and donation carrym ers from the pm:-r' E
-year and current year increases in these revenues. Approximately $110,000 was funded from charges .

for services, $80,000 from capatal leases, and the remaining $250,000 was to be budgeted from -
av allab}e fund baia.nce : - L _

-Capltal Asset and Bebt Administration -

Capltal assets, ‘The Cmr s investment in capital assets for its gov fammentai and busmessﬁt}‘pa_ R

. activities as of June 30, 2005, amounts 10 $218,117,307 (net of accumulated depreciation). This -
inv estment in ‘capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements, machinery and equipment,

] infrastructure. and w ater rights.. The total increase in the City’s investment in capital assets forthe :
- current fiscal year was 8 percent (an 8 percent increase fmr governmental activities and an 8 percent- e

mcrease “for busmess type actmtms}




Majur capxta[ asbet events dunm:.f the current ﬂs;cal vear mcluded the following:

« Donated mfrastractura {streets curb and gutter} from developers was valued at $1. 6 milImn
+ Purchase of land for open space at a cost of epproximately $2.9 million.

v $12 mﬂhﬂn for the purchase of equipment funded by U.S. Departmant of Homeiand Secuﬂh

ants,

. $?GU 000 for vehicle repfax:ement program and buses fm‘ tremblt systern.

e $600.000 for lighting improvements at park facility.

» A variety of strect construction projects are on-going, such as mdﬂnmg and’ expansmn

“projects, at a cost of approximately $1.0 mitlion.
o 58.0 million for improvements to increase capacity of the water system.

C&rsa}n City’s Capltal Assets
{net of depreciation)

Governrnental Business-type
activities . activities - Toeal

2505 004 2403 004 205 2004

(455,305 8 27442494 - 5 18343344

o
—_
M
T2
=
o
e
ih
=
o

Land S & I0S2R04D 3 17,448,534

Constustion oo CBiR3ED 1,675,904 - - B18,280 1,675,594
]ng;@s-'i:‘.lra;tmcmre

Constraction in progress 4,128 TOE,TE4 15,028,756 5,557,302 15,752,484 16,703,066

Buildings . 44,547,141 41,834,318 1,69 330 10,1459 655 24,712,023 52,004,277

fmprovemenis oiher than 12.33%,736 12,486,947 TRAITGI2 T 628 403 91,556,758 CE 116, 405%
buildings

Wackingry and equipment - L BsYTTAD ERLIE R 3007343 503 555 o lx4258053 0 1001138

Infrastruciure 8,301,455 4,980,805 - - 8301455 - 4.9R9. B0

Water rights | - - 8007 260 RO0T, 260 BO07 260 8007, 2460

Tnml FOIOLOTEELE OF D3460,852 5 117043485 ¥ 108 G983 § - 21R1ET307 0§ 202452350

Addltmnal mfonnatmn on the City's capital assets can be found in note 3-B on pages 37-410f thxs
report

Long-«term debt. Al the end of the current ﬁscal vear, the City ha{i tﬂtal bonded debt outstandmg of
$99,575,005.- Of this amount, $92,245,095 comprises debt backed by the full faith and credit of the-
government. The remajnder of the City’s debt represents bonds secured solely by specified revenue
sources {1.e., revenue honds)

Carson Cltv‘s Bntstandmg l}eht
Generai Obligation and Revenue Bonds -

Govermmeetal ... Busmess-type
activities . activities : Total

A0S EO04 205 004 2005 20014

Greriera abligation hords §  37953,154 0§ 3IoTIBO0 B S4IG0%41 0§ 4217LE00 5 92245095 % 73145680

Speial assesament debt with . 215,000 i - . - - . Z15,006)
EUVERIIENA) cormmitment

Feverue bands . TAI0AQ0 . 7AT0O0 - o ~ 0 T3ANOEG - TE,000

Ttz $ 0 457283,154 05 A0RSEHD B 54391941 5 - 42171600 FOROSTEDUS - § B3030LG80

3]




b : :The Eity s tetal bonderi debt increased by Siﬁ 544,415 {20 percent) dunng the current ﬁscal \fear -
" Key factors in this increase were the issuance of general obligation revenue bonds in the amount of

o - $5,000, 000 for the Water Fund, $6, 'DEHD D00 for the Stormywater Dramage Fund and $45 815 000 for I_ -

- various parks projects.

- The Cm mamtams an'* —1? ‘rating from S‘tandard & Poor's and an “A1” ra‘mng from ?ﬂond} 5 for:

o 'generai mbhﬂfatmn debt.

| '-_'State stamtes 11m1t the amoint of general obhgatmn debt a gm rarnmmtal entm may issuz up to 15

- percent of its total assessed valuation. The current debt limitation for the City is $172,194, xé-’i _

_which 18 mgmﬁcantﬁv in excess of the City’s outstanding general nblzgatwn debt

o Addmonal mfcmnatmn on the Crt},f g long-term debt can be found innote 3-}3 on pages 42-4’? ﬂf this ) .-

o rep{:ur[

_-'Ecﬂnnm:c Factnrs and Next Year $ Budgets and Rates _
. Dufmg t}le current ﬁscai Vear, . unreserved ﬁmd balance in the Génerﬁl Fund dﬁcréaséd $401,456 to
- $11,052,156. The City has appropriated 58,959,556 of this amount for spendmg in the 2006 fiscal .

- year budgef:

.Lookmg forward to fiscal 2@05 06, tc:tal revenue growth exc}udmg grants is pro}eeted to be 49

_percent. ‘While Carson City will continue to experience the effects of regional retail competition, - -

~ taxable sales remain strong in the automotive, building materials and wholesale durable goods-
sectors, The City’s assessed value grew 5.3 percent in fiscal 2004-05 to 1.126 billion and 7 percent
“in ﬁsca.‘i 2005-06 to 1.204 billion. The Board of Supervisors took the following actions in the ﬁscal o

- 2005-06 6 budger

Idenhﬁ&d $4’E}l 162 of ongomg révenues for service level en}lancements which mclude
#0n call Tuvenile Youth Counselor
% 1.5 Justice Court Technicians
- »CASA ongoing grant . _
% Econornic Dev elopmem pmfessmnal SErVICES
¥ Park Maintenance Worker
. Information Services travel and training '
- % Child safety seat program
> Property Appraiser Tech
_ » Debt Service - Future Pm}ecfs -
_ Prm‘;ded $2.8 million in one shot and capital 5pendmrr.

' ..R&quests i’m' Enfnrmatmn R

R Th.l:: ﬁnanmal report 15 desagne»d to prm idea generai overview of the City’s ﬁna.nces for a.‘tl thmse
- with an interest in'the government’s finances. Questions conceming any of the information prmrlded
in this report or reguests for additional information shonld be addressed to the Carson City Fmance o
'Departme:nt 291 N Carson Street, Suma 3, Carson City, Nevada 89701, S '

3K
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CARSON CITY
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
 TUNE 30, 2005

PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

GOVERNMENTAL - BUSINESS-TYPE '
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES - TOTAL

AS::ET& :

 Cush and !m*estmenh S
Reseivibles (net of allowances
- for uneollEstiblesi '
o Du-: fromm ether povermments
Due froti component units
Due fivan primary Eovf:mment
" Internial balances
Inventaorics
Prepeids
Restiicted sazets:
gk and mvasimants
Orther usiets i
- Cgpﬂal.a.,sets (n&tt)f :
accirnifated deprecistion]:
Land
Canstruction in progress - infrastucture
- Coastruction tn progress
Buiddings - :
TImprovements ather than bqumgc
Machinery and cqmpmcm
Infrastrzeitye
 Waterrights . -

Tatai Azmets

LL’&EILI‘TIES

Accotants pa}rable srid acorsed E?.]}m’lnﬁﬁ
_Accrued inferest payable

- Dne to othier governmietts -

Due to companent gnite _
Dhue to primary goverument -
Unearned revenne

Crher liabilities

Currexnt Habilities pwiable from rc&tncteu:f assets

. Nemeurrent Habiliges:
- Dk within one year
e in more than one vesr

: Tctal Lisbilities

‘\El LSSETS

Invested in cap um assets net of refated debt
. Restricted for: - o
General gov E:r_lmcnt
Puhlic safety
Fudicial.
Public works
Heelth .-
Crlture mnd mcm&h@n
Weltire
Capital profects
Debt service
o Claims - i
" BEtnergenoy rep!ax;ement o
. Unreatricted

: Tc}fﬁ]'-n'e'é'&asets'

C§ 47,TREATE

C. 30,599,733

78,389,609

1634280 -

1,755483 1,878,797
328,823 1,772,684 11,101,507
12,635 - i35
. B07L185 (307,155 R
© 119,439 262,373 381,812
74 462 1,072 75,534
919400 . 2985368 L 3504,768
37T 513,632 R90.944
20,929,040 1513454 22442,494 L
$18,380 _ - . B13380
4,724,128 15078736 16,752 884
| 44,643,143 10,068 850 54713023
12,239,726 © 79,417,032 91,656,758
G AT IAD 3,007,313 13,425,053
§.301,45% - 8.301,455 .
- 8,007,260 8,007,260
161,958,199 154,550,199 316508398 .
6016249 4,628,763 ClG,648014
£40.278 408,743 . B49023
786,361 216,724 003,085
109,477 - 109,477 .
147,571 339,290 486,861 -
824,040 L 15305 849345
856,130 | 440,005 © 1,296,135
3,033,032 3,393,285 6,426,317
48,352,158 52,777,549 101,129,707
60,575,296 62,219,658 122794564
59,600,053 1,872,057 141 4~,1~aa'-' e
38,517 - 38 m"
200,234 . 309,234
204,059 - - 20&-,[}59 B
© 548D,797 . 5,489,797
84,737 . 84,737
7,810,452 . 7,810,452 -
42,649 - 42,649
| 549364 . B9 5640 -
436,500 - 426,500
1,230,223 - - 1,230,22
' 2,545,363 (2,545,363 -
' 15,’59?,:0:-. 37913131 33,610,333 - -
$ . 101,383,903 52,330,531 193,713,434

Eer poonmpanying notes,




- COMPONENT UNITS
o CONVENTION -
. ARPORT o AND VISITORS' .
AUTHORITY - BUREAL -

B 453475 005334935
B R R S 111

" 1@3—,9§S R 514#‘@' -

BRI 1. V. S

Cosgoy 30

245098 0 -

46,5420 .

1,030,540 5,673,856

mEes o sE,

6,240 T
238,853 . 48,532

318783 0 203819

200,010 -0 105,220

ST B

- o 4328146 :

e zvosag

[T

502,747 - | 733 503

C§ o TITST B srnes

- See ACCOMpPATIVInG NS, -

&
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" CARSON CITY |
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

PROGRAM BEVENUES.

_ OFPERATING CAPITAL
©CHARGESFOR ©  GRANTSAND GRANTS AND
EXPENSES SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS . CONTRIBUTIONS
FLNCTIONS PRGGM\IS

Primary povermment:

Govermmestal Activides: L - : _ . .

" General government o § - 11,712939 5 AN2599T % . LUBG4S6 B S
Tadicial ool : - 3,158,460 - L420357 . 52305 -
Pablio safet - L o 25320788 BELBAR S3A0ETE 0 5313
Public works ° R 7462101 127930 . S24040 . 2,EB2990-
Comemunity sepport 0 : 1478257 . - : CoTRass L .
Airport _ e 126,043 L 738 SRR
Economic opportusity o C 520,190 - ' CEMEI T T
Welfare o S aesesT e 26,748 e

CRealth o e _ 1,320,958 . 99467 . . IFRIS. a0
Culture and recrestion ~ - . - B184715 1,368,658 T - v
Trebt Service: L S _ _ T o N T

Internstand fiscai -::ham"s : s _ - 2,126,197 o S Sl
TntalGﬂvmmmtaE ﬂctwmes. . 63,344.6%3 A9 677 - 3,003,596 L R2TLAST

. Business-Type Activites: : o . _ - _ . . _
Landfilt I ' 1,058,363 201,415 3BT o .
Ambulance . : 2,599,930 2,878,915 _ - ' e
" Sewer S _ S | W .- 5038171 - - ... L6BB26]
Water - I S TET39Y o 5696,364 0 26427 . 2481489
Cematery - ' R : 199,167 . B1.897 _ 836 -
Buoilding Pevmits - - . - _ C 1 ATE25S 1,514,599 SR R
Storrnweater Drafnage ™ - 286562 STREM v .

Total Bisiness-Type Activities L 10.454.832 17,884,190 11,080 ‘5180750
- Total Primary Govermment =~ L5 83799528 0§ Z4BTOETE S 60676 0§ ©7,362,187

Component units: - ) . o . o O R _ :
Adrport Adhosity - . T 8 151,376 CITEAT THEOBR S .
Convention and Vizsitors' Burean B . 1,163,616 ey 48,500 S

. Total Cumpoﬂmt'ﬂmts o 5 LA 8 199715 0% (22598 % L

General Revenues:
Property taxes
Sales texes
Comsolidated tax
Franchise taxes
{ther taxes

" Room taxes

" Motor vehicle fuel fux

Girants and contributions not resiricted to speczf i programs
Limrestricted investment income
Mizcellaneous revenue

Transfers

Total General Rév.e&].u-as and Transfars
Changs in Net Assets
'NET ASSETS, JULY |
NET ASSETS, JUNE 30"

Ser accompany g notes.

&




. 'NET.(EXPENSE) REVENUE AND

COMPONENT UNITS

- CHANGES I NET ASSETS

- GOVERNMENTAL | BUSINESS-TYPE

CTOTAL

CONVENTION

- ATRPORT
AUTHORITY

AND VISITORS
BUREAL

ACTIVITIES o

s (Téanase) 8

L ACTIVITIES .

£7.420,488)

FRRS

<o (45,521 789}

BN € r:h -y W - L (1,685,798) - .
BRI el R Ex et S e [30,553,221) . -
(4627031 - R X el 3 Y . -
o (L39E02) - e L,398,102) . -
o (#T0Sy S AT008) - .

L (325,579} ST 315,579) . -

- (LLBBY,T09) S {1,889,70%) . -
C{RATI6E) - L (942,166} . -
(6518491 C - (6518491 - T

L {2,026,197) - (3,126,197 - -
(48,133,985 e [4B,133.985) - -

- CRDAEBET . LB6EET . E

. 279,004 - 279,005 - :

- 562,273 562,273 - -

. 514,887 514,887 - :
{116434) - (116434} . -

. 18,340 38,340 . -

- 286,258 286,258 - -

= 2,611,196 - 2,611,196 - -
2511196 - -

© (48,133,085

(4.861)

- . : . . (LOET.BIRY
‘ - . (4,867} (1087815}

14,399,482

U aBSEI1SE
CESEETAY
PRI

193,053

RRTTRLO RN
."J"-"ﬁ T

C1,197.060

COTREROE

ER K

L 14399482 -

S 456,154
L 25,661,323

R - N I
o e

ST 1,340,152
= _ 576.
. 1,888,691
- 191,890

(1230203) .

' 4,772

210203

o STIELR

o 5E612460 0

Bl,464

1,402,241

S T i s A

1 080.6T)
182,673,763

603

635,154

314,423

92,365,855

5 -z_ut'!js'z;*;ri:i'ii-.__;_'5-"1 Lgny:

$. 183753434

$  TILIST

3,155,614

osainmr

See acoormpanyitg notes.
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: &bSETS :
Clash aiid mvasﬁnenh ’
* Revetrablos [et of allowrances
it imealiectitles):
Taxes, delingquent _
Agoounis recewab]e: S
: - Tniterest.
© . Due from other finds
Dhte from other gov emments
- Due from cﬂmponem units
Ioventories . -
- Prepsid items -
Restricted aseets: :
Cash and mva:.tmants

Tntat Assetc.

- LIABILFTIE’S AT me BALANCES

Liahilifies:
_ Aeedunts pa}rab]e _

- Accried drterest pavable
Aceried salariss #nd benefits .
Payahbile fmm mshtmt,eﬂ asaels |-

Dué to other funds
Bz to ather goveriments
- Dme'to companent units
- Other liabilities - -
Dieferred Tevemne
Une:amed reveﬁlie -

Tﬂt&lLlﬂb‘hﬂﬂS L

Fun.d halances '
Reserved for inventory :
Reserved for gifts and domﬁcm '
Reserved for administrative
- aESesgmetE
. Reserved forcourts ' '
Resérved for Ca, Recorder technn]ng}
- Regerved for prepeid tems
Unreserved; reported i
General fuad:
- Desipnated for nubaequﬂm
. ‘vemr's expandmzres
. Undesignated.
Bpsciel revemme funds; o
: Des:g"aawd for subsequent
oS papenditures
‘Undcs;gﬂataé
- Dbt service finds
- Capital projeits fonds

Totel :F‘nn:ﬁ Eﬁ'&ﬁ:’aées‘ .

Tnts.] Liahi%iﬁes snd Fund Balances

CARSON CITY

dd4267900°

9679

972299

188063 .

BALANCE SHEET - -
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS -
JUNE 30, 2065 .
- - COTHER LoTaTAL
| QUALITY - GOVERNMENTAL - GCOVERNMENTAL
GENERAL OF LIFE FLNDS C FURDS
S 7050443 8 . 12610816 & 24806641 8
TE0EY U Ci9.661 95630
1,106,59F ) T - 21,325 _ _1,§2.1_.916
510368 0 T - - . SI03E6
343,000 : - - L S45000 -
214,362 . 433,123 2544337 9,791,832 ¢
11,680 ' ' - : 955 - 12,635
0,679 . - :
73597 . 358 507 74461 -
897,331 e 22068 910,400
& 16480018 % 13044307 & 77315495 § 56,348,220
3 789,853 L § 34719 % 1839949 3 :_z_kﬁsaszi
- ' - C17,987 17,587
1,781,541 17749 123008 - 2
234051 S - 1068 ;-. 256,130
- . S45000 . 545,000
133,344 - 563,017 COTESSEL
78772 o . 347705 109477
Cl45EET L - - 145,387
| BOTES s 13,761 104,544
49 795 T 97,173 147,571
4850037 12,468 . CoaasiaTrc o RIS
o679 L . " 5.579
T 1R 53 L .
sLe06 s 81,605
155,694 - 155,694
38,186 - . 38,186
73,597 138 507 74462
8,959,556 - : 8,859,556
TO9TEG0 . . L 2,082,600
. - C457eaT4 ' 572 .73ﬁ .,,JD’D 1113':' L
. . R3021ST 13,657,762 © 22,049,919
. - 1,547 :92 1,647,552
. L. 2031576 72,831,576
11598981 12,971,838 IS5 4R 570043
] 16485018 3 13,044,307 § 27315498 % 36,548,820

Sew acoompanying notes, -
g8 -




CARSON CITY
RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005

Fund Balan-.,ea Gmemmmta] Fun s (page S}

ATNOUR reportcﬁ for governmental activities in the statsment
of nat assets (pages 4-5} are different because
Capital 2seets used in governmental activifies dre not
finantial resoerces and, therefore, are net reparted
in the governmental funds :
Governmentat capital-assets : 5131 "‘GD,B?.::
Fess: Accumulated depreciation _ (30,134,3000

1 omz-term lishilities, including bonds payahle, are not due
“and pavable in the current pericd and, therefore, are
not teported in the governmental funds.-
General oblipation bonds payable A RER 1]
General obligation revenue bonds payable {3 AR, 154}
Notes payable {3,598,0630)
Revenue bonds payvable | (7,330,000
Logson bond refunding 507,242
Less: current year amortization _ [(BB.507)
Issnance discount : : 206 658
Less: current vear arnorfiZetion ) 58,2443
Dieferred charge for issuance costs . - - . B L K
Less: corent year amorihization [11,83%%
Capital leases payable : . . (82.473)
Compensated absences {3,321,198)

) =l

Interest pavables
Deferred reveme represents amounds taat are not
availshle to fund cirent expenditures and, therefore,
are not teported it the governmentat finds

Intermal service funds are used by management to charge
thie costs of vertain activities to individual funds. Met
assets of the mternal service funds are reported
with governmental agtivities

Internal bialances are receivabie from busin ‘pe activities.

Wet Assefs - Governmental Activities (pages -5}

See dccutipanying notes

g

$ . 48,519.0543

101,066,025

(50,840, 448)

(422,201}

04,544

2438875
S07,155

% 101,382 905



e : CARSON CiT‘x' : '
. STATE‘\IENT OF REVENCES, EXI‘ENDITL’REE.
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES '
o . GOVERNMENTAL FUKDS _
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

o . COTHER . TOTAL
: o QUALITY . GOVERNMENTAL  GOVERNMENTAL:- .o
_OENERAL ' CFLIFE -~ FUND3 . FUNDS . v

Revenues - e SR o ' o o .
Taxes S R4 TR0 8 2427060 % 10,012,922 23227 REY

' -Lwemgmdpmts e Coo5ERE24E0 ) - . C . 5,BRE240
Intergovernrnental revanues o 39520628 . . 4,111,186 . 33Ed0817 0

o Charges for serviges . S L agesse o 2,185 172,693 C o BERTINI T

' Fines and forfeits OB4T606 S S 54,630 S en2s36
Miscellapegus . - - L TEIOH0E 264,375 0 1,095283 . 2121663 -

=
2 A

o Total Revenues g 54437038 . 269448000 . 15447017 v syRsas o

. E}qmndimres ;
o General gn:lvvammnt R . 12012590 T W Tt 13,998 307
Public safety - . - . C o 27,533451 g SR 3081788 0 35,614,239
Tudicial o T 1IR44R6 .o C108,979 -0 3,093,465
Publicworks 0 . T LET55RE ©UT,TEA 8L C10,441,407
Beah - Co1amaam S amsm o s
Welfare ' . . . _ L 431,953 S CL4TORIG o LEILTRZ
Cuture and recreation o L 0 L 5930033 3,774,508 1463926 TLIESIET o
© Conurinnity seppost R 50 1 e aTRROA L TSREES
Adrport _ : e e 9038 o - TH038
Eoonunucﬂppomlmt} L - Lo 347387 _ - L. 250,655 R 1 X1 L e
Dabtsawme ST : . S S . LT .
Principal retirémieft - S ' o . T - L 2576513 D RSTESLE
Interest and fiscal c%:argea ' o e - S S 195B6R4 3 1,953.‘,63‘#?

Tot&[ Expendltures o U 4RSTESLS . 374508 LETI0IS ;?4,03?542

'-Exc'e'_ss {Denciency}l T Revemses - . RS 5 B L
wiar Erpendifnees © 5 BELDLG L EDDARY [6329,998) . o (L8R

Oither Financirig Soudees {Uses): o _ _ _ S _ : . I
Sales of surplus property - . o o - & IR e Coaga0n o 40E13
Bonds tsaued - _ _ . - TRIS000 SR 114 SRR D6 BEEO0D
Motes igsued - - - 3,028,000 : - 3028006
Capital leases e ' #3740 I _ ol . RN
Transfersin  ~ T L 160,164 oo S S92 . D961,483
Transfersout’ - - ST (6,454,817 Clgsuzisy o (RDES3SLY o (elexdany o
Dissonnt on bonds sened - . [62,042) . . (4,307F 0 0 (66,345 o

. Totel Ofher Financing R RN R LERE e
Sowrces (Uses) - . {6,185401) 5108304 Rk Coggenin

© Net Changs in Fund Balances -+ {334,382 TOWIIE 3™ ST

= Fwdﬂﬂﬂnm Jﬁl’}'i_- R 11833363 - 043063 apaessny 3_.9,275_,9’2\5{_'_3_;;

FunﬁEalaIwe:a Mne:.D S s isesssl . 12971839 8 23958223 § 48520043

i

-~

See ac ﬁm;anfmg nétes.
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CJLRS(}N CITY
RECDh CIL]‘ATIDI\ OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENL ES
EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES ..
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
GOVERNMENRTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2003

Nﬁ[ﬁhanﬁ'ﬁ m Fund Balances - Govemmental Funds (nage 1“!} . 5 9,253,117

ﬁ.maums rcpcrreé mr gav ernrnerital activities in the statsrment
ﬁf activities (peges 6-7) are different because:
| Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures and
the proceeds from the sale of assets a5 ofher financing
spiirces.  Howsver, in the gtatement of activities, the cost of
thost zssées is depretiated over their estimated usefis] lives
and cnt:,r the gain of less is recorded when assefs are sold.
Bxpenditires for capital assets § 91N
Contributions of capital assets from bissiness-fype activities LR
Donated capifal assets . TRT2ES
Transfers af capital assets to business-type activines (27 20K}
Sale’disposition of assels . {378, 1907
Lessy Current year Sepraciation . B S {30ss5TT
7,406,521
Reveihues in the statement of activities that do ot provide
-cuirvent fnancial resources are not reported as revenues
i gevernmental funds.
Cha.ngc m n::eferr»ﬁ TEV EEluf: _ (13,7075

B-:rnd and note pr{rceadb and :;apu:a] leases prov ide current ﬁrsanmal
resources to governmental funds, but issuing debt
‘iricreases long- term Jiabilities in the staternent of net
assets. Repayment of bond and note principal and capits] | leases igan
expenditire in the governmental funds, but the
repayeent reduces long-term ligbilities in the statement
f et assets. This is the amount by which bonds and notes
istned and eapital lease financing exceeded repayments and costs of isguance
Bonds and notes tsgued. . 0,543 D)
Bend issuance COSES 2330
Bond discounts L . S 56,345
Capital lease finansing {B35,7459%
Avcraed interest (422 291)
Capital lease payments 276
Fniterest payments - _ o L 51,629
Pqnczpa] P _fmentn : 2576513
(7,130,943}
Suma e:aperzses rep{rrted in the sra}:ement of activities du
1t require the use of current firiancial respurces and,
' therefor, are not reported as expendﬂurm in
gmmnuncntal funds,
- Ansoriizatioh of b 1085 on, bond refunﬁm& {BE T
i'xmnrnzatmr‘ of igguEace casts (12,83
-’&mm‘*zat:on of biond discounts . _ U {8244
Cnanze n long terire compensated absences {330.424%
(440,114}
Intema] BETVICE fm-:ls are wsed by maragemam to charpe
“fhe casts of cartain activities to individua! funds. The et
' Joss of the interna) service Funds is reperted with
gm’emment&l activities. (57 82 j

Changa in NPIZ Assf“ts &f Gm em-namdi Acm Ties {paa;es 6- " . _ _ S 8.0t 'EH’F

See apoormpanying nates
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CARSON CITY
: - GENERAL FUND S
: 'STATEMENT OF REVENTES, EEPENDITURE& B
. AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUM.;
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 '

BUDGETED AMOUNTS * ~ - VARIANCE. -

ACTUAL - WITH
CRIGINAL FNAL - AMOLNTS - FINAL BUDGET

" Revemes: _ _ o - _ o B D
Taxes - . o T $ 10,831 437 5 LR8I 407 o & 10,787,003 o (44,402}

. Licenses and pemu{s B o o _ 5349000 5,349 00k 5,688,240 N 23393240
Intergovemmental revenes . 25,113,498 S 2BIBS2RE - 295200638 10443420
Charges for services . S &, 798,058 : 6,956,573 - G,R22,554 IR £:7 %10 1°) I
- Fines and forfeits . _ o ' #470,000 R44,506 B47,606 . S IZeI

. Miscellaneons - T o _ 028 0 S 953,800 _ :"62,01}5 R ey

" Totel Revenues E 45,868,053 53,181,252 54437038 1255786
. E‘&pmﬂiﬂké«. .
Gene*a] gmemmsnt B : © 12,638,168 C1aETaETE C12012,590 0 560,286
Pubilic safety o 20,006,830 23,240,129 22532458 T TTLETE
CJudicial : 2876067 3086363 - 2,584,486 101,877
Public works - : 267,158 3,040,533 ©O2,67S,58% 365,345
- Health _ . . 1,018,827 1,440,939 1,384,469 - 156,470
CWelfwe 3 RS 412,717 431,553 Coo4ELesE .
Culture and recreation L 5,9*9‘801 6445047 0 5930931 CoUB1E018
Community support - 1,029,283 3853000 38LIET . 4138
Teonomic uppummit-s _ g - - 53460 342,387 317,072
maa Expendifwres . 47,492,153 51,303,300 48576619 2,727,881
Excemeﬂ)eﬂclenmjmﬁeverues o B o TR '
ower Expenditures o ZITS RO 1,877,352 SEEIOIY . 0 RSEIGET
Other Financing Sourees (Usesh o S _
Bales of surplus property N : _ S 20,000 20,000 4,513 _ L {15487)

Capital leasss R - D740 - 85,740 CT,O09
Transfers in - IR S . - TTT O 2053 ’ CO1e%,104 o {:-6 iqﬁ)
Transfers ouf -, ) I . 5,104,827} (6,454,827 (5454827 ) o
'Conmlgenm o . IR CO{,000,000) o §495.924) - L 495 94#

Tt}t&EC?LherFmancmg . o S L : o o
Sources (Lses) - . (6.507,75Th (5546691 {6195401} 451,200
\“etChangemFund Balances ©(4,531,859) ©(4,768,239) - C(334382)° 4,434,957
FundBalanws Iul}I s RaBeRS 11,933,363 11933363 -
ﬁndBalarm fune 30 o s 43486 7164024 5 11598981 § - 4434957

Zee Acoimpanying Hotes.
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CCARSON CITY -
: QUALITY OF LIFE FUND :
o  STATEMENT OF REVENCES, EXPENDITURES, -
_ AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL:
 FOR THE YEAR ENPED JUNE 30, zms

L 3412800 0

See accorapanving notes.
13 -

' BUDCETED AMOUNTS e VARIANCE
 ORIGRNAL FINAL CAMOUNTS - FINAL BUDGET -
'Rsifeuue's;:._':;_ e ' _ RS : S
Taxes .o £ 2280000 % 2,250,000 -8 2427060 L §. 177960
*Charges fior services | 200 3,200 2,145 SRRy
‘MisceHaneioms 100,060 3 '16'«9,@0':1 o 264,375 164,375
_ " Total Revenues : - 2,353,200 2,352 200 2,604 480
.Eipeuditumq
- C‘ulmmandrﬁwaﬂtmn 1,640,250 115,615,312 - 2774,508 1 R40804°
Exce:s{Deﬁumcw uf‘szw;mfzs R : S ERURE TR
over Bxpenditures. 712,850 (13,262,112 | (1,083,028} 12,182,084
' Ciherl—“mancmg Soume- {Lsesk : : o
Bondg issiied : - 5,335,000 5,835,000
Notes jssigd. - 3 0H38,008 - - 3028000 s
... Transfers out C{B45EDE)Y (7233100 - (6vRL1s4y - . . 36136
. D1s.,nunt on bnndsnﬂu&i : - Coe204y - S B304 -
-_T_t;tai._()ﬂ:{errFmancing : . i . - . T RARE s
- Sourves (Uses) {545,805) B 0T2,648 3,108,804 Lo BBISE
: metcmnge mFundBala.uces 163,145 {51B9,464) 7028776 - 12218240
| ﬂﬂdBalances, iy 1 500458 5,043,063 5,043,063 L
!mci:izeaianaes, I.unea@_' 3 753,598 % 753599 - § 12971838 0§ 12218240 0




. CARBONCITY -
" STATEMENT OF NET ASSET®
"~ PROPRIETARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005
(PAGE 1 OF )

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES -

STORMWATER

SEWER WATER __ DRAINAGE
| ASSETS
Courrent assets Lﬁnre'atnctedl _ e REE T R : I
- Cash and investments o o S £ 0 RAME3IIT k0 133510504 & 0 5,134,680
" Receivables: - S ) . : . e
| Arcounts mdcmmmcta net o _ o ' E 320,883 N L Co 324950
Pue from cther govemmerb L : © o 1,E568,957 o 597,737 .
Inventories : : S . : - Co L 255,871 L -
__P:‘Epaadlt&nh R o A . 285 W -
TutaICurram Asiets ) . : : SR U R
presiricted) - e ' SRTE AL 14TRR R4 B0 0% e
Cirrent asséfs_'ﬁfegirictedj: _ . N N o . _ S
Cash anid investinents ' : o Si0,183 0 . 349812 R A
'Tnm-f:unenmssets R ' 9UES.SRY - - IS0TE41E . 5167175
\Imcummt ac.-.,ets
Restricted cash aid _ : : _ _ o _
investrderits . UL " ' : 2545863 0 . S hoe e o
Otherassets -~ . - T 75026 309,180 - 029426
Capit&l.assets':: o - . : o s ) o
Lapd. ~ _ 757,704 . 444,306 LR
. Buildings R : : : 10,298,161 - Sl585.6684 -
.- Imprivvements Gther than huhdmga : T6,607,642 S RLBIITES o A0 330
. bdachinery and sqnipmest e : 2,953,815 1,485,111 0 340,848
" Water rights _ _ o . _ - 007,260 -
- Conastriction s progress ' SRR £,7 680,047 8,268,703 .
: - - . . 9TATTASS ?1,613,9%5 351,17
: Less Acwmulated deprecmuan o e (34,586, 746% CE2 100,919 ST
_uemapim Amsels TR 62490623 - 51518056 - 351179
- Total Noncurrent Assets ' S GS0E2 T 51,827,236 o ABOG0S.
Total Assets - . : e S 75,089,601 B6505,652 . SEATIBC -

Seg pootmpsaying notes.
14




. ENTERPRISE FUNDS _ o
— GOVERNMENTAL

o L ACTIVITIES -
© OTHER . TOTAL | TNTEENAL
- ENTERPRISE - = ENTERFRISE SERVICE
.- FUMD& . . FUNDS ___ FUNDS

F 2,653,138 30599733 2,521,976
1,042,057 1,878,797 27,571
18,000 1,772,684 35,991
6,702 262,373 109,760

617 1,072 -
470484 . 33314,65% 2,695,298

. annes .
4,720,484, 34654664 2,696,298

- 2,545,363 -

- 513,632 .

“30%,244 1,513,454 T

443,343 C12,37687 -

S ATRIEL 128616808 .
2718504 o TARsITR 25,609

: - LR 00T, 260 -

- 15,028,736 .
3,644,801 172,992,224 25,609
(GO09EH L (55,94R,8200 O {1R.023%
2,683 837 117,042,655 5 7,587
2683837 - . 130,102,650 . 7,587
TAUEE2 L ISE057,354 5,702,858

See accompanying nkes,
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_ CARSON CITY -
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
TUNE 30, 2005,
(PAGE 2 OF 2}

" BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES -

. STORMWATER

- : ' SEWER WATER - -~ DRATMAGE
LMBI].IITIE:, I
- Chrrent Elabﬂtm:s pnyable From unrestricted assets: N o s -
ACCounts priable | § 0 402588 % 3210B45- 0 % 212,214
. Acerued salaries aivd bereiits B3 434 CohERERS ) S
'Ac_cr"l'w'd interest 22,631 190,357 4,28F
Driig b other governmissts - 216,534 Lo
Unesmed revenue - - - £030, 00
Oither purrent labilities © - - - :
- Current port:rm o
Cnrmmtznf.ntc pawable L - 15,305 =
Fenerdl ibligation beads end notes o o _
- payable . LI68,312 1815000 - 23 DK
SR Total {Iun'ent L1a§11[a‘tms Pﬂi*ﬁhlﬁ S ) . . ESRTE A
S v Unrestricted Assete LAas? 365 5,560,074 521,495
_ Cuﬂ‘ént'ii&bﬂiﬁes”pﬁ}?abﬁe Froin restricted asset#: ' B : - _
Constriction comtracts, retained percent TR420 339,360 -
C Connectrm depc:.sﬂc 11,752 0,562 -
Tmal Curr\.n‘t Liabmt:es Pmahln . S
tmra_l Restticted Assels i 90,183 340822 -
" “Total Current Lisbilities 1,957 548 5,910,498 521495,
- Noneurrenit linbilifies: - :
Acerned chmpensated abdences 160,932 JZ05T24 -
. Ctier labilities - : - -
Closure ¢ post closire care costs - ST R :
Crenetal obhgat:n:m bonds and notes pa}'ab]e 17,958,252 27,253,864 R RMEARA
Tmtal Imncunem Lukblﬁtses_ 18,119,185 27,459,585 5,820,984
Tm‘,&! Lmh]lmes 20,076,733 . 33370086 6,342,479
- WET ASSET’S . S
 Invested-in capital Aaets, net csfretatad dabt ) - E3.040,933 5572267 -
* Restrictsd fm’ *margeracv replacement .. 2545353 - S e
Unrf:sinctf:d _ 9,436,572 _ £,9463,259 olARd, 599}”
. Total Nez Assets | §  S5022858 ,535,556 $ . p6ed, 699} X

Adjustraent to reftect the edngo 1dm:mn af mtr:n*af FATVICE
fund sctivities related to enterprise funds, :

et assets of business - type activites -

" fee gehompanyving totey
[FALLFEE

1a




- ENTERPRISEFUNDS

(GOVERNMENTAL

R ETIE ACTIVITIES -
. OTHER TOTAL INTERNAL
. ENTERPRISE - ENTERPRISE SERVICE
. FUNDS . FUNDIS FUNDS

47208 8 E2AA0SS S 365,359
CIREERE 385,714 44070

T1,436 RS -

RN 216724 .

236250 ¢ 339,290 . .
TR . 688,153

asEs -

135,000 333312 :
982,605 5,932,141 1097582

S es0 -

- 32,325 -

- L 440005 - -
982,605 9572146 1097582
C2ERADT 635,065 117,799
e C e 45,515

. BED.3SE 889,356 -

25000 51,323,181 -
1447765 32,847 522 167,428
- 2430370 - 62,219,668 1.26%,010
2,258,837 00 TLETIET 7,587

. o 2,545363 .
2,715,114 18,420,286 2,431,288
4 TEES] 93837686 S . 2438875

(507,155%
§ 92330531

© Bee agoompanving notes.
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“Cperating Revenues:
Charpes for fervices

Crperating Brpenses:
Sutaries mnd weges
" Brplosés benefits
. Bervices and supplies .
I}Emetmnan

Totaf Oparatmg EIpEﬁSEa _
...-'pﬂI'&E]IlE{ Tweome {Loss) -

h-anap.,ratmg E.E'J-:?[’LRES [ Expenses):

i Investmgnt incmine
Intergovemmentsl feveriles
MEiscellaneous

- Interest expemse .

Gran Llﬂs::: on sales ofcaplta] EnSE"t':
Bond issusnce costs

“Tatal ﬁmﬁmpé@ﬁng
Revemmes {Ezpcnsns}

. Inzome [Losg) Before
Eoﬂtnbuuum and Tranafv:rs

: C&pltal Cunmbutwnn
©Capital asaets

- Developers .
- Connedlion fees

" Total Capital Contribiutions -

Transfﬂrsln L
Transfers Out

_ Ghﬂﬁge in Wet Assets .
Met Azgets, .Tu‘[y'..l.. .

| Wet Assets, Tune 30 -

CARSON CITY

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,

ARD CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
. PROPRIETARY FLNDS :
- POR'THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, "IUGS

BUSINESS-TYFE ACTIVITIES ~

| STORMWATER

| SEWER . WATER DRAINAGE
55023610 3686288 - § 572,824
100G, 320 . 1,343,737 -
. 356,487 . ALB,095 .
| 2,433,743 2,245,266 282,145
2387624 1543594 .
5,184,174 6,550,692 282,135
P1,E60,563) (864,408} 290,685
167,285 weasa o TagER
- 471,310 -
14,560 10,080 -
(780421 [974,374) .
{8000 13438 - S i
i5,013) {11,072 {44ITY
{320,591) <'*3u f2s) 71,181
(1,681,154} . 11,004,433) 36176
1476 84,267 - - .
478,512 827.372 .
2,259,649 1,190,234 .
- 3,689,737 2,101,873 -
. CpazesE o (1222,538)
F,008,583 680,547 (BS0,662)
54,014,285 32,854,599 155 9R4
§ 55022558 CH o (654,699) -

33,535 566

" Adjustment 5 reflect the consolidation of internal service
fund activities related to enterprise funds.

Chargs in net assets of busingss - type attivities

[V T
ﬂ,.

ampan"mg notes,




. ENTERPRISE FUNDS .
_ - COVERNMENTAL
B T PR ACTIVITIES -
S OTHER o TOTAL. INTERMAL
ENTERPRISE - ENTERPRISE - SERVICE
FUNDS - . FuNDS . FUNDS

$ &S5TISIE % o 17855253 & 525,633

- ATE9 S0 S 4,519,550 S GDOL)ES
Sl BRARRD CL,85%4TE Co18%,511
TLLLRRETR T e e S BARDSE
CoFEEEIec o A1S3TAT - 2,561

$267608 - IBZT9699 . 10462737

LANSEAD (4344460 - [1537,124)

KB435 . LT SRLE3L - 0 92,618

$ATI00 4TS 4B 45,961

Tl 40,922 : 116,389
© (21,993} (8,785,789} - .
(409107 {35,472} : -

- Comsy -

45,688 (E33,73T . 354,958

CE3ss538 0 (LOSBIS3:  {1,172,156)

Ser L _ L TADLD
SR ¢ -1 N SRR .

CULEDEISS o 2436953 . [422,136)

o 336s,TEE R 2,861,031

§ o anTaesi s 2,438,875

364,329}

s 207262

. Ree soodnpanying notes.
1%




" CARSON CITY _
" STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
.. - PROPRIETARYFUNDS = .
" FOR THE YEAR ENDED FUNE 30, 2005
(PAGE 1 0OF 2)

 BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES -

STORMWATER

SEWER .~ WATER . DRAINAGE
\AbHFLO"E F’RDM‘ DPER&”’ENGA@TNIT]Eb IR R S .
_ Ca._hreswa:'.mdfnr services _ _ 5 4,993,301 f . 5755492 b “571,275
: _Cash paxmems for personnel costs o _ {1,245,795} Lol FesRay o -
{ash payrnents for services and supplies o S ' {2,414,164) © (3,048,255 0 v {244.801)
: Mlacelianeouq cash recgived L ' 4,560 .. 108D .
I\Iei Cash meied (Used]l t.w _ . SR : _ o TR
Opem*mg Activities ’ o S 1,243 902 o Rd4a407 . S 328614
- CASH FLCJ‘WS FROM NONCAPITAL F]N-‘kNCD\G
ACTIVITIES - : _ I
Tranafer from other finds _ ) : o _ _ B - L B
- Transfer o other funds _ e _ e (326,573 S{n2r2 538y
" Subgidy from federal grant . - . 211,927 - -
Subs:ld"nwmsta,,e grant S _ s . - . —
\ethhPrm:dr:db} He-nc.apmi?mancmg N . : o
Aclivities o S e 1AmsE . (1,223,538)
CASH PLEM 5 FRGM CAPITAL AND RELATED _ _
FINANCING ACTIVITIES S . . o SR
Proceeds from capital debt © o . . L2988y 0 025984
Conpection fees ' N S A250640 1,190,234 . e
" Asquisition 'of cepital assets _ E e e {1,337,543) - . {5I0D3,052) {E86,636) o
Principal paid on capital debt - - : 1,214,749 - (1,53 5,000) . T
Interest paid on capital debt 3 (812,901} eIy 4381 _
Bonrf issuance costs '_ R L - i D - - I {133 353} _
. Nt uﬂahva'ldEd fLTSEd} by Cap1tal : : _ o e o o
'an{! Related Financing Activities S : {1,M6,116) 2286140 o 5,’?{}9,"?'?6" _
- CASHFLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES _ L IR
" Im'esmmtmwmﬂ _ - IATIRE Caensed TS 6LE
_l\-et fncrease (Decrease) i Cash : . _ IR
. a0d Cash Equiwalents _ _ (194920) o 344LET9 . ABS94T0
Cash and Casthumlent, fay 1 R C1L230.786 . 10,259,847 245,210
Cash and Caah Eumvale.n%q Fanedn S § 11055857 % 13Mid26 § 5,134,680

| Bee acontipanying notes.
a0




. ENTERPRISE FUNDS R
T - GOVERNMENTAL
R R ACTIVITTES -

COTHERS . TOTAL - INTERNAL

ENTERPRISE ~ ENTERPRISE ~ SERVICE

FUNDS ' FUNDS _ FUNDE

§ 5444107 17,764,175 8 8,504,560
(30937017 (B2I3ADTY . (FTATSE)
(23433270 (R04B411) - (9579359

16,282 Az 226,380

[

1,023,278 2,443.37% {1,222.797}

N : - : CE0,000
(1,545,111} -
386 . 212,283 . 45,961

3817 0 - 3817 o -

4173 (L333,010) . 793 961

. cE4,955,847 .
- 1,440,883 : -
{245,227} - (7,579,358} -
{130,000 (3,579,745} _ -
{23828y {1,808,068) -
. (190,407} - -

(501,652) 5,048,148 .

CBE32 o ARLEIR : u2 613

- See accnimpanying notes.
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. CARSONCITY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

- PROPRIETARY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
: (PAGEZOFZ} . SR _
- BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES -
o o D STORMWATER
SEWER o WATER - DRADNAGE
RBECONCILIATION OF OPERATING TNIDOME (LOSS) TONET
CARH PRGVE}ED (JSED BY COPERATING ACTIVITIHS:
Operatmg mc’*-ms ﬂnss}l . o : : § {180,563y % 0 -(Be4408) % 290,683 .-
: -Adjustmantsm reconeile operating ineome
{loss) to net cash provided {used) by
eperatmg agfivities: ) L . R o o
_ Depremahmmdmﬁzaﬁmnwpmse S U B ARTERAe 1,543,354 =
" Provision fir uneolleciible aceoants - - _ - C e
| Motperating revenues . S S 14,560 - T 1Dgsn -
- Thinges in assets and Jabilities: L : : I
' (I:mreasf:) decresse in: _ S _ _
Acconnts receivable A c (34,2007 (27,763) e |’1 545)
Due from other fmds - h . : 1,655 12,436 _ T6
This from otber governments - o - - ) RBEFAS .
_ Inventories o : ' S - ' 26,963 -
- Prepaiditems . 288y 915 RN
Increase {decrease) inc . o S ' S o .
-Agopunis payable a T T30 AR o 3T,39%
o -Abciied salares and benefits : 0,677 SR (. 3r) ST -
" Diue e other govemments {12,600 4T o4 PR
Lo Uliewrned yevenie - _ -
- Commection depasits {6,020} {iga40 . :
L Agerued eompensated absences 3,335 (51620
' Ofher liabilitiss o - -
- Clozurefpost clogure care costs _ o R e e e
Total Adjustments L hAD4.465 C1713gogc o 35920 ¢
. Net Cash Provided (Used) by o : . s
" Operating Activities $ 1343000 5 . 849490 5 . 326614
o \‘CINC%H E\T‘. ESTDqG CQPTT%LJ-'._\'D
FINANCING ACTIVITIES: . : S L
_ Purchiase of capite] assets on accoun* T | 121,176 § 2740381 0 1s4543
- Purchase 67 capital assets due 1o ether gov ernmeits e 32,613 o -
Retainage pavable on construction of N o . ST
. capital assete oo ToeAy o 329,260 e
’ _-Capltai Aty -‘,D*ﬂnbu‘mdb}* r:nnu-ac’mra R RS L HCYL 54,287 ST

Seg grboinparying nodes. T

Bl
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CENTERPRISEFUNDS - . -
T SOVERNMENTAL
DV ACTIVITEES -
_OTHBR 0. TOTAL . INTERNAL
ENTERPRISE ©  ENTERPRISE - - SERVICE
CFUNDS . FUNDS  FUNDS

130 93403_ S8 (e § (1837124

230 adsmamaT o o2sst

26384 246,234 N -
16,282 S 40,923 L 2GR0

----- (433,637 (487,235 0 (24,2368
R A ©oo 1420y -
3657 BR,192 3,
(L3%6). . 0 153790 {14,
iy R B {1

|:16 14 cY S CURETT C{10L,163)
2RGSD 0 3A 009 : - 7,153

: _(41}1'...' 035,203 s .
COSSI6S L ISR TEs - .
{a,lsDJ S
TISAL 28,714 17,687

S 4382400 © 7 (4382403 - - o

(2mesed) . 3genTas 114,327

51023271 § 3443079 0§ (120279
$ .. . :ﬁ . q' o IEHJJU__. $ '. | L R
S T Xt B

L T '-4i:|j?',ussu-: R
CESRERT 0 EREasO -

. Sse aocomapanying notes,
e




ASSETS 0
Cagh and investments

Taxes feceivable, deliﬂque.nt '

. Due from other governments
" Total Assets
'LIABILITIES
Accounts payabls
“ Dnie te other governments
Other liabilities
Totdl Lxdbshtses

. MET ASSETS

Held i in trust for poal pammpan“ts '

CARSO“*I CITY -

JUNE 30, 2005

" STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY KET ASSETS e
FIDUCIARY FLRDS

- AGENCY

TRUST PUND. FLNDS

2458772 D630
. 100,928
. IR0

3,458,772 1,867,250
. 6657
- 1,840,505 .
- 2088 .-
. 1,867,250

245877 .
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hDI‘E 1+ SUMMARY OF smﬂmcmr ACCOUNTING POLICIES
B A;_'_ g REPORTE\G ENTITY

T _Cman Cﬁy isa censnhdateﬂ Mmcrpaht} poverned b}r an elected mayor znd a feur—mzmbar hnard, w}uch :
corrprise the Board of Supervisors. The accompanying financial statements present the City and its component
. umits, entities for which the governmisnt is considered to be financially accountable. Blended component Tanits,
- 'althaugh legally separate entities, are, in substance, part of the City's operations, and, therefore, data from these =
- ntits are commbined with data of the primary government. Each discretely presented component unit, on the other - :
*- hand, s repombd in a separate colamm in the government-wide financial staternents 1 emphasize that it is legally - -
-sapamts from the government.. Each blended and discretely presented componsnt umi has a June 30 year -en-:l '

- BLEI\'DED C(}I\[PEWE"ZT UNIT. The Redevelopment Aurhomt} is governed by a board cnnqmsed afthe
 City's elected Board of Supervisors. The ad valorem tax tates and bond issuance authorizations are-approved by .
- the Redeveloproent Anthority and the Board of Supervisors and the legal liability for the general obligation portion
“of the Authority’s debt remains with the City. The financial staternents of the Authority are *ep@rned as apecral S
reveme, debt service and capital projects funds. _

K DISCRETEL‘& PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS. ‘The Carson City Convention an{i Visitors' Burean is
: raspansfble for the promotion of tourism in Carson City. The members of the Bureaw's governing board are
. appointed by the Board of Supervisors. The Bureau is fiscally dependent upon the City since the Board of -
. Supenusors sets the room fax rates and must approve any general obligation debt issuances. The Convention and
: _\'1s1tors Bureay is presented a5 & governmental fund type. :

o Thﬂ Carscnn Clt_t,' %uport Aumnﬂt} is responsible for the ﬁperamns af th& Carson Clt;. A_u'pmt I'hv: memhers r}f '

- the Authority are appointed by the Board of Supervisors. The Authority is fiscally dependent upon the City since

the Board of Supervisors is the recognized grantee for any Federal Aviation Administration grants awarded on
behalf of the Authority and any property tax levies must be approved by the Board of Supervisors. The ﬁurlmnty s
BRI presaﬂt@d asa gmermnentaI fund type. . B

' Compket{: financial statemnts for each of the thsn.,wteh prasantad comﬂnent mits sy be D%thd af the e:nm}" 5-
" administrative offices. o

- Carson City Convention and Visitors' Burean
- 1500 South Carson Street
- Largon City, Nevada

Carson City Aport Authority
2600 Bast Graves Lane, Sujte &

Carson City, Nevada

B, GOVERNMENT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

- Government-Wide Financial Statements — The government-wide financial staternents {i.e., the statement ofnet .~~~
©.cassets and the statement of activities) report information on all the nonfiduciary activities of the primary - ©

- government and its component units. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from - ¢
- these statemnents. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenies, .

*. are reported separately from business-tupe activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for -




. CARSON CITY o
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2605 :
{Continued} o

- gupporl. Likewise, the pffmar}i government is reported separately fromcértain legally separate comiponent unis for

which the primary government is financially accountable.

* The statement of activities demonstrites the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segrient are

' offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or
-segment. Program revenues inchude 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit” ... -

" from poods, services, of privileges provided by a given funiction or segment and 2) grants and contritutions thatare . - 7

restricted to mesting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other |

- itetns not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revennes.

Pund Financial Statements — Separate financial statements are provided fcar'gm‘mmﬁl fiinds, pmpnetarv .

funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements.

- Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the
- fund financial statemenis. :

€. 'MEASUREMENT FOCUS, BASIS OF ACCOUNTING, AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT -~

PRESENTATHON :

| Thé government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the
. acerual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are
- recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a Hability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related .~
- cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the vear for which they are levied. Grants and simdlar - R ERc
" jterns are recogmized as revenue as 5000 as aft eligibility requirernents imposed by the provider bave beenmet. -

" Governmental fund financial staterents are reported using the curvent financial resources measurenent focus and .

the modified accrual basis of accounting, Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and
available, "Measurable” means the amount of the transaction can be determined and “available” means collectible

within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. Carson City considersall - = - |
revenues available if they are collected within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expendifutes
. -generally are recorded when a Hability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service

expenditures, as well as expenditures refated to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recordedonly '

+ 'when payment is due.

" Property taxes, consolidated taxes, franchise fees, motor vehicle fuel taxes, and intersst associated with the cwrrent - -+
- fiscal period are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the cutrent -

fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments Teceivable due within the current fiscal petiod is considered. .

- to be susceptible to acorual as revenue of the current period. R E

+ Shared revenues are recorded at the time of receipt or earlier if fhe susceptible to accrual criteria are met.
. Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the gqualifiing expenditures have been incurred and all

- other grant requirements have been met, All other revenue iterns are considerad to be measurable and available
- - omly when cash is recefved by the City.

- The povernment reports the following major govermental funds:

“The General Fund is the Citys primary operating find. Tt accounts for all financial resources of the general
© govemment, except those required to be accounted for in another fimd. e T

CorT
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i The Qmﬂ"ﬁy of Li feF .md acoounts furthe wioter approved une—quarter p"rcr:m sales tax for thf: purpese of acqmnn.':_' "
open space and the construction and maintenance of park and trail faclimes

' Th'e gt}vemmeni I:E.'-}}{JHS the following major proprietary funds:

e The Sevver F urad accounts s for the activities of the sewer services prov adad ta the residents of Carsan City.

= 'I‘he W ater Fiind accounts for the activities of the water services provided to the res1denis of Carson Cl!}

» 'ﬂm Sfomwmer Dma'nage Fund accounts for the activities uf the Czty"s stormrwater m:magamem pmg;ram o
- Addmnnall}* th& OV f:rnmem Iﬂpﬂrfa the follvwing fund types:
' Imemm’ service fwzfis account for E-rt}up medical fnsurance, wurlxers cumpen.;annm Habality and pmpem’ : :
- - insirance, and flest management services provided to other departments or agencies of the government, orio other
gm'f,nmmnm o A cost reimbirsement basis,

. -'E‘he !nvesrme.rzt Triest F. umf accounts for the extemal portion of the investment pmi adrmmstﬂred by the C‘l‘r}

i 'f.»f! gencv ﬁmdg are used to account for assefs held by the Cityina pm'ely Gustodial capmﬁ) for other mgamzanﬁns or o |
. gmrermmts o '

g meate»secmr standards of accmmtmg and ﬁmmcml reporting issuned pnor to Df:cﬁmber 1, 1989 gf:nerally afe

- followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards -~

- do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). - )
- Governments also have the option of following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities -
and exnterprise funds, subject to this same limitation. The City bas elected not to follow subsequent pm"atf: sector
! gmdance . _ L

As a general mile, rhf: fffe-::t of mt&rﬁund activity has been climinated from the vovemment—mdﬂ fmansml'

. statements. Exceptions to this general rule are interfund services provided and used and other chargesbetween the .
Citv's business-type activities and various other functions of the govetnment, Elimination of thess . chargss wmﬁd L

d;smrt the dzrf:ct costs and program revenues reported for the vations functions concerned,

Pmpneuin funds distinguish operating reveriues and expenses from nonoperating items. Dperaﬁng revermes and

gxpenses: generally result from pmmdmi, services and producing and delivering goods in connection with 8 - -

 proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations, The pnnmpa% operating revenues of the City’s enterprise funds -
~and internal service funds are charges to customers for services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds and

- internal service finds include salaries and wages, employee benefits, services and supplies, and deprem,amn oo

- capital assets, All TEVenues aud expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating r&venues anci :
: expens&s SRR :

L Wi hen b«:}m resmcted and wnrestricted Tesources are available fur use, itis the City’s pahc:, to uge zestncfed - _: :
. TesourCes ﬁsfst then vrirestricted resources as they are neaded. : . '




' L CARSON CIT‘i :
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_ _—ESSETS LIA.BII.ITIES, AI'\I} NET -'-"LSSETS OR EQUIT‘&

oL Dennszts and Investments

SR For purposes of thf: staternent of cash ﬂows presentad for pmpne'ta:} funds, cas‘u eqmvalents are
. defined as short-term, highly lquid investments, generally with original maturities of three
" months or less.. Since all cash in proprietary funds is pooled with the rest of the City's cash and
. is available upon demand, all cash and investments in those funds are considered cash . -
. equivalents. The City considers cash purchases and sales of the following types of investments
: -as part of its cash management program rather than part of its operating, capmai, investing, and .
- Tinaneing acmqnes :

S Pmsuam {0 NRS 355,170 and 355 16" Cmon Cm, may onl}r invest in th& faﬂomug hpf:s of
U securities: :

'a) . United States bonds anddebenmras maumh:;gwithin ten{I'El‘]l }rears '
_ . from the date of purchase, o
by "Certain farm loan bonds.

c) Bills and notes of the United States Treasury and obligations of an

' agency or instrumentality of the United States of America ora -
* - corporation sponsored by the governrment maturing within ten (18)
S years from the date of pmhase e
“dy - Negotisble and non-negotiable certificates’ of depmit from :
- commercial banks and insured credit tnions or savings aﬂd ]oau B
associations,

&} Certain securities issued by Jocal gmemmnts of the State Uf '

. - Nevada. B
£y - Other securities expressly provided by uther Statutes, mnludmb DA
. repurchase agreements. _

g - State of Nevada Local Government lmesmmnt Pool. _
“hy . Certain bankers' acceptances, commercial paper issued by 4
. corporation organized and operating w the United States, and
* oney market mminal fimds.

Tnvestments dre reported at fair valoe.

- AR Imestment Pnol Investment Fncome

R _':Enterest fneome ig racorded o8 the averuai bas:s in t‘hs investment pvno!; het realized’ FAins
" (losses) on imvestments are the sum of differences between the cost {if purchased during the
" fiscal vear) or the fair value of the investment at the beginning of the year, and the net selling

| price received for mveﬁmmnts that are sold or matared. . -

S _'Ihe net increase (de-:rease‘l in Fair value of investments i the investment pml is the d}ﬁ”erence. .
. between the cost {if purchased during the fiscal year} or the fair value of the investments atthe
: begmm_l;tg of the year, and the fair value of the investments ‘gt the end of the year.
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{Continved)

3 Reﬁeivghleé g_i;_id Payvables . ...

- Activity between funds that are representative of lending'borrowing arrangements outstanding at
‘the end of the fiscal vear are referred to as either “due to/from other funds™ (ie., the current
© . portion of interfund oans) or “advances toffrom other funds” (Le., the von-current portion of
o interfund loans). Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and

business-type activities are reported in the govemment-wide financial statements as “internal -

balances.” Operating appropriations and subsidies are accounted for as transfers m the funds -
involved. b

: Ad{-"anqies between funds, as reported in the fund financial siafﬁmé’nt's; are offset .b‘_v 2 fund .
. balance reserve account in applicable povernmental funds to indicate that they are not available
" for appropriation and are not expendable available financial resources,

" All fimds employ the allowance method of recognizing bad debts. '}.-ifanagéméﬁt does not
anticipate any material collection Iosses with respect to its accounts receivable balances in any
" fend, except the Ambulancs Fund; and, therefore, the allowance in these fands is zero. .

- accounts. The allowance for uncollectible accounts for the year ended June 30, 2005 was

- 31,110,948,

.- Property taxes are levied as of July 1 on property values assessed the previous December.
" Taxes may be paid in four instaliments on the third Monday in Auvgust and the first Mondaysin
" Qctober, January, and March. Penalties are assessed if 2 taxpayer fails 1o pay an instaliment -
within ten days of the installment due date, On the first Monday in June, if the taxes remain
unpaid, a Treasurer's Trustee Certificate is issued conveying the property to the Treasurer as
Trustee, constituting a len for back taxes and accumnlated delinguency charges. A two year
redemption period begins after the certificate placing such property in tust is issned,
Redemption may be made by the owner and such persons as deseribed by Statute by paving all
© - back taxes and acowmnlated penalties, interest, and costs before sale, For property with faxes
- remaimng unpaid at the end of the two year redenpiion pered, Carson City may take a deed to
“the property and proceed 1o a tax sale. Secured rofl property taxes receivable reflect ondy thoss

* taxes receivable from the delinguent roll vears, ™o provision for nmeolleciivle accounts has

been established since management does nof anticipate any material coflection losses inrespect
te the remmaining balances.

Accounts receivable for the discretely presented cdnm@nenrt units do notreflect an allowance for

- uncollectible accounts.  The managements of the respective entities do not anticipate any
- material collzction lossés with regpect fo accounts receivable balances.

4  Inventories and Prepaid Fems

- The City's poliey 3% to value inventories in Governmerital Funds at average cost, while .
" Enterprise Fund inventories are valued using the weighted average method. Inventories of

governmental funds are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when purchased. * -

I
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- Certain pa}mts 0 ve-ﬁdr:rrs reflect costs applicable to fature accounting psﬁﬂdﬂ and dte
- recorded as prepaid iterns in both govemment-wide and fund financial statements.

oS Restrieted Assets

" Certain assets of Carson City's General Fund and Commissary Special Revenue Fund are-
~ clagsified ag restricted assets because their use is restricted as the amounts are held for others.
Amouris in the Sewer Enterprise Fund are restricted for plant expansion and emergency .
 replacement in accordance with grant agreements. In addition, amounts for conmection deposits - .
- and construction confract retentions in the Sewer and Water Enterprise Funds are restricted. -
| given contractual requirements. o SRS

- 6 S Cagit.a] Agsets .

* Capital ‘assets, which include land, comstruction in progress, buildings, improvements, .
machinery and equipment and infrasteictuee assets (&.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks, and sirailar
itemns), are reported in the applicable govemnmental or business-type activities colunms i the -
government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the City as assets with an

" initial, individual cost of more than 55,000 and an estimated useful life of at least one year. ™ -

Such assets ‘are tecorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or -
- costracted. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market value at the date of . '
- donation, - ' : '

' 'The oosts of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or
-~ rpaterially extend asset lives are not capitahized. s e ' =
L Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projécts are constructed.
Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is
included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed. '

§ Capiiéi'asséts:axe- dEpreciaied using the straight-line method ovet the f{}ﬂ{':wiﬁg estimated useful

Lives:
Casels o vem
Buildings - .. . 4050
- Improvements other than buildings - e T BRSO
-+ Machinery and equipment R S ) B
- Infrastrocture _ T S ©30-50 0

- Theretroactive rép’uniﬁg of infrastritcture is subject to an extended implementation peridd and. o
" is firet manddted for the fiscal vear ending in 2007, The City has elected to implement the -

retroactive infrastructure provisions in or before fiscal vear ending June 30, 2007, -

3
2
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- R A .- Long-’!‘erm Obligations -

nthe gm ernment-wide financial statements and the pmpnetan fumd t}fpes mthe fund fmanmai S

statéments, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the -

" applicable governmental activifies, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of

- netassets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized

- over the life of the bonds using the siraight-line method, For current and advanced refundings
resulting in the defeasance of debt, the difference between the reacquisition price and the net

3 . carrying amount of the old debt is deferred and amortized as a component of interest expense L
. using the straight-line method. Bonds payable ate reported net of the applicable bond premgam - -
" or discount, Bond issuance costs are reporied as deferred charges and amortized over the tenn_ '

of the related debt.

. In the fund financial statemers, governmental fand tvpes récagrﬂza bond premlums and
“discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the corrent period. The face amomnt of debt

" jssued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received on debt issuances are reported

~ as other financing sources while dissounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing -
uses. Jsgnance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt pmcaed_s received, are
reported as debt service expenditures. . '

. Ttis ﬁ:e:_C:it}“s policy to-permit employees to accurmulate earnied bt unused vacation and sick
" pay benefits. The City pays 33-1¢3 percent of a portion of the employee's unused sick leave at

- time of employee termination if provided for in the applicable Employes Association contract.
" Vacation pay and sick leave payoff are accrued when incurted in the government-wide and
_proprietary fund financial statements. A Hability for these amonnts is reported in governmental
-~ funds- only # they have matured, for example, as a result of employee resignations and
. retirements. :

o S. Cnnnec.mm Fees

. It is the pehcy of the Board of Supem iS008 fhat new users hoo]ung up to the watﬂr an-:i spwer

‘systemns pay a "pro rata” share of the cost of the existing systems as caleulated on the basisof -
RS -"Equiv'alﬂnt Residential Customers.” To this end, a connection fee is charged for new hookups -~ ©.. -
- to the water and sewer systems and the amounts are reported as capital contributions. :

S ; Eumw Ciassxﬁcatmns

“Inthe gov ernrnent—mda ﬁnam,ral stamnents equit} is classm@d as et assets and dlspiaved in :_ .

: - three: components: -

e Im ested fn Capltai fxssets Netof Related Debt ansmﬁs of capltaﬁ assets, net caf
- acctmmlated depreciation and reduced by outstanding balances of any bonds,
- notes or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, consttuction or -
- improvement of those assets.

s Restricied Net Assets — Consists of et assets with constraints placed on their use -
- ejther by {17} external groups such as creditors, grantars, confributors, or laws and
*regulations of other governments; {2} faw throngh constitutional provisions or . .
enabling legislation.
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: - Lmsamcte,d Net Assets — All other net assets that do not meet the deﬁmuon of _' -
“imvested in capital asseta et of related debt” or “restricted.”

CIn ﬂm ﬁmd financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of find balance for |
" ampounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside pa:ties for
use for a specrﬁc purposz. Designations of fund balance represent the estimated opening fond -
halance in the City's 2005-2006 final budget. The undesignated find balance represents the
“amount by which the actual ending fund balance exceeded the reservations and designations.

10. Cu'mgaraﬁwe Brata

. Cﬂmpmme total date for the priot year have been pmsm&ad mlw for mda& n'}uai fands in the
find financial statements in order to provide an understanding of the changes in financial -
position and operations for the finds, -

I\{}TE 3 - STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY
_A; BUDGET ARY INFORMATION

Anrmal - budgets are adopted on 2 basis consistent with gentraﬂv acu,eptect acwunhnv pnnclples for all
- gow ermnental and propnetaw furds. Al anmeal appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. '
On or before mid-February of each vear, all agencies of the Clity roust submit requests for appropnatmns to the .
" Internal Finance Committee corprised of the City Manager, Finance Director, Deputy Finance Director and
Treasurer in order that a budget may be prepared. Before April 15th, a tentative budget is submitted to the Board .

* of Supervisors, the Redevelopment Authority, and the State of Nevada, The City then holds a series of public - :

o ﬁéarings and 2 final budget st be prepared 2nd adopied no later than June st

' The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, fimetion and department. The City's department heads ni'ay' rtqﬁ&st '.

- transfers of appropriations within the department’s budget categories. Transfers of appropriations between -~ - .
. department categories or functions within a fund may be made with the City Manager's approval, Transfers of R _'
“appropriations between funds, from contingency accounts, oF ncreases in bmdget appropriations require the -

“ approval of the Board of Supervisors or Redevelopment Authority. The legal level of budgetary control (e, the
level at which expenditures may not legally exceed appropriations) is the function level for governmental funds and
the sum of operating and nonoperating expenses in the proprietary finds. There are no budgetary restrictions in the
o detit service funds regarding expenditures related to payments of principal and interest on long—term debt, 'E'he
o Bna:rd made several supplemental budgetary appropriations throughout the year, - -

B E?&CESS OF EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS

_ The Clt}’ conformed to all sigriificant statutory constraings on its financial admindstration dunng r_he TEAr with the '
- following possible exceptions:

.+ Actual expenditures exceeded appropriations in the Economic Dppnrmmtw
: Function of the Capital Acquisition and Development Special Reverme Fund by
© 85,829, This is an apparent vielation of NRS 354.626.

: - . Actual expenses exceeded appropriations in the Insurance Internal Service Fund
' by $23,077. This is an apparent violation of NES 354.626,

[F3)
ted




CARSON CITY
\GTES TO FINANCIAL STAT EMEN‘E‘S
JUNE 38, 2005
{Continued)

e ; Aictual eﬁpen{iihnes excesded appmpréatinr.ls. in the Carson City Dlebt Service
_Fund by $8,505. These overexpenditures were funded by available fund balance - -
: and are not apparent viclations of NRS. . .

€. SHORTFALL IN RESERVED AND UNRESERVED/DESIGNATED FUND BAL %CES -

The Senior Citizens Center, Stabilization, Redevelopment Administration and Féreﬁ.t_rhtef Retiremsnt' ST

o Medical Special Revernue Funds® fund balances were insufficient to cover the budgeted July 1, 2005 . - E
- opening fund balance by $40,478, $111,150, $7,642 and 8394, respectively. The Carson City Debt Service
: -;' -Fund 5 fund b&lance was insufficient to cover the budgeted July 1, 2005 openmg ﬁmd balance by $32,950.

NOTE 3

DET—‘JI.JED IN{}TES ON ALL FUNDS

' _-A; * " DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

AL year end, the Cmf: carrying amount of deposits was $2.200, 251 and the b&nl balarice was $2 AS0LTOY A]I of
oothe bank balance was covered by FDIC, SIPC, or collateralized by the Office of the State Traaz,urwr Mevada
o Caliateral Pool.- .

- Thv: carr:,fmg ammmt of depnmts for dJSCIf.‘tEl} presentecf component units was $603, 304 and the bank balance was - o

~ $606,953. - Al of the bank balance was covered by federal depository insurance or by collateral held by the

component unit’s agent in the cornponent unit's name, with the exception of §355,070 which was uninsured and

) 'uncul%atcrahzed

- - The Cﬂ} has a formal inw esm:m pol:cv to establish gmd::hnes fior the prident investment of CH}' funds. Fundsof
v the City will be v esmdmwmphanue with the provisions of Nevada Revised Statutes, Chapters 355,167 through
L 355 200, and other applicable statutes. Allowable investments are described in Note 1.D.1.

' At year end, the City had t‘me following investments and maturities:

Imvestment Matuntlas {in ¥ears]

o - .. ) S . y '_ Less B _ . .]"vi{}m
oo Investment Type - _FairValue . Thanl -5 630 - ThanlO -
| US. Treasuries | S24565683  § 4763301 ' $15743810  $4053572 § - -

US. Agencies 071567 12,553,741 15038804 2,555,037 903,895
 ComorateBonds 6629922 1100231 - 4025983 918704 585004
“Cenificates of Deposit - 511,685 101,002 217,032 193651 . -

- _' jStai-E ofNevada =~ .
o Local Government R . S SR
: 'Iuv’v.éstment Pool - . 21408699 T1.408, ,599 : R : R S

. To!:al

544,187,55

539931974 $35045719 §7,720.964 $1,485.899

E m eresz Rate R;.s.fr.. As a mearis of lammng its exposire to fair value losses arising from rising interést rates thﬁ ¥
“o eity's investment policy sates that portfolic maturities must be structured to avoid the forced sale of securities m -
o wny bt the moost sevese cirowmstances. To this end, portfolic menagerment procedures wili pm'ﬂd» for the
Tl pfajectmn nf a *munimum Hauidite requirzment” fmr the City's oneratmg fiend. .

4
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: _ CARSOI\ CI’I"&

'Q{}TES TOFINANCIAL S’E‘A’I‘EI\[EN‘I‘S
JUNE 30, 2005
{Centinued)

- ’I‘he follcnmng pmt:adures mlﬁ be apphe&

e Mmmlum Liquidity Requmamcnt This is definied as the total cash flow needed 1 pay City nbhuatmns '
for a period of four weeks. Al securities to be included in the “minimum liquidity requuremmt TSt
- rature within 28 days. -

| o s Intermediate WMarket [nvestment: That partion of City funds remiaining after delﬁmm of the ‘mmmmm e i

. Hguidity requirerent” may be invested in the intermediate market, defined heremas instuments mamnnu
U between zeto and fen vears, :
o Wo ULS, bonds, debentures, bills, notes, agency obligations or securities purchased may haveanmnmt} :
- date of more than 10 years from the date of purchase. e

| .Credztﬁmk_ Asof June 30 ?{IIGIS the City's ivestrments in 1. S ﬂanncles were rated M&b\ Smndard E'E‘l{iPCiDI s
and Aza by Moody's Tavestors Service. The City's fnvestment in the State of Mevada Lacal Governtment
Tovestment Pool is unrated. OF the City's mvestments in corporate bonds, $3.493,965 was rated AAMIARS,

$J~-535“aSTaEEdA}LAa,mdSE,TSU T2 was rated A.

_-_Concemmuou of Credit Risk. The City's investmént policy states that B0 more thar 20% of the total book value of

- the portfolio mll ol lll'v'ﬁbbﬁd in a single security type with the exception of U.S. Treasury and government agencv e '

o _semnhes _

_ f-&t June an, 2{}133 Ehe fo]_lommg investments exceeded 5% of the Cm' s total:

 Federal Hame Luan Banks ' C IR AE%
‘Federal National Mortgage Association ' DR
Fedf:ra‘i Home Loa.n Mortgage Cotporation’ CL B9

-At vear end, the uorn_[::nr:;nma'ﬂt Lnits' investments and manmnes W CFC a3 Tollomwis:

. Investment
: _ - Mlatarity Less
e o _Fair iilue Than 1 ¥ear
'_'--'iState GfNenadaanaiGowmmﬁnt - .
: Inve,shnent Poc-i - C U BSIRLOLT O $SIBLOLT

F'-L recam.ﬂmuom of cash and inv cs!ments as 5hr::-"m on the Statement of Net Assets for thE pnman oV mmem
:_fc:-llﬂws S :

. Cashentamd o - s sem

' Carrving amount of deposits : o S 2251 o
S -Cammganmuntufmwsmaams . s o 84,187 ,S‘Tﬁ '
S » R 1 TR S
e 'Le'ss': Catf}’iﬂg 'a_r_n_@unt of deposits beld for component wmit - . (2.139) :
L ) | 486391351
' Cash and investments — govemmental activites . $47789.876
' Cash and investments — business-type activities. - ' 30,599,733
' Cash and investments - investment trust fand o 2 A58 T2
~ ' Cash and investroents — agency funds - L S 1e3B201 0
. Cash and investments — restricted o R S oL 3904768

ted
_H




CARSON CITY
NOTES T FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNME 30, 2005
{Continned)

The State of Nevada Local Go ermment lvestment Pool is an external pool administered by the Statf: Treasurer
wﬂh ¥V ersught by the State of Mevada Board of Finance.

Carson City administers an external investment poal commbining Carscrn City munez, with inv uluman ivestments
from the Carson City School District, Each participant's share is equal to their original investrent plus or minus
mionthly allocation of interest income and realized and unrealized gains and losses. The fair value of Carson City's
investments is determined anmually, The determination of realized gains and losses is independent of the
determination of the net change in the fair value of investrments and realized gains and losses on investroents that
wete held by the covernmentat entity doring a previous accounting period{s) but sold during the current period
were uged to compute the change in the fair value of Investments for the previous vear(s) as well as the'current year.
The participant's share and redemption value are calculated using the same method. The Board of Superviscrs has
overall responsibility for investment of City funds, including the Investmert Trust Fund, in accordance with NES
355,175, The Carson City Chief Investment Official is the Carson City Treasurer, under anthority delegated by the
Board of Supervisors. The City has not provided or obtained any legally binding guaraniees during the period to
support the value of shares. The external investraent pool is not registered with the SEC as an investment company.

Surrmeary of investiments held in the external investient pool at Fune 30, 2003:

Principal

Aanount

MNurmber Interest Matirity
_Inves ent Tx_fg e __Fair Yalue of Shares Rate - - Dates

Us -Treasunes . $24.565,683 526,143,802 1.B7S5-5.875% - 113002005+
81572014

LS. Agencies ' 3071567 BALLOS T 1.85-6.956% F1SR2005-
972042025

Corporate Bohds 6,529,922 $6.601,219 1.44-7.00% - 12792005
1071552041

Certificates of Deposit . 511685 513,000 3.10-650 02/ 2172006~
03:12/2013

State of Nevada Local Government

Imesmnt Pool . 21,408,690 21 408 599 Variable TIL2005
Shares
Tntal Pooled Investments _ 3241873

Externai Investoment Puol financial statements:

Statement of Net Assets, June 30, 2008

ﬁsseis

Investrients in secunhf:a
U5, Treaspries $24 565,683
.3, Agencies : - 310
Corporate Bonds - 6,629,922
Certificates of Deposit AR o 511,685
State of Nevada Local Governriient Investment Pool 21,408,094

Interest receivable : . . : 510,366

Total Assets . _ o - - $84.697,.922




CARS{}V CITY
M)TES TO FINANCLAL . ST»’&TEMEIHTS
~ JUNE 30, 2005
(Continmued)

Net assets. consist off
JInternal participants $82,239,150
Extemai partmpmts 2:458.772

Total Net %sssts Held iri Trust for Pool Participants .
{Pamupant urits otstanding, $1.00/par} 84 9

- Btatement of Change:s in Net Assets, Year Ende:i J une 30, 2005

Addmons
Invesmmntmcomf: . : o S S8 1994 449

Capr-tai share transactionss 13.947.607
~ Total Increase 15,942,056

Net assets:
Begmrung of Y ear 68,755,806

Emi of Year 54607
B CAPITAL ASSETS
Capital asset actmw of the pnnm‘} govmm fﬂt fhe vear endfzd Tune 3{3 2005 was as fo!}mvs

Balance Baﬁance
Taly 1, 2004 Increases Decreases - June 30, 2005

Gm ernnmntﬂ activities:
Clap;ta} assets, not bemg deprematad
- Land. . $ 17448539 § 3,480,501 % - § 20,929,040
Consmmmn in pmgres:‘ < infragtrociure 1675994 127914 (L185,528) 818,280
Construction in progress 7705764 . 1388829 {4.370.465) 724128

Total Capital Assets not being
Depreciated 26,830,209 3, 19! W—H =2
Capatal assets, being deprecmte&
* Buildings ' 51,019,533 3,918,783 {1&, 104} 54,835,212
- Improvements other than buﬂ(ﬁmgs : 21623290 348,727 L. 21965017
- Machinery and equipment 16,748,940 3,525,879 (907, 188) 19,467 631
Infrastructure . 5061457 3425069 - 3,486,526

U’ t

S

L.rr

593} 26,471,548

Tota] Capital Assets being -~
Breprectated A

! ad

220 11,311,458 _(1,010.292) . - 104,754,386




: CLKRSO\I CI’F& :
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUKE 38, 2005
(Continued}
: Balmce . . Balance
Sl July 1,2004 _Increases  _Decreases - Jung 38, 2005
Lcss ammulaw:i d-sprmatson for: - ' _ : BN
. Buildings - ' SR (9,165,019 5 {1, 027.054) - $ S E(l{] 192 069}._ '
Impmxmvﬁnts other than buildings - 4L, 1.56.34?2} '{SEE 543} S {9,75.291Y
. Machinery and eqmpment (9,240,857 (1,330,121} 531,08% I:lI'J D4 BO1) .
- Infrastructare _ S L 71651 (113420} e (1835071 -
" Total ,qccuniutatedbepreczaﬁm (27.613,865) _ (3.059.538) 521080 _(30,052320)
- Total Capital. Assetsbeing | - L
Depmmated,\é _ 66,839,355 8,251,520 . (489214 | T4.602.084
Gﬂ‘\-eml”lﬂltas Activities Capital : e R o
Assets, Met . _ 8936665 813449064 o B(6,045204) BIOIATAGIZ
Busmess-hpe activities: - ' ' ' _ ) o
Captta] assets, not being depreciated: . - o : _ T
Land = . 1495305 0F 18349 F - %5 1513454
~Construction & progress. : 8,957,302 GTI8200 - L 898746 - 15,028,755 o
: “r‘naternbhta _ _ o _ BOG7 268 - L - o BOOT2E0.
Tnfalﬁaz}lcalﬁssaezsnotbema o _ R S R
- Depreciated - Co 18490867 6746340 0 (696746) 24548470
Capua] asse’fs bzing dapremated . o N B i e
* Buildings S 12,156,653 - 171,014 S apaTeeT -
" Improvements other than baildings -+ 123,436,760 - 5,247 544 BTGy 12E616,008 - -
- Machinery and equipment - 6,766,708 - _ LO068614 0 {33R045) TARRITY
. Total Capital Assets being - ' I . o
Depreciated 142360821 - GA885T4 . (405,841 148443854
iﬁssamumuimeddepr%uatlon}m e o o L
~ Buildings : 2006954y . (250831 - -{.2,257,?3?}. .
Improvements other than huﬂdmgs . (45,807,207 (3443 ,926%- C81,347 0 (49,198,878
Machmm end EuipIRent {4.263.03%) (438988 - 231061 - (4,455,966
. Total Accumulated Depreciation  _(S1,077.290) - _(4153.747) . 282408 {S5.948.629)
Total Capital Asseis being S o T o
_ Depreciated, Net o 00,282.83 2334827 (1234331 92494235
Business-type dctivities capital ' e o N _ .
© assels, net 5108782608 - 5 O0BEITE - 3 (BA0.179) 5117043695

: '--Depr&,}&non exp%nse Was cha;rged 0 ﬁmr:tmns ‘programs of the primary govermment as foﬂow;:

: G‘t}vermnemal acm‘ ities:

Greneral govermnment SRR e o & 2HKSRO
Jwidicial _ : . o o S DA
o Publicsafety B : B ' . 1386593

.Publ'iv: wotks e SRR [ S 34[}_89*
- Health - .~ I _ ' . S 3{}381-_
- Culture and tecreation - ' Lo ' Iﬂlslﬁﬁﬂ

" Capital assets held by the government's mtemal service funds are - ST _

charged to the various frnctions based on their usage of the assets - - e 2561
Toital Degm':iaﬁon Expense — Govemriental Activities . T U3 OSGSTR L

g

ted




CARSON CITY : : :
NUTES TO FINANCIAL STA’E'EI‘#[ENI‘S :

JUNME 310, 2805
{Continned)
. Business-type activities: C IR
Carson City Sanitary Landfl] : o : o 14218
Ambulance | S 66,946
- Sewer o o L 2,387,624 .
CWater . o SR 1543594
Cemetery . - e 16,406
 Building permits ~ ' _ o S Lo 14858
. Total Depreciation Bxpense — Business-Type Activities - - 34053747

© Construction commitments
- Tﬁé__Cit}r was committed to construction projects in various funds, as of Tune 340, 2005, as follows:

. : ' : o Rernaming
Praject Name . e - Vale of Work - Comummitrent
Comract Number - L : o Comypleted asof as of
~ Vendor Mame Pid Award - Jume 30, 2005 June 30, 2005

“Water arid Sewer Funds:
2002004 - Seswer and Watar

. Replacement Project L .
#2003-100 o o ' L
Can}runCreek Constrzetion o B1ARBTRY F1,403,604 § - B3123

g ‘R.ﬁ.awr Pomd
Highway S0 East Tank and
Booster Pump Station Project
H2004-040 . ) o A
R&soume Development Comparty 3235558 0 27100132 - . 325426

" Water Pund:-
- Production Wells. T-*"'SB&“'BH#ﬁf o _
0042100 S SR . L
Resource Development Company : L0500 . 156060 - - 454F40

. Water Fund
- Production Wells #16B & Well #33
- #H2004-111

ResamoeDm’eiepmﬁntCumamf 664,100 109,982 58 4E}B _ S

Ui

Capital Acquisition and -

. Development Fund:

" Carson City Hall Expansion (Re-bid) _
F004-072 ] : e

. Building Schrtions, L1.C. : S 484671 143,457 341,214

.' 'Capli:aE Facilities Fand:
Sheriffs Administration Building -

Construction Manager S L
o H2004-079 ' ' S T e
O Metcalf Builders, Inc. .~ o 100,000 4180 93,830

Towl 2086541

a9




CARSON CITY .
"Q’UTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |
_JUNE 30, 2065
{Continued)

T S :._Dsher {lamrmtment.;

. Apnl i, 199" the City entered into an at:.rr‘mmfsnt with the Smte of Wevada, Depamnfnt of Transpnrl;anon
{Highway Apreement No. R139-97-060) to help construct the Carson City Bypass. The City is funding this
- phligation through a §.05 increase in the comuty motor vehicle fuel tax. The City intends o wntrﬂ)ute atotal of $ 19

j mﬂhon plus interest. As of June 30, 2005 the City has contributed 314,196,189, :

PR 0 i'mgust 2004, the City and the State of Nev ada, Department of Transportatrcm {NDOT} added
L Amandment 1 to the above Agreement. The amendment provides for the following:
. - . The City shall pa}r to NDOT an amount of $15, 9{}1&] D[}U with pa}rmems begmmng upon
- completion of the funding obligation for Phase T of the freeway as prescnbf:d in Highway
Agreement No. R159-97-060) and amended herein, estimated to staxt in 2011 and finish in 2026,

. For Phase 2, the City shall pay the tax based on a §.03 levy in the county motér vehicle fueltax. -

The amewnts received from the additional $.02 levy will be used to maintain Carson Street and
Fam;evf Drive as described below.

eIt is further agréEd that thie City will assume ownership and maintenance responsibility for Carson
"~ Sireet from approximately Arrowhead Drive in the nerih to the intersection of the Carson City -
 Freeway at the Spooner Intersection to the south, upon construction completion to the point w hen _
vehicles are using Phase 2, :

e The City also aprees to construct Fairview Drive to a minitusm of four through lanes with tirn -
- langs, from the terminus of Phase 2A at Fairview Drive to US 395/Carson Street, andtobe
responsible for maintenance of Fairview Drive. :
‘s 'NDOT agrees fo défér.pavmém by the City of the- currerit $.05 tax as defined in Highway - _
Agreement No, R159-97-06{ from the peried beginning Juby 1, 2005 through June 30, 2008, to
" allow the City to utilize the payments for the Fairview Drive unprmemems _ g
I Dlscretef}r prasented mm;mnent units

o Ac’m ity for ths Adrport Authority for the year e:nded Jure 30, 2005 was ak folimns

Balance ™ B&lénge';"'

o Caﬁitﬁi assets not being depreciated:

CLamd $146542 8 - B.. $1¢5542 e
;'Capltal assatsb“m,:, deprecmtzd ' e j e
© . Machinery and equipment o R v - ST S 825364
- Less aceumnulated depreciation for. L
o Machmery and equipment T L4682 (6472) 0 - {463.296)
' “Total Capital Assets being Depreciated, Net 68940 _(6472) .- = _ 62468
© Aimport Authority Capital Assets, Net 215482 §(6472) S . - $20010

4D

Fuby 1, 2004 Increases  Decreases Eune JI!}I ?D'DS . -
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JUNE 38, 2005
(Continwed)

et '-Actmt} for the Conv E!lltli}ﬂ and Visitors® Bureau fﬂr the year endf:d Tune 30, 2005 was as follows:

- Balance S Bal:am:e-'-

-_'Capiiai assets, being depreciated: _ o . o _ B
. Buildings | § C s13s000 § - % - SI35000
- Improvement other than buildings _ B 7 R - A s I

: Machmer} and equipment’ 28194 . 5097 . (6,323y - - 26968

TatalﬂaplmlAgseisbemg Depremated 171923 5097 . (632%) 170697

o LE“S:: accumulated depmmauon for: -

 Buildings S asan o @asy o (9016
lmpfmemsntsmhermanbuﬂdmgs o (5529)  (87) - (6111

Julv 1,200 Increases  Decreases Junﬂ 30, zﬂaﬁ'._ L

Ma-;hmel} and equipment o C (L3 _(5312) 6323 (20350)

fat
-t
0

 Total Awumﬂated Depramatmn . (61723 - (10077} &,

: Ccrnvenﬁdniand _“w'i&imr’s Burean .

e Capim]'Assets,.‘N - . O $110200  S(498G) §. - $105220
| "'f-jt:.'f.{-. INTERFUND RECEIVABLES, PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS | S
The tomposman of mterfund balances as of June 30, 20035, is as follows: -

Due tm’frﬂm other funds: -

o ReualmblaFund IO Pavab}éFﬁnﬂ o o ',Azmmzti::__'”

6s4TH

Gmeralfund ST e Nonmajor govermenital fnds M o0

The abmfe mterﬁmti balances at June 3{) 2005 are generally short-term loans to cover temporary cash deﬁmts i
: *-anuus funds. Thﬂ:.a are expected to be repaid in the next fiscal vear. o . .

. Due mffmm pnmary gmemment and component nits:

RﬂcanablsFun& o PeyebleFund' . Amount ©

: anar'v gm'mmnentmgmml-ﬁmd L ) g Cnmpnnent wmt—Comenﬂﬂnand -

Visitors’ Bureau _ e § 11680 - |

I?nman gm'.erﬁm&ﬁt'_—ianmajm SR 'Cnr'npmentunit?!c-nnvanﬁﬁﬁand _ _
povermeental fimd o . Vigitors’ Burean 855

| Component unit - Conventionand © Primary government — Nonmajor

- Visitors’ Bureau | R covernmental fund A

41
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Receivable Fund o . Pavable Fund Amciunt

Component unit — Adrport Authority Primary government — general fand § 74772
Priznary government — Nonmagor
governmetdal fimd 29.226

Subtotal - B 103998

Total _ $122.112

Interfund transfers

Transfer In
MNonmajor Internal
General Governmental  Service
Transfer cut; - - - - Fimd Funds Funds Total

General fund $ §5,704. 827 754, GGG % 6,454 827
Cuality of Life fund 146,914 351,244 - 692,154
MNonmajor governmental finds 28,250 1987, 101 - 20315351
Water enterprize fund - 3246,5 - 326,573
Stormwater Drainage

enterprise fund - 1.222 538 - 1222 53%

T{Jtal éransfers out F169 164 59792279 Lﬁﬂ,ﬂ_tm §1I{IlE 711 44§

Transfers arz used to {1} HlOve TEVermes from the fund that statte or budgﬂat requires to collect them to th&fund that
statute or budget Tequires o expend them, and {2 nse unrestricted revenues collecied in the General Fund w0
finance various prograrms accounted for in other fnds in accordance with buégetar\ authorizations.

D. - LONG-TERM DEBT

General (thgatmn Boods. The Clw jsgues peneral ﬁbhwauen bonds o proa 1de ﬁmﬂs i‘or the aﬁqmsmml and
construction of major capital facilities, General obligation bonds have been issued for both governmental and
business-type activities. In addition, general obligation bonds have been issued to refind general obligation bomds,
General obligation bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the City. These bonds
generally are issued as serial bonds with equal amounts of principal matwring each year. General obligation bonds
C‘IIl'Iﬁilﬂ\ putstanding are as follows:

Purpose Interest Rates Amiourit

Governmental activities
Grorrernmental activitdes - refunding
Basiness-type activities
Business-fype activites - refunding

L8200 F30,718,154
0 71

3L

]

755

[}

1) — ) [
&?’\.\D

f ]

(=]
LhLn i

[EOg i
I
&
[
]
=
o]
i
—

592,245,095
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{Continued)

L Reweuue Bm]ds The City also issues s bonds where the City plcdgss income darwﬁ-d from the acqmred n:}r S
e canstmcted 58618 to pay debt service. Revenue bonds outstanding at year end ate as follows: : '

_ Purpose - Irterest Rates Mnmmt
 Tax Allocation Bond - - o
Redevelopment Authority SAT0% 0 31,755,000
Regional Transportation O 20-4.7% - 5575000

I\m#_es ?avab{e 'E'he Cw_, issues notes to provide fimds fm’ open space and building improvements. Notes payabiej -
_ nutatandmg at year enci are as follows:

: Pu_m g8 hmarest Rates Amomit‘

Enf:rg‘a Retrofit 4.32 ET% $ 899,336
Open Space 325%  _2.BOUR.TOD -
$3,508.036

"Caplta] Leases The City has entered into lease agresrnents as Eessee for ﬁ.nammg the chuismon of ofﬁ«:&f_:_ :--:

L equlpment The net presr:nt value of minimum lease payments at year end was $82,473.

S .Cumpensatec[ Ahsences. The corpensated shsences liability ateributable to gov ernmmml activities wﬂl be f.
i hqmdatecf pnmanl}’ By the Gemeral Fund . : .

Prior-Year Defeasance of Ilebl: In prior years, ﬂ:ue City defeased certain general 0b11gantm and oﬂm bunds hy' :

placing the procesds of new bonds in an irrevocable trust o provide for all future debt service payments ontheold

- bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the lability for the defeased bonds are not included in the 'Clt} 5
. financial statements. On June 30; 2005, $6,290,000 of bonds outstanding are considered defeased. Th:ls At 15'.. .
L made up of $2,730, DL}D from Business-type activities and $3,560,000 from Governmoental activities, e

'Cundmt Debt. Gn ‘sﬁarch 4, 2002, and October 1 2003, the Cm issued 543 185 {)EIG and $95 K}Dﬂ E}U{}-_ . :

© respectively, in revenue bonds for Carson-Tahoe Hospﬂai, a non-profit corporation. The bonds, issued prrsuart to

" NRS Chapter 268, are not obligations of the City, nor shall they ever constitute a debt of the City and therefore

S have been excluded from the City's financial staternents. The prmcapai balance nutstandmg at June 30 2005 was -
-_'SHE SAT»DGI@D o
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’ Cbanm& in Inraa term lmh:lmes _,nng~t-:rm liakdl: h- setiviey of the prizmary povecnment f:)r ha ‘r‘-‘:ﬁ' eaded Jusie 20, 20GE,

C WA a8 follows:
" Balanse o ) oo Balanes D Within
CRuly 1, 2004 - ididitions - Reductions’ Jupe 30,3005 0 L - . OpeYear .
Gm ernmemai Acmmm
Bainds psjable T
Genisral abhga:znn by
'4ﬂtu4E -Parls M‘uudmg general obligation - . ] ) : . R
‘bonds series 19988 dee G227 ' 3 1,005,000 % P £ooanone 8 SRR 8 o 335G
4 10 4.1% Fire rafinging genersl obligafion o _ _ RS o B A
’ bznds.sleu‘ies_ 19688 die 02012006 o : 435,001 . (2L 000 - 220,000 . AR
Subtatat o _ L 1A45000 . L mspgR Lo 0mnn00 - 55500
: _. Gemra: ubtlgahun revente brmds
s ?;5 R uhlm Salely geneml 0h1:cra».l"-11 ) . S . Cee . R :
meeuuebandsmnes 199TA, dus DS0LIZ L. oEFmDNT - {185 §,755, 000 o E00000
RN N -::% Paﬂ-; g»nezzl ohiigatipn revenoe _ o ' o -
- borsdé segies 19088, dug 1103008 - ' o ABIE O : . SLESTON L UEsbhaD - o 30000
250400 5.1% Ca-pimmrpm\'\emﬁh gemeral | _ o : ) o S R R
obiligation revemse hunds series 19958, doe | LOL1E ) B20000 . (02640} TED 00K . COS000G
S0 548 iCap]w]hnpmsmmigmﬁmJ ) : : . S .
-nb]wamm sweenie bonds series 19854, Jue G0 20 ) 2,180,000 oo I (. U R 0005 - - SELH
4.0t £ 2001 Rm»\eh;mmigmra] - : S : . S
obligaton reverie bonds, due %’Dl el ] B E 950,000 : ’ - N O LELO000 . - - 300,005
AN S D% ﬁ:ﬁi Bedior Citinens Ceuter general . - _ e e Cl
'oh]:gamn :ewnue hiowds, due D408 ) : 1,560,000 . - o (BEI0NY C1ATSDOD - BRD
432',3 F) Eruewy Rﬂtmtlt gmm; nhhgatnn ’ o ' S o e o . B
| TEVENUE hcmds. []"\'25 12 IR 158,900 . - [95,8345) L0&3,154 ) TEEEL
5.0% {}almeae mfur.adm-:- general obligation ) N . ST . L ' S .
- revenue boads series 197D, dug G106 0 . RN - i390000) 40,000 10000
D0 5 A Pazi;s_'refﬁndimg general ohligation _ o : . L . : - cL . .
“gewenae bipods series 19970, due 02401711 ) : 1,160,300 - Cooflaggday o Lbengon 150,000
CA% e 35 Pﬁ:ﬂié Safety refunding peneral obligation - . . )
revenue bionds secies 'W‘:. dae 05451915 T 4 BRRGH) o T ’ - S 4 ERE 00 L . .. -
TR GES% R‘\Gm Tax Revenie suppocted geneil B . ] _ S IR
- UbLlEtatmm rﬁvenueb'mds series 3003, due D623 040,000 - Je S T 000800 L AR000
.:-.f} to 4455 Par%cs general uhlmgmou revenue boads ) ) AR ) _ S
- sepies 200K, duie 4501725 - ) BRG0G0 . : 2EQ,GO0 ) 5008
C 30 4B25% Parks pemeral obligafion tevenie - - R . o g :
© 7 honds eTies ;00: due 1301550 o L o o 5RIS NG . S R BRE 00 20000
CoSbttato. . 31s5mm800 L BSISOON (13008341 - 37043154 1 ABREE]
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: CARSONCITY :
WOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2003
{Coatinued}
Baoee T R Balanee © Dge i
S o Tuby |, 2004 Additions © Peduetions o Jupe 30,2008 Lo Dine Year
" Special Asaessment Bonds: - o
A0 ke 5.3%, Grawes Lane improvecsent district . T ) i PR
s seres [944, due 060105 ] o b3 2E3,000 3 - 3 L5000 0 5. - - 8 . -
Revenue Bonds: . . : ) o
- A3 ta 7.0% 1994 Redevelopraent revenae bonds, ) L o o o Sl
. dpe0SAOLAE “1EES,000 S {13000 1,755,000 C o lasp0g
2.0t 4.7% 3003 Highoey Revanues fotat vebicle L e L S
fiae] ta, reverise boads, due DEALIL3 o 5,755 000 L IGO0 - 5,575,000 L R
Subbatat . - ’ TA70,000 -~ (340,008 TR B0
Notes Payable:
4 5287% Brergy Remofit instaliment Purchase Fisioting 785,001 e BEATTY CLoE9aaE. SR mE
3.25% Pasks getieral obkigation {Ewmle-i fzx) medium- . . S ) . o )
fermu noke dated 121502004, dne (29352014 - = 3,028,006 (3285000 . ... 2,898, T R 265,000
. Bubtotal 3,028 00k o [IREATT] ._ A ASROIE oL ARTaLe
. Liess deforred smouis:
.. For issugnce diseoines S : (140,308) . pEEaasy B C138,414) _ Ll
Cm refundiag R o _' ) (967,203 - . E5,607 ’ CETE,6ES) L =
“otal Bonds sad Mags Paya¥ie . ' 40,507,102 g 775,651 (2479,662) © . ALE04051 2,775 550
. Incarbed but not Reported Claims Liability: : 102,509 e {52,880) L
Capital Leses: _ - ORAT4R S & B 82,473 _ 13,205 ©
Compensated Absences Payable: e 5,100,886 265,732 ) {17621 ) FA48,007 293,947
{ovarnrrental Activity Long-Term Liskilites 43,710,457 032837 . . {2,551,43%) . SLIBSISOD . 1,083,032
- Business Type Activities:
Bouds. payable: ) -
" Geseral obllgation revenue bonds:
3.0 5. 1% Wasee general ob]igaiii-:aﬁ Tevemie bonds : . ) ] ) : : o
 series 1995 (wirefunded pordar), due 61603 ) 1a0,000 - - (o050 - e
3.7 50 £.5% Water vefunding genetsl obligafien . L - L
_eevenue bonds series 1997, due 201711 : 3EI0000 - ERRe] BT X VR
-4 4T 5% Waiter gemeral obligation revenne bonds . : . Lo o ] NIRRT
© series 1997, due ST - o2, _ - Cisma LISSA0 o 1IDGDD
o ASwm 4?%_‘&"&% gmem].uhﬁgaﬁan revens boods | S . R Tl
. sexieg 1‘39%\':.,-@.}1!: pAILT Y 1,240,000 PR LS00 . 1135000 1005 00
4.6 i 5.0% Water general pbligafion révenus boogs R REREEE :
serigs 19998, due 110814 L2250 S ES00G) . 1140000 . 9np0d
4 BT5 40 5.7% Water general obligation revenue L .
bands szries 2ETEB, due 125115 : NS ERE - £FIa0a)° 1065000 - IEA0
1.E 40 4,98 % ater peneral phligation: reveriee bonds - - _ B . S T L
seriss 2002, dug 11401415 X R . {£75,000) soopidn L tes.an -

. Ee
L, )




X R \if'afzy_fla_fmﬂjng genstal nblizgasion -
revenie bonds seres 2003, due § LAY

kX I’.l o 5.0% ‘s\*,atr“r re:['mdmg genersl obligadizn
. m-m.w.bnndg Berms "“lC.n,dut L1AL413

30 5.0 Watst aenera] phligatica revenue bonds

- zerkas 2003, due ]]-fm k)

35 ﬁo &% Waher gmera] phligation’ revsnue brl:nds
serigg "D:I:AA e S70152S

X -“, Euf:'r. ot tse-_uera( Gb(\ﬂmm vevztue bonds, \:!.atﬂ';s
12594 State o!‘hevada sevalving koatt, dug D7AFE &

1 E"*‘*; Sewer ma‘rera] obligatian réveade bonds, daied
{996 State of Nevada cevolving loan, due D7/G1/2013

- 500 5.1% Sewer ganeral cbligatinn révenue honds
“geries 1998 junrefunded portion), dis 061 6703

.. 5.0k 5% Sewer refunding seneral cb]igztiun revenoe
© beads serizi 1997, due 0L

: Ve Sewier -:-amzra] c&ﬂm&nun révenue Sands, dated
1‘:'98 Brate of Nt‘faua revinlving loao, Sue $TOL1E

5.5t 4.7 Bewer gencral obligation reverue Bosds
. duries 159ED, die 11401413

48751 5 .é%-Séﬁve'r general obligation revenus bonds
secies 2000, du‘e.u-nims

L6 w4, 9 ’p Se'v-'-ar geneml obligaticsi revenue b!m:ls
series 200, due FLAEs

- 1010 5.0% Sewit refunding geaeral vbligation revemus
“honds series 2003, dae 11403015

3.0 10 5 0% Sewer gerieral obligation revenue borids
series 2005, due: L1 "'3

40 v 4155 2008 I,al‘dfll genzrat nbhoahm«
__'z':venue bonds, dws 063108

S 3 425 ',o Deaindze penaral ahlxu;mnn TEVETINE

.j- bonds series 20056, due DE41723

-
- Teferred amiunts:

- For EESimnee premiums.
D refiding

Tatal boads parabile

: Lam&ﬁ!l-(:’laéahé-'l‘nstE!né-'s.uhe et
* Compensated Absences Payable:

Budiness-Tipe Activity Lomp:Term: Lishilities

. Totat dett

CARSON CITY

N-""""Ea TO FMANCIAL STATEMENTS -

JRIE 30, 3004
[ Comtinues)
Balancs _ S Balance - Due Widin
Toby §, DS A AT Redoctions 0 - Juawe 30, 2005 Coe Yeas
§ 105000 - § _ SR monwy 5 o LTISSM 5 305600
[, 360,000 - . 360,00
gOmDO0G e 100,800 sEebpon - 195,000
R B 00,00 A0 -
et - D praTasny 1506587 iR
1466536 fros,oeE 1,360,951 - 10w, 142
100,300 - {00 | - 8
dssomo o AN aspoe 95000
3207487 - ' = {386,714 4320773 T
sspos .- (G 805,000 508
2,360,000 SR (145000 - T215000 155,008
apseonn - {165,000 2,785,000 1N
Coldmom - . LA 10,8 -
"5 0, T {125,060 2,875,000 135,008
sES0E0 . {320,000} 328,000 135,600
000,000 - 6,000,000 20,000
42,175,890 . 15,000,000 {2,575,749] . 54,701 94 3,323,312
1T 53 186 {3%,458) o BEY 36T
(G54204) - 43,018 [214,805) =
42,481,215 15,055,086 1 EEY,8R8) 54,546,533 13721312
R (AR BER 35 - R
29,314 - CGALOES .. ST
| 44,434,162 15,084,800 (3308 138) 36,170,554 3301285
S sR1M68 3 . 26312431 . 8 (SEELSET 8 (DTSS60%40 8. 6426317
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R CARSON CTTY -
. NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
o CJUKE 34, 205
{Continwed)

Ttemal servics fﬁmds:'pfédﬁmizléfal:;r sérve the governmentl funds, Accordingly, lonig-term VeabiTilies for fhiem v includod as past of de above woials for -
© poverniventyl aptvities, Atvear-gad, £117,799 of internal service fimds compensaied shsences snd 349,629 of imcurred but not repoiied chagmes lakility

are bctided in the abowe suseuniis, .

Diserptelv preseqbed component unils

* Limyg-térrh liabitiy ativity for the Ajeport Authority for i year ended Jone 30, 3005, vwas as foliows: -

 Dalitie

. Dt Wit

Tatanes o . _
Iy B B Additiots Bedactions - June 30, 2505 e Year
Cupiial lofises - ERR . ) 1 - R G240y R 245083 g 6340
hngmm'ljaﬁj]it_i,r ai:tiv.flty for the Comrventiar and Visitors' Bureau for'the wear soded Fae 30, 2008, was ag folivws:
Balance L Balanre T Withi
July 1, 2004 Additiohs . Redoetions: Zome 30y MHS Cine Year
Compeniated ahsences - . S 42,862 % 4853 3 5 a2 % -
Payment reguirements for dehi seivice. The anmusl d8bt service requirements o manmisy for all bomds sustanding
f she prinany povernmett are ag follows:
GOVERMMENTAL ACTIVITIES
" (renéral Dbﬁgaﬁa'n AR ) - General Obligatico S - Rewenie Hules
e ) Bands L o7 Revenne Boods : . © Bonds Payahle
YearEmfed o o e
Time 30 - Principal . Ingherest Primcipat . [nterest - .. Frineipat Interest Principal . Interest
206 § CSsspopc§ ampar. . §  T4EREED . 5 LETLENE F 0 00D 5 3343 - F . WO S HARIURSNE
LEORT e T 355,000 - 14,555 11,239.942 LE2BAE 380,000 §4E5 339,60 - IS
. B T - ST 1,566,597 LEE3SG T 405000 3,250 . 355,335 - BBOTE .
09 e e T saRTs LASBESS T T RS0 281,365 - 369,834 0L ESET
CRORQnn onet e e L LTRRSOR 1,423,152 450,000 o 20450 387218 COTLATE
CROENROIE T e e B Be4,E3L 5.9E7.042 I EE0,000 926,565 §B1R008 Ed,561 .
20462020 CUa e T e amenons 0 352060 CRSERDOO S24.20% S
20112035 T e - 6,095,006 128057 £,545,000 146,525 - -
B0Z6-2030 SRR - - 825,000 - nA1g - - - -

Towsf o § oigoo - § 51887 0 S 3TOALISE § 100T4082  § . 7330000

5. 2086491

£ A5UE 036

g paggaa

. GOWERNMENTAL ACTNVITIES C o BUSTIESS-TYPE ACTIVETIES

Capital . ] Generat Chligation
T " Leases ' ' ' ' Revenus Sends
yedr Ended IR - Yyear Ended
o Jeme 30 Princigal e inlterest S Jene 30 __ Principal Irsberest
W R LY InEsD : 2006 S 3312 % 1214055
B SRR & P 8,848 : 2007 : 3,622,548 2,059,432
SROOE - L TEe BS46 - o 2008 . 1,657.471 1,854,244
1 DR ) 1. SRR K - o -1 3,835,116 1,724,135
R L U 1E38T R AU H R S ADMSET T 1 SSERGS
o ENT L - - 0112015 ITaB0439 0 0 §,5£3,328
CEOEG- _ L e . Z0LE2320 18,355,550 2,501,619
BOERRGES LA - _ . Z0R1-28 FELAIND B0, 127

ERE-ZEA. oo L Sl

Toml & . 54291541

oo Towd g BZAT3 S0 31,137




e CARSDN CITY - :
"‘QOTES T{] FINANCIAL STATEWFE‘\TTS
JUNE 3@, 2005
{Continued)

o E - RESTRICTED ASSETS

o The baiances of the Clt} s testricted cash’ aﬂd investiment acc:nums in the mterpnsa finds are wmpnsed of ﬂm -
R fullmv.rmg : -

Sewer . W&tﬂr" __Total
" Comnectiondeposits - § 11763 § 20562 $ 32,325 .
Construction contracts, retained percent . TR4I0 0 330260 - 4076ED

Emergency replacemnent 2,545,363 - - ~ 2,545,363

$2.615,546  $349.822 $2.985.368

_ The balances of the Cit;.-'"s Testricted asset accounts in the govermmental funids are as follows:

Genietal  Conmmmissary . Total -+ -

Funds held in trust. S $897331  $22060 $919.400

NOTE 4 - OTHER INFORMATION
.A'. - RISK \uNAGEMEr«T

. The City is e_xpo'sed to varﬁcus risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; exrors and.
" orrissions; and natural disasiers. The City has joined together with similar public agencies {cities, courties and

. special districts) throughout the State of Nevada to create a pool under the Nevada Interlocal Cooperation Act.
- The Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool {Pool) is a public entity risk pool currently operating as 2 commonisk

- management and insurance program for its members. The City pays an annual premium and is subject to a2
- $100,000 deduetible per occurrence. The Pool is considered a self-sustaining risk pool that will provide coverage
- {orits members up to $200,000/83 50,000 per insured event. The Pool obtains independent coverage for insured
_events in excess of these limits. Other coverage currently held by the City, including airport liability, boiler and -

- miachinery, and bonds on public officials, are insured without a deductible. In addition, certain anmrrmbﬂe dam&be S

- is self-insured by the City. . . '

' The City became a member of the Public Agency Compensation Trust (PACT) for workess® 'coﬁjpErasaﬁnn L

beginning Fuly |, 2003, The City pays an apnal premium and there are no deductibles, The PACT is considered a

- self-sustaining risk pool that will provide coverage for its mermbers up to $350,000/$600.000 per insured event,
.. The Pool obtaing independent coverage for insured events in excess of these limits. . The City retains habﬂm for
claimis fm the period from haly 1, 1992 to June 30, 2003 when the City was self-insured, . :

. Liabilities are ';'rf-p{:rried when it is probable that a loss has oceurred and the amount of loss can be reasonably
estimated. Liabilities inciude an-amount for claims that have been incurred but not reported (IBNRs). Claims .
Tiabilities are calculated considering the effects of inflation, recent claim setlernent trends, including frequencyand.

- amoumt of payouts, and other economic and social factors. '
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o S C:LRSO‘\!CITY :
. \{)TES TO FINANCIAL STATEMEI\TS
. JUNE 38, 2085
. (Continued)

o _ The hﬁab'ﬂities for r.:.Eai'ms and judgmént’s' are reporte d in ﬂ]ﬁ Workers’ Ctrmpensaunn and Insurance Funds, Cham&s N

Cunent. ' Long-Term: . _Totals |
_ Portion - - Porfion . 2005 - 20
 Unpaid claims, beginning of fiscal year S 806750 S102,509 § 909,259 $1076.023
" €laims and changes in estimates - C9737RO0 (52,8800 . 920900 . 254,552
. j{'llaunpa}msms R S 1082377 - (L09237) _(421316)
) r}Unpa;cha:ms &nduftmscalwax S g6s8151  $49 6"‘9 § NI 909,259

- 'Setvtlemﬁms have not exceeded cov Brages in aty of the past ﬁ:lree fiscal vears.

. B ' LANDFILL CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE COSTS

T]lﬂ Cit:y operates a \fiumcipal Solid Waste Landfill. The operation of ﬂtlS iandﬁ]} is regulaied by boﬂl fedesal and. = o

- state governmenits under Subtitle D {40 CFR Part 2583 and NRS 444.556. Recoguition of liability for closure and

post closure care costs is based on landfill capacity used to date, This liability at June 30, 2005, $889,356,is .

- reported n the Carson City Sanitary Landfill Enterprise Fund. It is estimated that the landfill will be used for an
- additiopal fifty-six years and that at June 30, 2005, approximately 12.12 percent of its capacity had been utilized.

- i The City passes the EPA “financial assurance test” for local governments, and will self-assure payiment for its. - S :
o _ui:rhgauuns for closure, post closure, and corrective care costs. The estimated total current cost of closure andpost = o

“clogure care, $7,337,922, has been caloulated in 2005 dollats i accordance with cuirent federal and - state S

:: :;'rewiam}ns and wﬂ} be adjusted each vear for the effects of inflation or d}i‘ﬂﬂtl@ﬂ

C :'. - CDE“FH\GE‘QT LIABILITIES

: -The Clt}' i5 & defendant in varjous Ea“ suits. Although the outcome of Ehes»a lawsuits is not determmabl»: it is thf:' e

- opmion of the District Attorney, the City's counsel, that resolution of ﬂlew rnatters will not ha\ ea matfnm adwverse -

' ; ei’fect on the financial condition of the City.

o Th:: C‘:t:, has wel‘s that currentlv exceed the proposed federal drmima water staridard for naturaH} occurring :_: '

arsenic concentrations. Depending upon the final eutcome of the reguian@ns the City may imcur apprmmmte!w e £

5o, 'EI*U (0 by 2009 to meet the new standard.
e b OTHER PDSTEMPL{]Y\IENT BENEFITS

" In addmﬂn in the pension benefits described in Note 4E, the City provides for a pomon nf pnsﬁeﬁrment hﬁ:alrh'__- o
cdre benefits, in accordance with Carson City Administration Policy No. 3, to all emplovees who have been full- -

-+ titng, penmanent employees-for 10 or more years and have served 3 years immediately prior to retirement with
" Carson City. Theymust also beeligible to draw retiternent benefits in a.,cordance with the policies get forthunder
- ' the Retirement Board regulations, be insurable under the eligibility requirements established by the City's nsuranee

L cartier, have been covered under a City paid group insurance program other than Industrial Insurance, and have .

;"been favorably terminated from City services. The City reimburses a portion of the monthly premajum paid to the.
- group insurance compaty ata rate of $6 per month for each yvear of service up to the total cost of the premmm The . -
"City ccounts for and finances these benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis. Currently, 171 retirees are receiving these

: beneﬁts E‘ipendmims nf $300,121 were re\_ogmzud for the pumou paid by the Cv‘y for pﬂﬁu‘ﬂi‘ﬁetnent healﬂ*mm*e : B




CARSDI\ CI‘I‘&
NOTES TO FINANCIAL ST.»&TEMENTS
' JUNE 30, 2005
(Continaed)

S :'fm f:he ﬁacal year ended June 30, EDD'\ There are 122 vetirees deducting mﬂ&mal insurance prenuunh from thfm' o
o penbmn benefits. - Such deduut}ons were in the amount of $459,202 during the fiscal year ended June 30, E[}{L o

- E . DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN _
P]an Descnpnan Carson City contiibutes to the Public Emplow ees Renrement System nf th«, State of Nm'a{ia

_*(PERS), a cost sharing, multiple employer, defined benefit plan administered by the Public Employees Retiremerit
* Systewn of the State of Nevada. PERS provides retirement benefits, disability benefits, and death benefits, inclndzng

o o annual cost of living adjustments, to plan members and their beneficiaries. Chapter 286 of the Nevada Revised
. Stantes establishes thr:: benefit provisions provided to the participants of PERS. These benefit provisions may only -

be amerided throngh legislation. The Public Emplovees Retirement Systemof the State of Nevada {ssues apuhhciy S
available fArizncial report that includes financial staterments and regnired supplementary information for PERS. .

s - ‘That report rmay be obtained by writing to the Public Emplovees Retirement System of the State of T\evad% 693 D

West Nye Lane, Carson City, NV 89703-1599 or by calling {775} 6RT=4200,

- Fundmg PB]]C"-" Plan members' benefits are funded under one of two methods! LTn{:‘bsr thf: emplfmar pay
- contribution plan. the City is required to contribute all amounts due under the plan. The rate for those contributions .

- was 200.25% for regular members and 28.50%, for police and fire employee members on all covered payroll, The -
* second funding mechanism for providing benefits to regular employees is the employer‘employee paid contribution

plan. Under this method, employees are required to contribute a percentage of their compensation to the plan, while -

. the City is tequired to toatch that contribution. The rate for regular eroployees under this plan was 10.50%. The

- ~contribution requirements of plan members and the City are established by NRS Chapter 286, The fimding S
" mechanism may only be amended through legislation. The City's contributions to PERS for the years ended

. Jung 30, 2005, 2004, and 2003 were $6,916,465, $6,441,314 and §5,933,500, respectively, equal to the required -

T pontritutions aau:h vear, The contribution rates for the vear ended June 30, 2005 were the same as disclosed above.

. Fhie confribution rates for the years ended Fane 30, 2004 and June 30, 2003 were 20.25% and 18.75% for regular
~employees, respectively, 28.50% for police and fire employees under the employer paid plan, and 10.50% and. -
" '9 73% for regular employees under the employeriemploves paid plan, respectively. . . s

| F. ' FUNDADDITIONS/DELETIONS

' The Waterfall Fire Fund, a special revenue fund, was created during fiscal vear 2004-2005. This fund was
- established to-account for revenues raised and expenditures incurred to rehabilitate and roitigate fisture haza:ds m_ o

_the aread demo} ed by the Waterfall Fire.

T -Th& Flreﬁghter Retlrﬂrrmm Medical Fﬁm{i a apecmlren enue fund was created dunng fiscal vear EGI}J—Z{J{JS This

- fuiid was established to account for revenues raised and expenditures incurmed to prm ide retirement medical .

.'beneﬁts to qualified retirees of the Carson City Fire Department,

"_;The ParkBond Construction Fund, 2 uapnalpm]&,ts fund, wis defeted dunncr ﬁsmai vear 2004-30035. The Carsun..- SRR

Cm Cﬂrwf:nnozl and Visitors’ Buréau is now responsible for pavment of the bonds.




- GENERALFUND -

" The General Fund is used to account for resources traditionally

associated with government, which are not required legally or by

sound financial management to be accounted for in another fund.




CARSON CITY
. GENERAL FUUND
' SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, mPEw*DITﬂREs .
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND A&CI’LTAL
- FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 ' o
m I‘i’H COMP: ARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, mmn. '
(PAGE 1 OF 15}

. BUDGET ACTUAL .- - - VARIANCE. . 2004

Rﬁ'v'éﬂﬂegi' -
o Taxes: o

Advalorem L g 10831497 B 1073708 (44492) S 10301693

l&cm‘m&w anﬁ perxmts i
Business licenises and permits: S R S : L LIRSS T
‘Busingss Heenses S e L UBOSO00 T U TB4363 o (20,637} . TT9859
- Liguor licenses . ' - 131,000 142,193 0 U 1LI93 . o 130,418

City { county ariing licénses o o SAD D00 L md4300 o 14300 0 0 608645 B

- Right of way toll E _ oS00 104,631 - (10369) 0 '}-’18,203' :
. Franchise teeg. R o e L . T SRR
CoCes g : DR _ gEOO00 1,
-~ Eleetric . : _ T LA00000 I,

132,272 ' -_
336,997 . 6997 L18L984
Telephome o T : 850,000 831,758
3
3

C{18,202) 820,514,
161 4,161 - 320,699

Samitatién . . _ e . ' 330,000 _ _
1,280 i (E,T?,ﬂ} .336_1,4‘}'0

Cable tefevision ' o 360,000

Cagaa7r 748, 750,

5,311,000 5,651,995 340,995 . 5,060,579

~ Wonbusiness lcenses and
: pemaits T ; : BT S o _ : o
© Marriape Heenses . o Cas000 - 23,541 CO(1,459) . 23,933
Animal iderses R 13,000 12,594 Aoy - 14,908

- Mokbile home permits N CoL 8 - 108 158

38,000 36245 o iss o 38996

Total Licenses and _ L R _
s Permits - . : - 5,349,000 . 5.6BE, 240 T390 R093.575

Intergnvernmental revermies:
Fedaral grants: - _
Trrag Enforcernent o - : _ S o e e - ' -
o A'-:"amjnistratinn ' T SO00 B985 GRS 29"

Tri-Net - ] 157,124 S 1smI24 - ﬂ. 158,385

T Blate L,q“nmal Alien Assistance - - - . -
- Public Assistance ... o 49,783 s
Domestic Violence Prosecutor T 1 S i
Idills Park arborefurn . : ' - ' -

y 1”33“" '

C 387

yosmas

- Alernative Sentencing Officer -~ - 46,625 agszs Lol i410007

CUFBMA Tnining o o oo e el 269560
© - CDB{ Enfitlernent ' 511,500 T84611 0 O {RIERBRYYS 0 TETEAS

n
purh




- CARSON CITY
- GENERAL FUND - :
_ SCHEBULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND EHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTU-—‘&.L
_ FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 ' e
(WI‘I‘]’:I CDMPARATB'E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, zuw} :
 (PAGEOF 15

FINAL - e
BUDGET ~  ACTUAL - WARIANCE - = 2004

&

RiE Emdgency ".ia.nagement _ S 49,508 3 64320 % 14812 0 B 0 35,704
Busingss Development & Activity - : T S - BR2ARL
" “Federal Child Kutrition - IR Coa4n00 0 28815 461S XT0AS e
-~ Tavenile Offender Coaee 12,103 Cns24 L {LERL) 1230
Jwveriile FoadD@nauon e - 2,831 : 283107 1623 i
.~ Bymne Crant o C . e - L U1BBRO
©'BIA Housing, Juvenile: . o 5000 S o {500y B AT2
.CDPS]nbchDDIs _ : . - o L. e 19,443
"EUDL - . - T 7860 U s5EME C{L934)  e497
- iChild buppmtEnfmtemanr ol 459,107 403,421 5, 637)' AR Ao
*Renewable Brergy Development o - P 15,000 S
Comimunify Services Biock Geant ...  B1,828 : TH, 155 6T }'- CTRaeT
'PH Prep and Terror Response o 157,268 OBR9I0 {53 *E} S 16,595
- Bays and Gitls Club HVAC ) _ - o - e 1TEEs
. HIW ! AIDS Program - S o R - S N L5 B
. Immnanization: Program - ' SRR SeRAash o llil.,,|5<U ' SRR LY N1V PR e
" Public Health Tracking sttem IR _ 30,893 28,588 C2,308) . RSBOR o
o National Forest S . - 576 : §F6 0 o SR L
CHMEP TRaipdng 0 - C e 2LTT6 10649 UIREAT
Ryan White Title 0 Program . - - 30,124 467 843 T ERTE o
- State Fire Assistance . - R o 362,564 191,984 (70,6100 o BG4
" Automated Citation System - L L. 4sMROC
- InCar Video - _ - e _ B R ARIRRY. ¢ i £ 1 R
__.Accoumabi_aiw{jmi S s T agER2 F5.500 . - 0 11,193y - CATZAG
" Voluriteers in Partnership - S ' 8,284 .. o 8137 . (47 - 2agen L
Jackpat S - B BT GOOL. e
CTiNe IS Challenge - . 3,345 ' 3845 0 - - ' 6,377
© Title V Prevention . . . 6,500 e (6,500) - © 4,737
Highest and Best Use Smd» S o o ' e . - 50§
Joining Forces . A 9939 - o T08S IR 3 - B ;_:1_1,9{131- :
~ LLEBG o R 27,970 CU2LS30 L (16440) T 34986
. ODP Eguipment .- . L0514 1,648,648 0 (S1B66) . 405,259
- Disaster Mitigation - . L 352880 S7RS - {agsnoy oo R21S
. o S 1
S 4,000
13 - BEYI

Speed and Safety Project : o :
IS Decumentation of Historic Pmpemes o S L -
- __Sngﬁage Hismm Disfrict : L “3,015 3,528

oy

3954200 - 3307605 - (646,685) | L78R238

Ee-:laraipaymmtsmheu P . . _ _ e
.t}ftaxe~.-' L L S0 6,721 - o BeTRL. e AR ARG

'State-gxams" Gl Ss1650 - LIZTAL. . (A38.909) 351,204

Stat& aharedrexaaues S o : _ B TR : T
L@HSDladated tan TevVEnteS. S _ 23,2935 00 . 2RBR1,323 2,566,323 23,827,915 -
Blate gamisg licenses - _ : J1EREY VI 158,358 0 {843y 0 18137 o

Carld.'ﬁdateﬁlmp:feﬂ S ' ' . o . - ) C 650
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CARSON CITY
GENERAL FOND
- SCHEDULE OF REVENTUES, E,X}E'\ZI)ITURES
m CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(‘WITH C{}'\[PARALTIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JL'NE 3o, Zﬂﬂ4]
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FINAL
BLTXGET ACTUAL WARIANCE

2004

éhurt administrative assessrnents % so646 % 58105 % (1,541}

(73

ey .693

23,514,546 25877185 o 2RAE37

.94131'.-’ 396

Other local government grants
Interlocal cobperative
agreements 185, T 164,588 (25,112)

226,554

Oither Iocdl govermment sharced
TEVEILISS
Mikscellangons other
EOVEnIBEnts 23,000 190 {24,810}

22,821

Total Intergervernmental
Ret‘enueb . o 2B2B52RA 29,579,528 L1244 342

26,371,446

Charzex fﬂl‘ services:
General gévernmenit:

Treasimer fees - . : 43,000 39.525 _ (3,475}
Clerk fees L ES3,000 167,117 : 14,187
Recorder fees 411,050 422,873 11,823
Techwology Tees ' 22,000 S 51,108 (RI2}
A ZRasS0r ooTITissiotis : : : 130,050 T4, 575 14,576
Building and zeriing fees ' 100,000 58,763 {31,232}
Puhlic adrmitdstiator fees . : TE, 148 TR, 148

Administeation fees 3,547,949 3,642,456 S, 507
3iscellaneons . _ 14,240 5,453 {4,785}

43,568
154,762
471,395
57,015
126,428
£5,140
aAa4
2,875,280

21,647

4,529,387 4,614,026 54,635

3,846,555

fudicial:
Drag Conirt ' S 14,041 T 11,985 o §2,03 5}!
Court facilities - L B0 114,172 14,172
Public Defender Fees- - - S . 241,000 - {240,000
Tustice civil fees : : 228,000 - 351,150 20x,150

12,780
£3,255

34 206

675,000 477,287 {197,713}

443,255

Public safety: . : . S
Prlice:
Shenff's fees RN 260,52 257,910 {3013
~ Fire - ) AO00 11,8388 B8
Pméactm& qanm = 45,000 50,662 5,662

311,925 Coee FHpdAsl oo B,535




'CARSON CITY
_ * GENERAL FUND - '
S SCI-IEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
m CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
' - _FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 '
f‘WITH COMP ARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004)
* (PAGE 4 QF 15)

BUDGET °  ACTUAL VARIANCE 2004

Pmbimwurks Lo L R o R
Street engﬂe&nng-:hare‘.&u : L8 1msoo 812401 - § (Gpogy o f o 2614

H&aﬁhandsmzaunn _ S E o ' S .
" Pel cemislery chiarges . ' R LN UL 1669 - R s LA
Hedlth tispection fess - TR 35,0000 CA4TAR U ZR9T o BDLBEE

Ay

s000 S8,560 3,560 64,652

Cuhweandm,raauon R TR 1317761 0 1339820 . 3DS9 1,229,163

Tmal cnargeb for ‘éermc&s S BS0EST3 L 6822584 o (B4019) Lo 5,953,935

Fmﬂﬂandfnrfmts L : o _ R O e o
brary 4000 . 223TT 0 {LE23) L2616
Couwrt T o TIRG96 . 79TMTE . ABITA T TEILIS
f’mimdisemcec . o 4moon 0 28087 (13e43) 0 30,445

TntalFumsandForfem S sagovs o BATE0S 2610 . TROBIE.

hﬁscellanat}us : N : B AR D o S RS ERE
- Investmentdncome - - oL gOO000 o 3TT200 o (227280 o TEL4T o
Réntz andrmalu&s e R N 50,000 ARk ST BRI s B8589
COtbeer F— - - R 35,000 Coandsd L @EsDey 0 T4,565
&ﬂsan&dunatwm o S ans0n e BG4 1R0T T BRI
Reﬁmdsandremﬂmms - . . ST 400 - 6B,ARR CU11,288 .. 0 4BSI0
-'Peﬂalﬁesandmtﬁent- S I . o e L :

ﬂﬂlm-:plenttams ST CrTRn0n o 18TReS o (3135 186, 22?' :

TOfaE Mmenanmus B _ 963,300 COIEL0S Co{20iROSy g 931

Total Revemues s3181282 . S443T038 . 1,285,786 49.015 "65:_-_ SR

Expenditures: T _ _
Ceneral Government: .~ : o
Lepiglative - - e o '
Buardwf:’a‘upenmrs _ ' o Do ' _ o -
* . Salariesand wages . ' T 12R259 C125,83% R
Employes benefiss o 73,423 Sgsas 13,
Sen“lt‘;a\andsuppheh Sl 33,0800 0 o d43e3 8

TmalLEglslauve S 354432 - 227542 268900 230,112




- CARSON CITY -
' GENERAL FUND e
. ' SCHEDULE OF BEVENITES, EKPENIITTL'RES : -
' AND CHAMGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 =

(WITH CGM?AR&TIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JU"*IE 30 2004) _ -

{PAGE 5 OF 15)

Fial

BUDGET _ _ ACTUAL _ _ VARIANCE

2004

 Executive:

__Clerh - S S -
Salmeqanﬂ mg&s SR o 3 210,589
:m}pimeebenﬁﬂts _ - TSSO TLESY o 5,102
Sumw and supplies : 23,702 : CmaAtn - 1212

tr

Coanee 8 (s23)

189,483
C6B309
- 17,539

(¥ 1]

313,326 507,53 5,791

Courf Gleﬂc'_ -

Salatics dud wages . . 229,181 308,002 - 3LOTY .

. Bmployee benefits -~ . 121,816 113,354 8,262

375831

330338

CI0TSTL

17,9599

* Bervices and supplies o - 20,098 12,793 S 703

48F,092 AR oo Anedd

Elections:

© Salaries and wages . S 129,595 133,622 4027

Froployee benefite ' S 38,455 R X 1} LB,443

454908

101,490
33,409
6,287

- Servicesandsupplies ™ . 109,825 BT68 . 21057

277,875 Rt 1 A x - O

141,186 -

-_'Tmabmer-_ ) T
Salaries: and wagea : o s
- Bmiployes begefits o g 1

31,346 343898 ) {1.,,w52) -
32,595 13752 4,944

468233
RTINS R
74,0847

Services and supplies RN 77,886 - 67,047 10839

541 528 . 38,307 C o 333]

714,128

Hmordér: -

Salariesand wages 197,351 CImnET . 13,881
Employee benefits . 0 TRGEY L TENT o BATY

Creage

72069

- Bervicesand supplies 0 L T3R50 . 66,466 o R TR

. 349,585 320,743 IR 847

: 6‘“ 516

o Assessor o R
oo Salaries pnd wages - 0 34D,
‘Emploves benefits . B UTIRR X
~Services and supplies - 48,

[ R ]

L 2 .
o b [= S
-] A L
MT o O3
O th =
4
b
=
o

"

_.-1

333,769
119,683
35,208

[¥a ]
f
=
o
=
=
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=
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—
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TCARSON CITY
GENERAL FUND .
. SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPEN})ITURES .
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2005

(wrmz COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2004y -

(PAGE 6 OF 15}

BILDGET nL,TU L VARIANCE (200
: Dlstrl":t ."!'meeﬂt T . e . . ) . L
Salaries and “ages R 1,640,541 I GCHS 347 3 S 34,194 . F . La42s502 :
' Employes benefits 548,700 506,934 41,856 0 444,568
. Servicss and supplies 133,338 121,083 32255 - 184364
-Capital outlay 16,171 16,171 - -
' 2,358,840 - 2,250,535 108,305 2,055,434
 City Manager:. _ o o e
. Sa'iai'ies amid wapiy 300,533 281,877 . 18,9461 - LR
Ermplives benefits 102,738 04,215 3,524 90,530
Services and sopplies . 213,410 156,628 56,742 YO4,775
616,987 532,720 84,267
: _Génta‘aISmfiées: _ L s
 Services and suppiies 699,219 713487 30,2681 206,438
" Total Executive 6,155,198 5 870,582 288,616 5333616
Finance: _
' Finance: o ' S o o
. Salaries and wages 354,633 A2 233 {7,500 385,037
. Brmploves benefits 144,877 139,302 5,575 127,462 000
- Bervices and supplies - 108,730 78,137 30,653
_ 648,300 619,672 28,628 504,936
Internal Auditor: _ . S Sl
Sylaries andd wages 74,213 33,544 1.569 S TI453
 Emploves benefits 24,428 9,655 14,773 22,346
- Services and supplies . - 1,704 6,209 (4,500) 1,388
100350 48,408 51,942 96,186
Purchasmg o : _ o SRR S
Salaries and wages 117,682 117,027 . B8R 1121507
Employee benefits 0,449 39,042 1,407 36T
©“Services and supplies 25,726 16,876 CBBE0 CUE,233 0
183,35 172,945 10,912 167,154
Persomngl : o R
* o Salaries and wages 226,390 212,495 S14,095 - T44,008
- Ernplovee benefits 74,970 0,072 4,898 45,542
 Services and supplies 176,325 C 154,882 21,347 171,836
477,380 437,549 40,340 (361,086
“Total Finance ' 1,419,396 1,278,574 131,822 1,219,362

Cagaer

RART




CARSON CITY
GENERAL FUND
. SCHED”{ILE OF REVENUES, EXPENDIT{IRES
AND CHM\GES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

(WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, zana) e

{PAGE 7 OF 15)

BUDGET . ACTUAL -~ VARIANCE -

ouod

'Othf,‘l’“ o R
' uﬂmmunm Dm *lnpmm :
" Planning: - S . : B _ L

- Salaries and 1mgf35 : S § 453,017 & 461,474

9_}

| BA5T)
“Emplovee benefits - o 1638 156,025 R

R R E IIEEEE
144,073

145,362

".'Sendc-e-s'andsup_phes e CRTETS. . mi 13,964

a1y oeeL I T 13,405

‘Automation Services:

" Salaries and wages o . 515489 SSE918 - (4LAS} -

. Employee tienefits - . C1BEES1 0 1TTOM 3,607

| Services and supplies : 486,970 CoareEm o RS0

TI0,565

317,854

. Capital cutlay : _ 10,750 . 16,750

199,870 1,353,182 . 46688

—_

922,185

i Gmgz&aﬁhﬁa"ﬁifdnn&ﬁop_Sygt.gmsz-_.._ . o _

Salaries and wages 0 SRR 193,830 147,

Empln;aahsnafts T o _ 63861 . . &
-1

46311

(676)

9 _ -
3 o 16,450
[t

B bamces and supplﬁex S : 11,864

P‘ubhc Tiefender: L AU e

. Servicesand supplies 88,000 847,199 (59,199)

Public Safety Complex ¢ Courthouse: : ' R o
Services and supplies. . -~ C3513AsT 318,500 . 38,867

286,201

3,5
- “oapital outlay L . e BA47 {8,547y

357,367 327,047 -0 3030

h Hall:

Ctoagsgol

S&mmmﬁnﬁsuppamh- SR o 122,100 108486 . 13634 -

-R{«:c ards E\r-fana.gemﬁnt: e
Salatiesand wages =~ - - -~ 85534 - - R
Ermployee benefits- - 0 18795 - 1 E5TES
. 5

4252 o p2E2

39 1,007

- o488

82,028

14,9110

32,385

5
 Services and supplies e 5,675 34083 0 - - -1,582

138,005 . 134024 - - 3881

129324

56171
| 148,160



CARSON CITY
GENERAL FUND
‘ $CHEDULE OF REVENUES, mmmmﬂ&
m CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND. ACPU—KL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
{WITH COMEP: ARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2004) 4)
{PAGE 8 OF 15)

FIMAL
BUDGET ACTUAL WARIANCE 2004

Facibities Mainfenance:
Salaries and wages B59,508 5 &
Erploves benefits - : : 2s0422 0 22
Services and supplies 253,104 27

55280 % 4533 % . 578,529
5,840 24482 216,436
9,574 ' [26,865) 270,628

Gy

1,163,338 1,16],1%4 J44 55,543

“Total Orther - . 748,850 4,635,852 12,558 4,238 057

Tutal G‘E‘nﬁi‘&f GU vernraent . 12,572,874 o 122,590 360,086 11,000,147

Public Safeh"
Sheriff:
Adminigirative Services
Sataries and wages 534,500 556,384 21,834) 525,912
Employee benefits -~ - - - - T45,081 Sozasedl o 5140 218,79
Sarvices and supplies 480,039 458,42 21,612 305,621
Capital owtiay 33,903 62,540 63%) -

1,293,521 1,313,252 (19,771} i USD,ZSE

Gperatmnal Services
. Salaries and wages k] & 3,333,047 133,045 3 1-14 E}RL
Emg:ni{:naee benefits - 1 55 - 1,666,309 ' 201,545 - 1,562,063
. Services and supphe- 5 430,124 o 8493 B2
 Cipital owtlay - 11,426 {11426)

5,796,220 5,466,900 R A 5,100,673

Dretenion Facitity
Salaries and wages 54,73 03,0 (40,267) 1,657,023
Employee benefiis o : R05,637 : coBOSBLY o 258180 B30
Services and supphies 35,015 356,155 {71,180 338210
Capita? oaflay 7628 17,035 19,407 “

—
—_—

2,943,017 3,034,053 (91,038) 763,153




CARSDON CITY
' . GENERAL FUND
: SCI-[EDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, - _
m’l} CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
e . FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 , ' e
(‘WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JHNE 30 2004) ;
(PAGE 9 OF 15) -

BUDGET ACTUAL - VARIANCE : 2004 .
' General Services: : _ ' U SREEETE
" Balaries and wages - ' _ 5 08451 0 8 492,269 5 1092 05 47T :
-Emiployee benefits o . 215,112 203,759 12,383 18&,466 S
©ooServices and supplies - o L A o 4,680 : 320 TS
729,573 GO9,708 - 29865 - FA0EE5. .l
Federal, Various Grants: - o P RN T
© Salaries and wages R Coanag . - Thes - 2344 . 11983
- Employee benefits - - - - 2503 £2,503 L AETR
- Servitezand supplies - - 84,217 CoL 28496 CeoxdaY oo 123475 :'
- Capital outlay D SRR - dmzen (o220 - - 124971
64,156 46,414 CiTTAz . 262,910
Dispatch: R
- Salaries and wages - - . G33,6825 O, 2444 LT B7R032.
“Emplovee benefits - o o 330,887 0 A1ze00 18,087 2066
- Services and supplies L 196,529 157,285 {388y 179,340
Capital outlay S o 5878 . 6,391 : (L0130 e
_ 1,469,119 1,423,020 45089 1,329,338
' Federal, Tri-Ne{ Grant: ' I e L LT ' i
| Salares and wages . - 119,387 1358300 . (624%) 113865 .
Emploves benefits o 59,670 oo BLISE .- (1,328) 0 . 55,036
- Services and sapplies _ ' 16,650 : 17,444 o) o408
~ Capital outlay . R 13,392 13,562 o - SRRy L
209,499 218,062 C(BS63) - 213,193
- Total Sheriff ' 12,505,111 12,201,455 L B03,656 . 11,450,224
- Bifer EEEE
- Administrationt . : - ' _ L
Salaries and wages _ - 188350 . 217831 2481) 184,697
Employes benefits - o T2236 0 99,550 B vk ) R 66,282
Services and supplies . © - - 622,242 - 260,150 S 61492 (341,046
o Capitaboutlay B S - 1,54&,069 C1L,3T7s 88 1TLATI CE0s
2,429,497 2253629 . U 175868 - 799,530
Dp&rau{mq : j S : Sl
Salaries and wages - 2,345,058 2TIAET o TLODD T 2,899,087
‘Employves benefits - S . © 1,402,807 L2608 328 B EX AR ' ___I}IIQ,M:S.'-
- Bervices and supplies - .- : ' 356,722 D AE6,067 655 . L A3ARTIT
4,604,597 4,198,962 208535 4331249

th
\Q.




"CARSON CITY
Lo - GENERAL FUN]) S
SCI—IEDULE OF REVENIIES, EXPEN”DITURE& : :
ANIJ CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTEAL
s FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUKE 30, 2005 - _
(WITH C{)MP ARAI‘IW E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3[! IE{M}'- o
' (EAGE 10 OF 15} : '

BUDGET ACTUAL - VARIANCE .~ '2004-

Prmentmn e T . - :
Salaries anid wageg ;'_ S8 291843 % 299930 § (8087 § o 26nled - -
Empiove:eben fieg oo _ 121,488 - R 65 70 0365 L
Ser'm:eL anL awphat T _ o 14661 0 0 13818 co R47 13451

427,694 434533 S aagl 365,980

LA Ly

JOF R ]

|25 2

- Employee benefits. -

Warren Bngine Co. No. 1 ST R
- Bervices and sipplies o 33485 33494 o {2A09

© 33,485 3648 34

b
Yo

Tra;mng o _ o e : L
' Salaries and wagss - J U R I & S 177964 {48031y o 8TR0T
- Emploves henetits L 25,5990 LM (46,787 - 28507
“Services and supplies IR Csl424 0 BS9TR . - 5448 L A3TT

220,147 - 306,519 (86372) . 161,087

"-'?mﬂ-l-"P'ﬁ%.:_-" T amsmo. | Tawses o 295451 5730494

'Cnne:ctmns :
Juxmﬂe?wbatmn R : L L - S o
Salaries and wages - ' - 705,819 CE9RI09 T o - B3TSSL
. Emplovee benefis 0 - . 339,09% - 322,413 16686 - 3080460 T
ben*m&sandsupphes S - _— 73L04K- o - BR4425 o 46623 T GO 14

-

775,966 704947 TLOID 1,663,838

_Iavenile Detention: S _ . _ : S : L
o Balavies and wages . e FSRLER4 - Ta4404 Ceqageny. o 709,084

o Bmploves bengfits : L TFLASD 280,102 © 21278 . TRISETE T
. Servicesand supplies ¢ o 110,660 06,164 1496 9,76

132664 . 1,153670° 0 189%4  1,032,628

Tmél'«::nrrecmsﬁ . (-1 1 2818617 50,013 2696467

CE




CARSON CITY
. GENERAL FUND -
L SCIIEDULE OF REVENUES, EWENDI’I’URES .
AI\‘D CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUIE 348, 2003 . e
[‘WITH CD]'!-‘IPARATI"V E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUI‘*IE 3, IBM} o
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CCBUDGET - ACTUAL . - WARIANCE . 2004 -

Pmteu&w Semcab -
Emergemv\lanagemﬁnt _ . R o _ L S : L
7 Balaries and wages R % 66,045 S 34,189 8 0 11860 §- . 67431
Bmployee benefits - -~ - 25,765 18,965 LGB0 23,608
o Bervices and supplies . - o BT 18,853 . 18,656 . S L 34,472

- Totat Protective Services 10668 93810 - 18858 | 125, 601

2
Lo
I\J

o Tﬁgﬂpubhc Safety

240,129 asands1. . TLET® 20,002 "'35

Tudicial: C '
Cmn,ai Cl '11C|:rum
' Dzz,tnctt,‘{mﬂf P L e :
- Lalaries and: vnagab el L ELITS 163,861 Coo{aTse 163,029
- Employeebenefits -~ . O a4447 0 0 BL9BD. T 2467 0 0 61,333
- Bervicegand suppliss - - : - 68915 sLTed - 15,181 o o 48,169

291,437 C TS 13,832 . 2‘;’?-‘1,’53.1'- .

Bistrict Court I o - e R L T S
' Salaries and wages . 355087 340,577 14,510 . . 358265
| Pmplovés benefits y : 138,754 Coosg2r o BT43 0 o 121618
Services and supplies .~ . T - - < - LR oo 98,273

585,801 . 554,427 N U " ST 5‘?5’,‘155 '

Tmaa Cnmmal CivilCouts . 87703  B3032 45206 . BSZERT

-.Immlelfl'om“t _ Sl R : : BRI : T
Sataries and wages S 17178 177,796 (62D SIS
" Emploryes benafits . S a0gan 50,185 s 55‘859
bemcesmdsupphe»ﬁ » S IEE6] 16306 - . 17,385 - 1579

-.Tonanm-eaﬂe%un R 271,796 Coassaer1as0e 245,665 -

 Fusiice Court: - : _ _ _ R _ . o .
Salaries and wages o 0 R 781,723 794,804 Lo{13081) 761,580
. Erploves benefite. | - S 305,306 o 2WGIDS SO 274720
“Services and wugzrphes R ERRRRCEETERE R 1 - iRl CIGARL L UIS336E
Capital outlay - R L o SR Lt S £101,112) SRR

Totai:ru-;tmer:mf S 301,541 1276140 25401 - 1,196,073




CARSON CITY -
' GENERALFUND -
. 'SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, .
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 :
{WITI-I COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004)
(PAGE 12 OF 15) .

334,598 - -

FINAL : L] S
BUDGET CTUAL VARIANCE 2004
Alternative Sé-niénciag: . T S
-Saiari-es and wages -4—70 e 409,957 - CROTTOO B 237002
Emplnﬁ,’ree benefits - 153,082 173,946 19,136 . 101, TRS
Serr.zces amd supplies - 21,979 39,124 (17.145) 28,873
Total Alternative Setencing 633,788 623,027 12,761 368,630
o Total Tudicial 3,086,363 2,084 486 101,877 3,657,085
Pu‘blm ‘ﬁr(}I‘LS . [
Engmﬂenng Public Works: . -
Engmne:rmg ........ o _ L | -
Salme:andv*ag&n _ 1,875,094 §,722,357 152,497 1,331,158
- Emgloyee benefits 625,722 563,443 62,27 413,704
. Services and supplies 315,661 261,099 {44,438} 159,247
Capizal outlay 223,456 28,455 RESRGE 224,240
" Total Public Warks C3040,933 X 75,588 365,345 o228 347
: Health
-Public Healih Administration:. e
Saianeb atd wages : 341,551 . 318,227 23,324 203,377
Emploves benefits 124,855 103,051 21,804 (B3B8
Sen 1{:&5 and supplies:’ 572,023 538,307 36,614
Tu:}t&l Public Health : BT
o o -~ Administration 1038337 957,585 81,742 681,664 -
CAnimal Services: < : RIS
Salaries and wapes o 220,830 193,672 7188 28,718
Employes benedits -~ 0 &350 oB0L 1A 20,545 N
Services anid supplies 100,083 73,062 27,021 US6807
Total Aniz'ﬁaf_l Services 401,612 326,384 74,728 aa0g
 Total Heaith' 1,440,939 1,284,469 156470 - 1,0125673




{:ARSGN CITY
B : " GENERAL FUND N
. SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, :
: AI\‘D CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACI‘{.AL _
' “POR THE YEAR ENDED JUKE 36, 2005 :

ﬁVITH C{JI"r[PARATﬂ'E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR EWED JUNE 3l] Il}ﬂd} o

{PAGE 13 OF 15)

 BUDGET  ACTUAL - VARIANCE 2004
Wetfare S B : S : - - -
ba}a:les and wagna : o . U T 66,853 5 0 (5,105 }_ -k 51,218
_ Emploiee benefits -~ . R 23,445 22,160 SOOIy e o 1R2ET
'S&n-'.i_f;;:as'and spplies -~ 353846 - 342940 10,806 .. 361,582
Tutamalfare oL 431083 0 4argsa L 331,057
Craltare and Rﬁmaﬁﬂu
~ Parks: : S
Parks andRecreatmnA-:hwmstfaamn . o S s : R
Salaries and wages - o 241,479 CoRdImenT o 1nET2 L2008
 Emplover benefits B o 56,553 L 89511 L RBAZ TEOT
Services and supplies - o o . 31,453 : 39,897 L BTy AR 430
369,287 . 360,315 . 8972 © 331,453
'_ 'Péxk I‘wI’a'iﬁtéhaﬁce: L : _ : : I . IR PR T
Salaries and wages - oo _ T18,718 . TILT0Z e 4014 L B8T,242
-Brmplovee benefits - o T 245,195 . 235973 N v SN RGBT
B Services and gupplies : ' TOEIIE L-B29386 L 7B,33% f08, 168
bapltalnuﬂaw o T SR - 10,000 6,625
1,678,635 1577061 10LST4 1,523,002
Grants, Gifts, and Donations: S L R EURER
. Salaries and wages . . - T 48786 - o 2TTAs C1B02E . BS8Z
~Employee benefits - - L4 (L1084 SLORL.
o Services and supplies - _ ' 118,761 88,555 C AR08 89,428 -
G Capital onstlay BT o h 2457 800 24,202 . 233,298 Sl
i 422,017 . 14LE96 280321 99,001
“Total Parl’;' 2,468,939 20790720 90,867 1,653,546
Pammp:«mt Recrpatmn o
Community Center: -~ - _ X . e o
Salaries and wages : 165,513 169486 - . (394m 149127
Emploves beneftts - P : 40,434 0T 3TIBET . 3048 U2T8BL
D Services and supplies .. - o lLeER Wwlae o - 148 10,514
' WwTseT | 308344 (747 Cog7s3n




- CARSON CITY -
GENERAL FUND
R SCHEDUi,E OF REVENUES, ExPﬁNDITLmES s
Ah']) GHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
S : FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 _ . T
(Wirm CG’\’[PAR&TI‘VE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED .IU"‘{E 30,2004)
 (PAGE 14 OF 15) a

CBUDGET * ©  ACTUAL. . WARIANCE oo 2nnd

Recreatmn - ' . _ o ' A :
T Balaries andwagf:s R .k 621,044 % 644257 B (23, :
'- - Bimployee bemefits . e R4 CERTEES 2+ RRTHERECRN 1110 &1
. Services and supplies - S 247,099 - 217,368 129,730 0 B34 -
'._Capnaiautla}f'-- e S 11,329 0 11,329 e e :

nF 0 sEATID

1019946 1010520 D o426 . E80192 0

- Swimming Pool, o _ _ . o o Lo
. Salaries and wages - Cel ' 432390 0 890273 42,117 0 3801260

. Empllf}fr*ﬁﬁ'_bl?mfﬂs”_ _ e . 86,471 CoRGIID o) R < A
LU Bepvicesand supplies - 292240 . 264970 - 29270 o 20435

811,101~ T4L463 69,638 6G0AT

- Saiame»andnages B I & (13- Coan809 0 (10823 0 112,683
Bmployee benefits . . 22,779 o 23,389 COsL0y 20,2060 0
- Bervices angd supplies - o - oo e 108,450 118,687 . . (13,237 - - 91408

530116 - . 263,785 (24669) 2243577

Tutak“ar&cmam S _ R T
“Reeregtion . . X3TRAN 2324912 0 . S3648- - 2,452,550 -

Potiy Express Pavilion: . : : : o R
Salaries and wapes S : - 3,500 . Lasan e
Emploves benefits L S 150 - B 10 e
' Services and supiplies S 19,650 11,237 §43% - 17452

Copaon - AIZLT o 14083 o 17482

' Library: B T |
- Balaries: and fmges ' o o0
- Emploves benefits -~ 34
- Seﬁfi«'c&s-aﬁd supplies el T ' 32

o gR966 13784 821,600
3 o3eTi2 RT3
450 200054 - 38405 27823 0

s7sods 1sles3r . sat6 '1,_4@?',5?0- -

“I{Jtal Culfure arid - _ . . :
_ Recreation .~ .. 6,345,047 5,530,033

L1
s

45014 5,431,158




CARSON CITY
GENERAL FUND

~ 'SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, E’LPENDI’I’URES. S
g AN]} CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2005 .

(wrrH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004) -
(PAGE 15 OF 15} e

Commurity Shppoﬁ -
Suppt}r‘t Services: .
Sen ices and supphm

_ Emr_mnﬂc G'ppommjty: b
- Beonomic Developraent:
Salariez and wages
Emploves benefits
Services and ':upplles

' Tmal Fcononic Dpparrumt}
'j' Total Expen-:!im%es :
" Bxpess (Deficiencyd of

Rovenues over
E.?Lpﬂnﬁlml‘&e

: .Dth&r Fmancmg Soumes (Uae:.)

Sales of surphes property
- Bonds tssued .
C Capital leases .
Transfers in {out)
- Quality of Life le'I
Capital Acquisition and
- Devrelopment Fund -
" Supplementat Indigent Fund
" Senior Citizeris Pund
Capital Facilities Fund -
Capital Acquisition and
© . Development Fund
" Capital Projects Pund
_ Cargon Uity Debt Service
Fund - . -
- Ingummce Fund
“Stabilization Fand _
Carson City Transit Fond
Contingeney -~
Discount on bomds 1ssu=ad :

Total Dthnr Fman\,mg
Sources (Uses) -

‘\Iet L,hang& in led Balam:e\ .
“Furnid Balanw\, Julv

- Fund Balam-ces.: June}h

..4,_1.5'030‘_0 e

FINAL IR o
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE
185300 % 38L162  § 4,138 582,334
115,104 - 118,650 (3,546) 71,439
39,410 43,119 (E,T09) - oz
504,946 178,618 326,328 68,477 -
659,460 343,387 247073 163,276
51,303,900 48,576,019 3727881 47810836
§.877,352 5,861,019 3,983,667 1,208,430
20,000 4513 (15,487 39780
78,740 3,749 SO0 =
177,070 140,914 (36,156) - 101415
28,250 28,250 . R
{Z20,000) (220,00 . (214,558}

R - . (229,500)
(1,075,000} - {1,075,0040) - _ -
(2,135,089 ©(2,135,089) - T {1,200,0007

- - - (50,500)
{1,071, 1’43}. (1,071,138} - R 36,925}

{750,000 {750,000% . Lo

{900,000 C{RO0,000Y - : o
(303,600) C{303,600% (m_». 6@0): o
(495,524} - 495,524

- - - (*9 9‘*3} :
{5,‘546,691.}' :’,6,1'95,401} : 451,260, ;,45.5,_13.?--
(4,769,339} {334,382y - 4,434,957 2,671,567
11,933,363 11,033,363 - 9,261,796
7164024 % 11,598981 % . 4434957 % 11933363




CARSON CITY
QUALITY OF LIFE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, E”KPENBITURES,
AN’D CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2805 -
(“' I’E‘H CDMP jjuRJ!L'I‘I‘VI’E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20/ l}éi]

Revemias;
Tams
Saies tax: mter apprcmeci

Charges fur sm'mes

‘%{mcaﬂameous
Tvestirient 1 mc:amt

Total Reventes

E\pen{iltwes
Cultire and Iemeatmn
?aﬂ: ihaintenance:
- Balaries and wages
- Ewiployee bmﬂﬁts
Services and supplies
Elapltal cutlay

Pa:rks capztal
© Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Services and supplies
Capital ouﬂarj'

Quahw of hfe
‘Salaries and wages
Emploves benefits
Services and supplics
Capﬂ;al nutlm

Totai Ewendmuas

Excesr: (Deﬁmmm;} of Rewnues
ovit Expenditures

- (PAGE10F2)

FINAL

BUDGET

ACTUAL

VARIANCE

2004

b

2,250,000

§

2,427 560

$

177,960

2258422

3,200

2,145

{1.055)

3,345

264,373

164 375

{2,638}

2694 480

341,280

2,259,129

57474
11,656
25,357
205,774

51,437
10,588
63,521
176,520

B4, FE3
10,311
53,887
38,393

,261

301,866

157,574

33,719
13,925
213 758
R.374 542

40454
13,243
211,111
69,667

(735)
582
647
8,304,875

47 551
12,699
11,918
ST4313

8,641 944

334,473

8,307 469

641,483

123,654
37,851
53,415
6,228 187

97,720
33578
114,130
2892 735

25934
4, 2?;

101,589
32,664
75287

6,643 187

3,138,167

3. 504, 940

209,540

15,613312

4,508

11,840 804

1,008,597

(1,080,028)

12,182 084

il




CARSON CITE
QU&LITY OF LIFE FUND '
S - SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENIMTURES,
- AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
e .. FOR'THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 . U
_ (WITH CDMPAMTH’E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUI\'E 30, 004} '

(PAGE20F2)
FINAL N - e
BUDGET  _ ACTUAL  VARIANCE = 2004
.__ZOtharFmancmgSowces{Lses) S BT ) L o e S
-Bondsissned - S G 5835000 0 % . 5B35000. 5 - % AR
Motesfsstied- - e R 3,028 000 S 3,028,000 _ L T
Tram:fers i fout): - S o o : B o ' S ey
General Fund ' _ A7TOTy - (180918 . - 36156 {10148
: Carson City Debt Service Fund T {551,240y (S5r2400 - - - 0 {370,243y
~ Discount on bnmds issued - ‘ : {62,042) Co62, 040 _ W
' Totalﬂﬂlarl’manumg - o = S Lo
‘Sowrces (Usesy . - BOTZ648 . BI108804 . 36156 (471,658)
| Nf:t Change in Fund Balances  (5,189464) . 7028776 12218240 7788 S
" 'FlmdBalames Ryl o 5043063 5043063 . - 5164189
_Fundﬁala;;ces, fane30 X 5 753599 % 12971839 0§ 12218240 8 5,943,063




_ NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

" Combining Balance Sheet -

o .Bai.ances_.




| CARSONCITY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET |
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2005
SPHECIAL L DEBT -0 . CAPITAL. ' NCNM UDR
REVENUE SERVICH PROJECTS GOVERIMENT AL' o
' L FUNDS - FUNDS FIINDS FUNDS: ¢
--_ASSET\-_' ' . _ T e
- Cash’ mdzrmunem _ : ¢ 15,559,331 81664583 . & 3,382,727 § 34,606,641
Recsivabies {net-of allowantes © : ' L
foruncollectibles) : el
Taxes, delindguent 18,980 3,701 - LK ES
. Accounts receivable: 21,325 - - 21 325 -
Dme from component units 933 - - . G55
B from gther EOVernments 2,644,337 . - 2,644,337
"Prepaid Hems - - 07 - - - 507
Restricted wssets: . F Lt !
(Cash mdmveqtments 22,069 - : _2;;969” ’
o _TotalAs-sets o $ 22264484 % 1GABZR4. 5 33R27IT % 27,315,495
LIABILITIES AND FUNL BALANCES .
" Liabilities: - : : o .
- Agcounts pavabie _ o £ 1,391,347 £ S £ EEL 1 1,839,048
Accrued fnterest payable - 17,987 : - CITEET
' -m:c_m-ed-salaries and benefits | 1205454 . 2,558 L 123,009
- Pavable from restricted assets 22,069 - . 22,064
Due to other funds 545,000 - - 545,000
Due to otfier governments 653,017 - - TR630T
Due to compohent units 34,705 - - CUA4T0s
Teferred revenie 11,062 2,699 - CARTeL
-Uneamed revenue 97,775 - - 97IIS
Tmal Liabilities 3,885,429 20,662 451,151 3,357,272
Fund balances: - L
Reserved for prepaid items AT - - s07
- Unreserved: : : w
Demgnated fiirs Ruh_equenr' . S S : RN S
- year's expenditures. 5,720,786 1,633,734 130,227 T ARAS0T
Undeqmate{i ' §3,657.762 . 13,793 - 2,801,249 16,472,509
Tmal Fu.nd Bala.n-.,es 12,370.055 1,547 592 2,931,574 23,958,333
Total hab;h%ies and Fund _ . : o L e sl
_ Balamea 3 -22,2@4 484 % 1LAGR284 . F 33R2TAT % S FTA15A%5




CARSON CITY

cmmmmc STATEMENT OF REVENUES, E‘{PENDI‘I"LTRES

D AND CHANGES N FUND BALANCES -
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS. T
" POR THE YEAR ENDED JURE 30, 2005 -

- Revenues:
Tax;es . : _
5 rgmmmemal reverue-« E
'Charge\ for gervices
- Fifieg and forfsits
_“‘»{lscellanﬂuus s

Tm&l Revenue:.

Exppnd{tu:es
~ Current:
Genetal’ gm‘emment
Public gafets
- Judictal © - 0
Public works
Health - -
CWeltare ot S
* Culture and recreation .
- Comemmnity wuppnr‘
Adrport - :
Economic uppm‘mm*v
Capital outlay.
- Debt service:
Pnnmpaj ret:mmem o
: Interest and ﬁsca!{:harges

'I"otai Expendﬂurex o

Excess ( D«aﬁ.cmnv:}-'} of Revenues

over Expﬂnditures

. {;‘mer Fmanmng Suurae-: ﬂl:UbE'«}
Sales of surphis prr?psm
o Binds iszued -
O Transfersin
- Tranzfers out-’
B Dr\,nunt oty bﬂnds 13.:].'[8':1

T-:w al Dther mecmg
: .b;OIJIn..E& {Lqe

: I\f:t Chasige in F‘und Baiznces .

 Fund BalemcrasJ Iul 1.

: Fura.d_ Balani:'es-,. -J_unﬁ_qﬁ : :

TOTAL .0

54,930

1%,,;;-,-91,.-;_; A

247872 S

90m

IETTOLS

SPECIAL 'DEBT CAPITAL ~ NONMAJOR -
REVENUE © SERVICE ~  PROJECTS . GOVERNMENTAL -
FUNDS FUNDS - FUNDS - FUNDS
5 8,840,254 Copddss S 2682100 8 10,012,922
3,703,009 408,186 - . : 4 1L89 0
172,693 - ) O R S
34,530 S . __
756,827 260,512 77,944 1095283
13,527,713 1,573,150 346,154 -
1,985,717 ] R 1988717
3,081,751 - . 37 3,081,788
108,979 . : 108979
7,765,819 - . 7765819 -
247,872 . _ _
1,479,825 . R 1479838
1,426,035 . 37,891 1,463,926
- R 371,803 ATLE0a
79,038 . ]
350,655 ]
a ; 306,392
. 2,576,513 - CasTESI3
. 1,958,684 ) 1958688
16,425,605 4,535,197 718328
(2897982} (2,962,04T) - (369,969) (6229.998)
36,100 : . Cag00
980,000 : - R 080,000
| 6,044,023 :.510,455 L23S000 o e79mIR
(1.6S5351Y 0 (2BR000) - (TS0OD) 0 (QDIS3SL)
(4,307) T NSNS a0y
5,400,465 2,328,256 1,160,000 %,788,72
2,502,483 733,791) 790,051 2,858,723
16,876,572 2,381,333 2,141,345 21,299,300
$ . 19,379,055 1647503 2,931,576 - § . 213,958323

59
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. SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS.

o _Specwl Revenue Funds are used to account for specific rm enues that are legally S

- :_restncted to expendlmre for particular purposes.

L Semnr szens Center Fund - This Fund is used to account for the 1984 voter-

o approved tax override of five cents to provide for the construction, furnishing,

- equipment, operation, and ongoing maintenance of Senior Citizens facilities in

o Carsr::-n City.

y "erpurt Fllﬁd - Thls Fund is used to account for Federal Awatmn
- ikdmmstratmn gram::. aw ardrad to the City. .

| .Cuuperame E:stensmn Fund - This Fund was established in accordance with = . .
‘Nevada Revised Statute 549,020 and is used to account for the City's share of the -~

~ Cooperative Extension work which is funded by a one cent to five cent tax rate

N Sﬂbj&'}t to Board of Supervisor approval.

Trafﬁc Trauspﬂrtatma Fund - This Fund Wwas Eatahhshad mn accordance with.

- the Carson City Charter Section 2.240 and is used to account for monies received

" for parking fees and fines and may be expended only for the establishment,
~_repair, and control of. parking meters, facilities for parlﬂng, and any -:)ﬂler'
: appuﬂenances necessary for traffic control. ; e

- Supplemeutal 1mhgent Fund This Fund is used to ascount for addltmnal'

. indigent expenditures other than General Fund requirements and for the

‘collection and pavment to the State of Nevada for the auto accident indigent ad

R xalorem tax levy.

= leran Gift Fund - This Fund was eatahhshed in accordance with- ‘«Temada.
‘Revised Statute 379.106 and 1 is uaed t0 account for all glfts to the Ormsby Public.

" berary

'-_-A-zimmlstratw  Assessments Fund --4 ' 'ﬂus Pu'nd 'if.;*as'.' ésfabﬂshedi ‘b}"‘ |

Cw - NRS 176.039 ami_is used to account for the City's share of assessments on
: '___.'nﬂsdemeaﬂor convictions.

- Regmnal Transpﬂrtatmn Fund - This Fand is used to account for the nine cent'_:_ ;'
~per gallon County fuel tax imposed in accordance with Nevada Revised Statute

373.030. - The monies are to be used for the purpose of street and hzghway T

o cnnstmctlon :
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. SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
Continwed L

: C&piﬁl Projects. Fund - This Fund is used o account for the additional ad f
‘valorem tax imposed in accordance with Nevada Revised Statute 354.598155 for
the purpose of replacing major assets. :

Street Maintenance Fund - This Fund is used to account for the one-quarter -

percent (0.25%) retail sales and use tax for the sole purpose of maintaining and

répairing public roads within Carson City; the one cent per gallon motor vehicle
fiiel tax approved by the voters in 1986 for the purpose of repairing or restoring

-existing paved roads, streets, and alleys; and the 3.60 and 1.75 cents per gallon - :

- motor vehicle fuel taxes collected in accordance with Nevada Revised Statutes

- 365180 and 365.190.

o 'C'apifa! Acquisition and Development Fund - This Fund is used to account for
* sales of City property and the financing and purchasing of large capital items for =

the benefit of the public at large.

 Stabilization Fund - This Fund is used to stabilize the operation of the City and.
mitigate the effects of natural disasters. '

- 'Réde‘velﬁﬁméht Administration Fund - This Fund is used to account for the

- pperations of the Redevelopment Agency, which has been combined with Carson
“City for financial statement purposes. :

" 'Continuous Quality Improvement Fund - This Fund is used to account for- .

budgetary savings from General Fund departments. The City has established a
~ policy that a department will receive 30% of its prior year savings for

' nonrecutring items.

| Qu'-ality of Life Fund - This Fund is used to account for a voter appi‘m-"ed one-
- guarter percent (.25%) sales tax for the purpose of acquiring open space and the
- gonstruction and maintenance of park and trail facilities.

- 'ji_l‘:irsnn City Transit Fund - This Fund is used to account for transit grants,
- fares, donations, and additional City funding to be used for the sole purpose of -
providing public transportation services within Carson City. o

“Commissary Fund - This Fund is used to operate a commissary to allow the -
- Sheriff to sell to the prisoners food, beverages, toiletries, and similar items as the
. Sheriff may approve. The Sheriff must expend the profits from the operation of
~ - the commussary only for the welfare and benefit of the prisoners in the jail. '




- CARSON CITY"
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NDWBMOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005
(PAGE 1 OF 3)

SENIOR. CITIZENS
CHENTER

COOFERATIVE

MRPORT - - EXTENSION

AbSETS
. Cash sini mme\unenn

I_anestn cled : £ 154,598 ¥

Restricted o -
Taxua re',ewahle, dE;lﬂun"l[ S 3,521
Aceounts receivable -
Diue-frond componet unit o B ' .
Due from other governments. L : - -
Prepaid iterns 278

7309 5 82,177

Total Asset ' S b 368.3%7 - §

LI ABI LITEE::
 ACCOTnES pa}rable
Accrued sataries and benefits 1.842
Dme 't cormponet unit - . . .-
De 4o bther finds . I
Dme to other goveinments
Deferred revetine _ _ 2,442
Uneamed revenue : -
Payabie from res.‘:ni:ted 56213 e

e

a0 s

- . 30,492
617
0,68G L.

Total ha,lenes : : 75,1593

79,515 35,298

FUND B -’-‘.L:%I\CE‘::
Reserved for prepaid itéms 278
Lnreserved
Dresignated for subeegizent
vear's expenditures 252,925
Lnﬂemgnate:i oo S s ' -

- 61,402
- 186,369

Tntal Fund Baiam:f:s . : - 293,204

- 24’",’?TE

Total Lisbilities
“and Fund Balanses

e
iy

68,3587 ]

T9.915 ¥ 283,069

o7y

lul




- TRAFFIC
TRANSPORTATION

SUFPLEMENT AL
INDIGENT

LIBRARY
GIFT

ADMINISTRATIVE
ASSESSMENTS

| REGIONAL
TRANSPORTATION

§ el

3 191,665
8,022

2318

[

[

1 b
1

(¥4

1,938

& 6837031
645,623
229

BE214

§ .. 7482883

117,043
5,854

7210

&y

150,183
152

(=51

99,088

488,343
6,390,788

5,656

44,021

6,872,560

{04,744

§ 45,011

5 7,482 883

3




CARSON CITY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NG‘\WIAJ OR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS -
JUNE 30, 2065
{(PAGE 2 OF 3}

CARITAL
ACQUISITION
CAPITAL STREET AND
PROJIBCTS MANNFENANCE DEVELOFMENT

%SE’K‘&;
- Cash aJlrI Hl‘fE~TﬂflEI11;h
Unrestricted 2,102,700 % 3,936,688
Restricted - _ - -
Tazes réceivable, delinguent : : 3,525
Awecoumts receivable 174 487 o 1416
Due from component it -
Dee from other povernmenis . - TR3,570 . . . LGlS
Prepaid iterms - .

£z

)]
—*
5
o]
o
o0
£

Total Assets” : o 8 rANLEY b 2,856,555 - 3.539719

ARTLITIES

A».cuunts pavable . ' : 5. ©O3ROTS F - oenz o § T3R,402

Accried saldries and bB‘lEﬂtS - 592,531 - 2,485
. Due to componént rnit : - - o -

Pae to other fands o . - -

Due to other poverniments : _ - o - _ 1,975

Deferred revenue 2,449 - -

Unearned revenne ) o o - . - . . <

Fuayable from resiticted assets e - - _ e

Totat Lmbﬂznes : 33524 S 201,933 TAGEG2

FUND BALANCES
Reserved for prepald ftems - ' . ' o - .
Unreserved:
Degsignated for subsequent
year's expenditores B ' 87,735 435,531 517,893
Undesignated o = o s0LA0g 18,081 0 LERO,95%

Tiotal Fund Balances £659,263 2,654,622 3,178 837

Todal Liabilities
and Fund Balances

28

1
[
o

3
o0
-3
2]

2,830 55

LA

) 3,539.719




. REDEVELOPMENT
'_bmsmg TION. ADMINISTRATION _DMPROVEMENT

- CONTINGOUS
QUALITY

FIREFIGHTER
RETIREMENT
MEDICAL

WATERFALL
FIRE

e

5

339,658

&5
—_
LA
¥
o
T

15,762

3,538,850 13,227 5 573,725

- 18, 126 - - -

.“ 953 ' - . = . - . .

; . : Csmgm
S 3558850 § 32 608 130658 § 15762 % 1,166,645
5 S s 10,792 2 . S 252,302
e = 2,187 . . . .

. 479 - ] )

. ) - - 11,325

i . . - 45836

2 18,458 ; . 300,463

857,182

3,538,850

§s7, 182

§ 1166645
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CARSON CITY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET -
NONWLUOR SPECIAL REVENTE FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005
(PAGE 3 OF 3)

CARSON CITY
TRAMSIT

COMISEARY

TOTAL

A\bETb

Cash and investments:
LTI]IE airichet]
Restricted -

Taxsa meivahle, delmquent _ Lo

Acooungs receivable .

Due fropd componest 1ot

T froon other govemnments . 641,437

Frepaid dems . : . -

£
[
[
o
a3
on
o

g 3 vq’f

g 7

22,0659

842

§ 19,559,331
22,069

15,960

21,325

935

44,337

A7

Total Assets § RE7TIT

3. 118,208

§ 22,264 484

LIABILITIES
Accounts pavable . % 42,848
Accrusd salaries and benefits - . -
Dhes to corponent wnit -
Due to othar funds o : - R43,000
Do i other gorvermivnents -
Deferrad revenne -
Unearned revenuz . . -
Payvable fiom restricted assets -

£ TR0
2,861

22,069

£ 1,391,347
120,454

34,705

845,004
563,017

11,062

oIS

22 D6t

- Total Tiakdliti 587,848

27,935

2,885,439

FUI\'D BAL&NCES
Feserved for prepaid items - .
Unreservid::
Designated for subsequent
wvedr's expendifuzes 6,390
Undesignated S _ 219,530

59,3R7
1, G

ST

5,720,785
13,657,762

Tatal Fungd Balariess 270,927

03,273

19,379,055

Teotaé Lizhilities and
Fund Balances b BET.7TT

b 118,208

3 22,364 A4

74




CARSON CITY
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES ©
NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(PAGE 1 OF 3)

CITIZENS COOPERATIVE
CENTER, AIRPORT EXTENS[ON

RBVER.JES
Taxes - LA 80715 3 b 143,55
Trergay emmenm TEVEALES - 19,638 332,300
Charges for sérvices . - - -
Fings and forfeats - -
Nimmlamw& o : A,A12 - -

TcﬁaI Rﬁ\ BITIRS : SET, 147 70,038 365,852

Expendituregs:
Current:

General go ermfErt | : . - E R
Puble safety - - 8
Jadivial - o w
Public wirks . “ -
Welfare = . - - S : o o R : _ -
Healit B -

Cuftere and tecreation 518 542 . 148 857
Econornic opp{nrmnm : S -. -
Afrport o _ - 79,038 e

Total Expendlmr 518,543 2038 159,887

EX‘UE'.:':, {Deﬂcm_n ) af RE‘;EM“E\
over Expenditres 48,604 - : 166,965

Other Finaneing Senirces {Uses),
Sales of surphls propey _ L 26,100 : - R
Bonds fsswed . : : - - -
Transfers i 'ﬁ- S - . S - - EEES -
Transferg out S 115ER1EY . < -
lemuﬁf on bonds issued - -

.Tatal Diter Financing
boarl::zE" {Lises) o . {130,513} . - e

\et Change i Fund Balanices TS0 - 166,963

FunrfBaIa:we:«,Jule RN . Coo 488113 S : o BDEDE

Fund Balances; Jtms an 5 293 304 - § : % AT




S TRAFRIC

SUPPLEMENTAL  LIBRARY
GIFET

DNDIGENT

ADMINISTRATIVE

REGIONAL =
TRANSPORTATION

o TRANSPORTATION

[ . .

§ 1280028

12,984

[

3

ASSESSEMENTS .-

. i -
423 B1,a0

3 A ATLO6E
25,632

174,437

1,302,009

2,136 B1,370

1,478,528

68,815

AT E2G

11,292

RUERN

3006

{177 820y

864 (26,308}

220,000

C U {424,1030)

A0

(424,100

Sanes

CHILTR

42,180

469

854 (26,308

PRI

(5,867}

G ARS AT

¥ 426449

83550 . %

44021

§0 104744

5 G BTY.560




- CARSON CITY

C (}MBINING BT A‘IEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPEI‘\‘DITL’RES
AND CHANGES IN FLIND BAIANCES

'NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Fevermes:
Taxes
Inergire eﬂnnsmal revemyes
Charges for services
Fines and forfeits
Miscellaneons

Total Revenoes

Expanditures:
Crrrent:
Genieral government .
Public safety
Tudicial
Fublic works
Wetfane
Heslth
Culture and recreatiom
Heonomic opportunsity

Adrport
Total Expenditares

‘Excess-Daficiency s of Revermes
over BExpendifnres

Other Findneifip Soirees {Lises)
Saleg of marples property
Buonds issnead
Transfers in
Transfers ot
Diiscourit on bonds issued

Total Oihey Finansing
Sources (Lises)

- Net Change it Fund Balances
Fand Balgnces Iul} 1

Fund Ba,lam:as, Tune 31}

PAGE20OF 3

CAFTTAL

PROJECTS

STREET
MADNTENANCE

OAPITAL
ACQUISITION
AN
DEVELOPMENT

560,734

15,03

& 815,147
1574975
45124

58,580

3
A5

TO835

579,771

4,494 278

82,110

458,119
05,789

-

75,8348

TBG,H00

1,291,342
345208

872
686,621
PTGRIG

604,734

TEO U9

2742962

(24 063}

TOTA1E

{2,660,852)

80,000
2,460,162

(388,415)

{4,307}

3,047 -'1-"-1-]:'

$

BRY 263

b 2654622




REDE‘\ ELOPK‘EE\TT
°5 T %B;LJE i‘iTI DN AD‘-«ﬂNIS TRATEDN

DPROWEMENT

cﬁNTmUC-US
QUALITY  RETIREMENT

MEDICAL

 FIREFIGHTER .~~~ ¥
WATERFALL

FIRE

s
i

B e

&
1

£y
V

B SR8

1130854 0

265264

. 28,118

1,395,118

145 -

3 -

7174 12,356

801 .

ogvr .

T R L R 12

20,813 12,356

2,449,197

(20,813}

11053079 -

RN X

seoom 200,000
gl

(32*@"3} .

1,910,261

o swsso 20000

1910361

538850

325073 -

{345,386) 13,762

68544

- BSTIB2

:. nncl uﬂnf oo R0Te

$. 130658

- 15782

b 5 8850 § 14150 .




C msah CITY

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
'NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

{MGE 30F 3)

RET. FENES.
Ta:*’ E‘~
Intergovernmentsl revenes
Charges fof services
Fines and’ forfeits
Iuhsceﬁaneam

Tmaz Revenes

;:xpumhmre::
l:‘mrrenr
Genarai gmrarnmam
Public safehy
-ﬁl-diml_&l _
Public works
Welfare -
Healih
Culfiire a6d recreation
Beotomic op]:-nrmm*w

Adrport
Tt}tal Empe*lmfureb

“Excess {DELLC»EQ\,\'} of Ren PEMLICE
over Experaditures

Oﬂmr Fmanmng Sourees (L'seq‘l
- Sales of surplus property
Honds issued
Tranafers in
Transfers out
Dmmzni faled hnnﬂ*x ;sm.e{%

Totad Dﬂ'ier.F;ﬂancmg
Soatees {L5es)

Met Change in Fund Balances
Fund Balances, July 1

Fuad Balances - Tude 30

o

ARSON CITY
TRANSIT

COI#IBINH'? G STATEMEXT OF REVENUES, E}&PEN]}ITURES

CONMDESSARY

TOTAL

L]
1

Ery
i

T6912

69,042

B840.254
A703,00%
172,693
54,930
756,%

145,954

19851
381,731
T0R,979
TGS R1E
1,475,829
28772
1 426,023
250 655
TR

726,002

16,425,805

(95,303)

(2,897,982

A0 G0

36,100
LRG0
6,44 023
{1,658 351}
{4,3(}"}

303,600

008 257




CARSON CITY
- SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
ANIJ CHANGES IN FUKD BALANCES - BUDGET AND %CTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2005
("WITH CDMPARA’FE E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED J UNE 30, 2004)

FIMAL
BUDGET ACTUAL ARIANCE 2004

Revenues
Taxes:
Ad valorem - o $ RE2 509 K] 560,735 b3 2748 535,328

Intergovernmental revenues
Federal grant, CDBG : . = _ - . S 113,400

Mizcellaneous
Investment lncome 10,509 412 {3,588) 17,870
her - - _ - - T75
 Gifts and dmlaumm o . - - : - _ 121,642

140,00 6,412 {3,588) 143287

Totdl Revenunes - - 572,909 567,147 £5,762) CT92018

Expendinres:
Calture and recredtion:
Participant recreation.
Salaries and wages 145 D50 126,343 18,732 20474
Employee benefits -~~~ © 59,397 50219 9178 51,332
Services and supples L ' 08306 0 . - 15L,141 37,165 - 148,387
Capital ouilay R 168,718 190,833 C 2,1 -3 006,988

Total Expenditures 381471 : 318,543 62,928 3,336,181

Fxcess (Defictency) of Revennes
over BExpenditures i(8,562) 43 604 37,166 (2,544,160].

Other Financing Sources {1ises)
Sales of surplus property _ o 36,100 S 36,1010 - I -
Trangfers in (out):
General Fund = . - . . LRSS0
Carsnn Cm De‘ut SEI"%‘ICE: Fund R {156,613) 156,613) e (154,813)

Tr::utal Other ‘Fmancmg
Stmrres (Uses) 120513 - {10513 - _ 74,687

l\fﬁ Change in Fund Ealam:cs {129,073) (71,9097 57,166 (2469479}

3 : - o2 834592

L

Fundﬁalanceb,hﬂxl AR ' 365,113 - 38

Fund B:&lﬂl-’iuﬁb Tune 30 b 236,038 b 293,204 b 7166 0§ 363,113




CARSON CITY
. ATRPORT FUND . . .
. SCH_EDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES R
m CMNGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET:AND ACTUAL
: 7 FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2005 R :
{“ ITH C@mmmrn'n ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, mm)

CFINAL e
BUDGET .-  ACTUAL VARIANCE = 2004 - -

.Rmauucb _
Inmgmfammantalrmenuea S - o S o R
- Peteral grant, FAA S $ 124787 § - 74,098 © § (50,685 § o 27BSE2 .
-Other local shared revenues: . . . _ A L e _
CC Airport Authority o E - B31E 4840 e (3aT7Ey 18572

' TotaIRmmuas SRR '_ Lo 133,005 CTe038 . (54,0671 _ 29?,‘1114'

. Bxpenditures:

o Afrport ' e e SR

Services and supplies _ 133,165 C79038 o 54087 269675

Capﬂaicuﬂa} e L - - . Y Y K

-t

TntalExpmdlm:e: _ . 133,165 . - 79038 54067 297124

-'Ex'cass (Deficiency) of Revenues E
- -over Expenditures - L S -

Pund Balances, Faly 8 e - L T

© Fund Balances; June30 g ; S .%o §




: C ARSON CIT‘.t _ :
CDUPERATH’E EXTENSION FI.T’\EID :
..o "SCHEDULE OF REVENUES; EXPENDITURES, . . -
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND %CTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2005 .
(W I'I' H C (]WIPARATH E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED J UNE 30 20 IM}

" BUDGET - CACTUAL - VARIANCE & Reltir]

Re'nenue\b: e
Advalnrem - o 8 144105 % 143552 - § .- (5537 % - 137,036

: Imezgovmmmtal revermes:
Orther local government grants: : : o o S S BN T
‘.Eaierfaliﬁ:re o S 22300 S 27300 e e

Tm]Rmnues. SRR 366405 365852 - {353) 137036

. Expfmdmues :
' Culture and recréation: _

Cooperdmeem:nsmn o Lo - o - S : S
-Balaries and wages . ) 41248 T 42,697 (st 40228
Enplm'e'ehﬂneﬁﬁ T 13,632 Co1z998 o 634 CoALs48
Services and supphas : o 336,267 . 143,192 w193 075 CT34RT

TotalExpﬂndlwts . S 391145 - 198887 . 192358 . (125,604 |

Exﬂ&as(Deﬁczenm“lomeenufs S co T e e e T
over Expenﬂltm‘es (24,7403 : 166,865 CARLT05 11,432 0

"--'Fmdﬁﬂancebaimvl o some _ mas0s - 6934

 FondBalances, w30 8 S6066 8 247771 ' § 190705 % 80,806




" CARSON CITY :
. TRAFFIC TRANSPORTATION FUND
S - SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, o
~AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTU AL
. . FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 ' o
m ms[ cmrpmﬂn E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004) -

BUDGET _ - ACTUAL __ VARIANCE 2004

: Revemged: . '
Fines and forfeits:
Fines:

_ Miscellaneous:

Cowt s 50000 § 54930 8 490 5 s6u3

meestnentinesme . . 3,000 Coadm 5T 48y
‘Rents and royalties - - 15,000 13,754 (L2461 Z'_.14989 R

Other - B - o 718 716 15

18,000 16891 (LI109Y - 14956

 Totl Revenues 68,000 IS 383y 74099

© Expenditures:
. Publicsafety:
Sherff - parking euforcemem _ o . ' S _ o
© Salaries and wages . o 42,853 . 41,802 081 40896
- Banploves benefits ' . S 18,125 C 17,540 o 585 - 16,452

~ Services and supplies _ 14017 5473 4544 11,141

© Total Expenditures . - 14995 68,815 G180 6529

- .Ext:csskDeﬁciéﬁcy]ofReveﬂuﬁS : L : : IR
ovey E:-:iaendmues _ feAesY - 3006 _ LAV 25T

Fund Balences, fuly 1 S 9288 101738 9581 . 99168

 Fund Balarices, une 30 0§ 85160 $ 104744 -8 19584 § 103,738




: CARSON CITY -
_ SUPPLEMENTAL INDIGENT FUND .~ -
: : SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, = o
“AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES (DEFICIT) - BUDGET AND ACTU%L
. FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2005
{ﬁ I{TH COMPARATE E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20 34}

. FINAL
BUDGET - _ ACTUAL . VARIANCE . 2004

o .Raienues
. Taxest L : o S L T
Adyalorem 8 1294661 8 1289025 . § (56661 §. L071,722 -

bimc&l‘laneﬂus: . o S L _ o o B
- Investmentincome 10,000 o 12984 2984 - 6530

. TotalRevesues - 1304601 1300009 (2682} - 1078252

. Expenditures: .
Welfare: - o
- Institational care: T g : . o Lo '
' Services and supplies . 1,524,691 L 1479829 0 A4862 . 1,147,783

" Excess. |'Deﬁ:':imc}ubf'RmfmuEs'- _ o SRR o BRI R
. over E.xpmﬁnmms . S {220,000 (I77,820% - AZIB0 o (ERS3Ly
e Gther Fmanc:ang Sunrces (Usas\ S

‘Tramsfers i (o) : o P o B S O i s
Ge:m:mlFunﬂ o S 230,000 220000 < Lo 214555

thChaagemFundBalanccs = _ S 4pI80 0 0 anIR0 145,024

: PuﬂﬂBalances{Deﬁmt }ulyl a4y (184555

FundBa.iances Tune30 s Ly 4649 S 42649 0 8 469




- CARSON CITY .
' . LIBRARY GIFT FUND .
o SCHEBELE OF BEVENUES, EX]’EWBITUHES :
A‘ﬁl CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTEAL
L R FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 '
{”"ﬁ I'I'H COM}’ ARATH E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED J E}NE 30, 2&04)

FINAL - o
BUDGET = ACTUAL VARIANCE 2004

Revenmes: -
lnterzme;mmmtalrﬂvanue: AR ' : - _ o S - B PR
- Pederal EI&Elf::. L G 8 N 3495 8 3495 - § 2236

Mﬂ.sce]lancous . S ' ' R C e :
Donatipris and g}fts : o S 2500 . 5,489 L R § 39"' L
 Invesimjent income I 1,000 2172 LyRres L 20

3,300 Cge6l 5461 - - 11417

“ToiaiReve.nﬁes' o S 3s00 12156 0 O BgS6 .. 13530

Expf:n&lrures
Culture and recfeatwn
Libraries: . - S = 3 S y
Services and supplies Lo 45872 0 IL2%2 0 34380 0 o 5EB1C
Capxtaiouﬂam . o s - . ¥ ([ R

TmalExpendlmrcs - 1 X1 11292 - 39380 - 5881

| Bxcess {Dt-ﬁ_cim::}*} of Revenues - - _ o o o : SR
CoverBxpeditres L (707) a6k 4805 o aam

FlmdBa}am:as.Tuhl - C o sTe96 - giE9s . 79934

-'_-FundBalanceb June:li) L .. 8 40524 . § 88560 0§ - 48036 % . BT696




CALRSON CITY
ADHHNISTRATI‘VE ASSESSMENTS FUND
SEHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND MSTU—%L
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(“TI' HC DM}.’ ARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENBED J UUNE 30, 2[1-1)4]

FINAL
BUDGET .. ACTUAL VARIANCE

2004

Rﬁ'ﬁztﬂﬂﬂb
Intergov emnmtai revenues:
State shared revenue:
A drrinistrative assessments . o000 - S g1,370 8 11370 &

75,866

Expenditures:
Judicial:
Salaries and wages | 21,437 23204 1,767
Enplovee benefits : 939 1,012 - : {73}
Services and supplies : . 20 885 72975 (52090}
Capital guetlay o g2,568 : 10,987 - - BLS58I

35,645
> 7R3
94033

Total Expendifures 133,329 108,178 27,651

132,461

Excess (Deficiéncy) of Revenues
over Expenditures : {65,329) {26,308) 358,02

Fond Balances, July | . o 70,819 . . 7,819 -

(56,595}

127 424

Fund Balanices, June 30 ' 5 5,000 B 44,021 b 39,021 3

70,828

26




' CARSON CIT"t :
R_EGIE}\H.L TMSPGRTATIDN FIND
- SCE[EDULE OF REVENLUES, EXPENDITURES, :
%.ND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTLAL
" FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(‘W ITH COI‘»[PARATB E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUN]E 30, ID[M)

 FINAL T
BUDGET _ACTUAL VARIANCE 2004

Revenues:
Taxes:
Counily option mmm' vehicle

. fueltax 0§ 3000000 5 3471061 S 471061 § - 3322232

o iatefgmfammentﬂrm*enuas: SRS o : AR R o Sl
Pederal grants -~ S e _— 25,633 Co256330 0 31,230

Miscellaneos: o S o o R o _ R
. Inwestmentincome . - Coso000 - . 160592 0 110392 0 (10,964) -
© Rents and royalties - Lo _ 15,000 SRRSO {128y o 13,588
© Other. . ' . . - R bk 123 L40

Rﬁﬁmdsandrennbmsemmta s T - 172

65,000 . 174437 109437 . - 2,665

Total Revenues L 3,065,000 3671131 - 606,131 3,356,127

- :Expen&mms
- Public works:
Paved streets:

CSalamiesandwages - .. o2336 (2326 131960

- Employee benefits S L - S 8B63 0 (BE3) o 41,988
Services and supplies - o 2,158,709 2425908 - (267,199) . 2,305.208
Capital cutlay : . 7,151,850 823,801 6,328,089 1,010,470

Total Expenditures ' 9.310,59% 3,252,808 6,057,701 3,489,627

BExeess(Deficiency) of Revenues
over BExpenditures : .- 16,245,599} 418233 §,663,832 {133,500}

Other Financing Smn‘ces {Uses) B _
Bonds issned - B . : o 5,785,000
Tramnsfers in iaui e

Carson City Debt Service Fund ' (424 1007 (434 10407 ' - (97 2913!)
Dmaum tm bﬁnds ssued . : - - _— - 65,228

Tatai Orther Finanicing
Souxces {Lafﬁbl _ (42 4 100 (424 1007 - 5,622 483

het Chancre in Fund Balances S (6,669 6097 - TS5 L5 663,837 5488082

FundBalemcEs m‘m e B 6885427 - 6885427 - 1,396,445

Fund Baiancesd .'hme .:-lﬁl ) 215728 8 6 879560 $ 6663832 F 6885437




CARSON CITY -
~ CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND .
- 'SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, -
41\'1) CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
_ FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 - :
m I"IH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3¢, znm)
_ o | (PAGE 1 OF 2) : L

BUDGET . ACTUAL _  VARIANCE . _ 2004

‘Revenugs:
- Taxes: L : D . : o R : ' ST B
”ﬁﬂ‘vﬂlﬂfﬂm 8 seag0e TS 5607 B (2,175) § ~ 535333

Mls'i‘f:ﬂﬂmms: R o
.Investmentinmmﬁ _ _' _ R 15,000 N X Y 4,037 - o0 1,035

TomlRetemxes e sTTo08 . STTIL . imer 536357

- Expendmlreb :
General government:
Stwmtsmdsu;:fphes - L o T e e
Professional services ' a 1 320 15498 . 45094 .
. Vehicle Replacement Program -~~~ ' - - 7 SR By -
ijdmglmprmmnm‘{s S S - _ T B 4362
SPAN. 31 ¥y . 15,659

L 16145 0 44770 o 20,021
Capltalauﬂax . o o _ —
Vehicle Replacememﬁoum.. o 546,333 441334 o 104999 o 288,034
Bmidmglmpmvemants S 160,484 " 640 _ SIS 844 IR
SPAN o e 20,136

6817 AMLSTE  ogasa3 o a8BgT0

Tntaiﬁmmalﬁﬂwmment . ge373n - 4SE119. . 309613 308191

Pubhcsafex:}
Servzcesaudsupphea U B . L R Rt
Sheriff Bquipment | o - B T X R
Capital outlay: T S
Shmfquulpmﬁm : T © L HBA00 . 65,815 2185 S e

TutalPub}chafeh o empon 66789 1211

- Pablic works: -
Services ancibnpphn - ' L o o B N E
PaﬂangLotImprmmneumﬂram o ooTee4s 0 o e 78648 o 0 1R8I

. Cufture and recreanon-
Capimlouﬂax o S T P R o
Gmf:man Field AsphaitReplacmnem : 0000 C2AR000 - e

.Econnmmﬂppm‘mmtj SR C e S A U T T
Sennceaandsupphco _ e o 30000 . 79836 R L

Totamxpenmmf.-s L qJo4sso 0 60474 S99ede . 3261820

E"J{ccsbfi}ﬁﬁcwncnofﬁmmues - R e e
- over E@end:lmres o (626471 C(34963) o 601,508 <o o 210050 :

88"




. CARSON CITY
. CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND .
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES : o
: " _AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND M:TU-&L
' B S FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2805 '
{‘W,{TH Cmu- ARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED .'FL'NE 30, zeud.}
(PAGE X OF 1)

FINAL

BUDGET ACTUAL - VARIANCE - 2004

- Other Finan¢ing Sowrces -'[fUSﬁsj:

Tranfers mn {out): o R _ ERRREEEE S S T
General Fand S T S8 - § 50500
Capital quszuun and ' : o e

DmtiﬂpmemFlmd o S sp000 50000 . S R

" Total thhea‘Fmancmg : : S . _ L -
- Sources (Uses) o 50,000 50000 _ o o TADS0G

Net Change in Fund Balances - (376.471) 35,037 601,508 - 260,673

Fund Balances, .Tulv T eeaaa6 664226 - 403,851

led Balan-::es June 1(} g ¥ 87755 3 685 263 ¥ 601,508 8 664,226

2

29




| CARSON GITY o
- STREET MAINTENANCEFUND
 SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, ' -
" AND CHANGES TN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL -
" FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

{‘WITH cmmmm*ﬂ ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004, }

FINAL o - o
BUDGET = ACTUAL VARIANCE

2004

Ravapnes:
Taxes: s

“Ceunty option motorvahc%e S i o e
fushtax' .. e ' g - Ipss3T % 38ses3 8 - BL416

" Sales tax, voter appraved - - N 2,250 600 TAIRESE 0 1TRIM

1555537 - 3815147 159610

Inﬁ Tpo »*ei‘]‘.lmf-’ﬂtﬂt TEVELNeS
Federal grants: R _ o : : .. i o .
COBG- - AR 160,054 160,054

_ Public Assistance _ 25,521 25,530 (1);
: _’%tatug?ama : Ll T S e 4654 4694_ :

State shared resw {31112&\

Motor vehicle fneltax C 16828 LMD 153,328 -

“Cither local governrment grants: |
" Interlocal cooperative

1277, nﬂ's-

agreements . L. agsas’ o aasas

1,372,409 1,574,975 202,565

Charg&srarservmeb B woos0 45126 . {54874

1367028

F9732

Mu:r:ilanmu:, i g

Tnvesiment income e Cosgo00 . 40994 (906)
Other : N ' o - C E5,000 .. E5000

e

1,628

Reﬁmdmndrmbmmms_ . ST L aoRe 1986

50,000 R GR0 . - 8,980

4072337

' -'.‘-Totameé;ranuus B 4,077,046 4,494,228 . 416,282

' Escpenmnmes ORI
Public works:

Salariesandwages - o 178732 1120635 SRO8T

_Empio'j‘ee‘béneﬁhs_ S A o 3TRE4T .. . 333479 T 45,368
Sarvices and supplies o : . ' 3,548,254 ol eAT s 1,611,259

iCmpita] mltla} [ B R 862,054 CxRsTOG 266,254

197086

349,703
1,077
385,744

3,820,458

TotaJExpendmlrEq G smeTeTT 3,786,900 1081068 .

. Excms{ﬂanmenc;}nﬂ?ewnues-_ SR

251881

m*erE:s:p"ndeIES S U (ee0031) . 70m3le 2357350

'.C'Lh“T Hmanrmg Sm.m:ew{ﬁ,ges} _ . L .
Saaesntmrpusprogaﬁ e e e T -

111,500 .

Costingency T (0000) - 60000

TatalOLherFmaucmg U . e o
© - Béuroes (Lises] L o FEIE G - _ 60,000

CUHLE00

Nt Change in Fund Balance:s L LTsNERY) 07,319 2 85730

w328l .

R RN

"'PmdBaﬂ&ms,Jul}”.'-ﬂ S S oaggTany 1947303 el

L '_-Faadmmes }LH»S‘J ey dgram 08 26546230 8 2457350 1§

odearana




o : CARSON CITY :
" CAPITALAC QUISITION AND DETELOPBV[ENT FU\]D N
_' “SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, =
CAND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
: FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2805

(WITH C{)MP ARATI‘: E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JU‘\TE 30, 2004} _

. {PAGE 10F2)

S FINAL
- BUDGET . ACTUAL VARIANCE

2004

- Revenites:
: Imﬁrgmf:mmmtal . ST o :
Stategra:rm R

£y
b :
2
L2 :
1
h-
73
]

5668

M15=cellanmus: o

(9.7857

'_fmresunmtmcgm o 150000 - 79835 (10,165)

Tammavmuasﬂ- k152,275 82110 (T0,165)

Etpsndlmcs
; Gcncralgmemnmnt Sl ' : : o s
Salaries and wages - e o - CiLeEr C {11,982y
. Enploveebensfits - o - - .. 1888 (1,888)

Services and supplies . ' 359,648 638,816 - (279,168}

Gapimcﬁﬂé}r e E 2525611 638,676 11,886,935

@7

65

278672
1,172,300

2885259 - 1281342 1393917

1,451,037

- Public safvz:t;sr
L Emplﬂ}rﬁebeneﬁta B S e : - : R
Services and supplies . S UE0SRY 0 122182 0 {61,661}

7
180,060
13,840

- Capitaloutlay - - . . 320,78 224116 96670

381,307 346298 . 35009

- Heal o LT T L .
Enmimeehmaﬂts L o - : 12 oEn
Services.and supplies : o N ey rom

193977

30
1,848
21,753

Capital outlay . L 670,052 247843 0 . 422,409

670,052 247 872 Lo 422180

23,941

Culture and recreation; _ _ _
‘Salaries and wages . B LT o - : I
Errqalmmbe:naﬁts P : - L. U
- Services andsupph%_ T 82240 L soTIS 67508

U son
. 8O
16933
199320

Capualauﬂag Lo T 24244 0 635806 0 638,338

1302468 686621 . 705347

21 333

Ec_:nﬁn’micbpportﬁﬂity: Co E
- Bervices and sapplies L SORRESEDER § SR 112,205 : A0S

100,000

0 Capitalouflay - 500000 58,534 (8,534)

165000 - 170829 . (5829

R ELER

' TotalEi-zipendinﬁcs L sapdose - 2742962 2751124

1,986,188

Exeas.«, EDeﬁcmnm i of Reveimes

over Expfmdltmes T 53181 (26608520 . 2680959

91 -

(1990,305)




' | CARSONCITY '
© CAPITAL ACQUISITION AND DEVELOPMENT FUND
- SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
'AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUPGET AND ACTUAL
' . FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 _
{WITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2[}[}4} _
_ (PAGE 2 OF 2} _

BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE 2004

" Other Financing Sources (Uses): R . . .
Bondsisswed . . U8 980,000 S 980,000 5 -8
Transfers in {ouf): a : . e

General Fund - L 2,135089 2,135,089 o 1200000
Continous Quality Imprm ement Fund -~ B ¥ K Ve B 325,073 . S R
. Capital Faciliies Fund _ o - - T o 245,397
Gt:méral_l?uﬂd.._ o : (28,2500 SRSy - RN
. Capital Projects Fumd -~ -+ ' [ 50,000) : 50,0007 ' - S
- Carsom City Debt Service Fund : - S [310,165) (310,165) - - (297298
Dlscmmt on botds ISS“IIEd - o : 30T {4,307) _ - . : -
’I"ntalDﬂlchmancmg S IR : - o
Sources (Uses) L 3,047,440 3047.440 . L4899
L Nst'czlangeiﬁ?undiﬂalmes’ L (2,294,3710 386,588 - 2,680,959 O (842,206)
- Fund Balances, Tty 1 - 2812269 2812,269 o 3654475
Fund Balances, Funé 30 . 5 517898 § 398857 S 2,680959  § 2812269

o




CARSON CITY .~
- STABILIZATION FUND
" SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
"AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACI‘UAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 SRR
(‘WI‘IH C(}MP ARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED: JUNE 30,2004)

| BUDGET .. ACTUAL - VARIANCE - 2004
. D&hﬁr:F.jmnaing Sources {Uses): _ _

- Tramsfers in {ouf): ' S . e ' . _ o L
Gensral Pund - K T 90000 $ o sooono % o 8w
Waterfal FmaFund B T T (2500000 . @36L150) . (111150) -

' Tntaﬁ@m&rﬁmmnmﬂ = ST - o S o

| Sowces(Uses) 650,000 538850 (111,150 .
_?mdBaian{:Eb, Iuhl o 1000000 3000000 S EA00000
Fuad Belaroes, Tune 30~ ... - 8 3650000 - § 3538850 % (111I50)  §3000.000

&3




'CARS'[}‘\I CIT"L
REDE‘VEL OPMENT W\MISTRATIO"J FUND
- SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
ANB CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 - '

{WHH cmmmTWE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, :nm;- S

PINAL

BUDGET . ACTUAL . VARIANCE

- Revenues:
Intatgm*ermmental rew etrues:

Federalgramts R S TSR ¢ - AN RN ¢ A T

2004

E\-imc&llanmus.; [T _ e . BRI o
Investmentincome o 2000 CoslE (1
Other =~ . 21,000 19416 S

23,000 20034 (2,966} .

8 T{ntalReienues o open 20081 (2819

- E};penﬁlmres . :

) Gmeralgmfcmmsnf:" S ' S ' Sl AR

. Salaries and wages - - . L 29958 T o2z UT2e
 Employeebenefits - - - ST b .- SRR § 153 3 814

67,535

Services and sapplies - 197957 - 199,858 . . (1,901}

Tomrﬂv:pendmuas o 240239 234110 6129

67,635

Excass (Deﬁmmc}} of Revf:nues S

verExpandmres . o [217.239) _ _'{2'_1_3:'9'2@ S 3"31{} .

_ Other Fm;mmng Sources (U ses“l
Transfers in {out): - : _ . L e
Redevelopment Revolving Bund ' SIS0 - T5000 0 o -

(28,030) .

50,000

* Redevelopment Debi Service Fund. S 125000 125000 . e

" _Tntal'rijﬂicrl?inmcing'__ o - ERURERE S
- Sources (Uses) B FO0,000 CIODOLE . -

50000

NetChangemFundBalances ' (17,239 (13,929) IR % 31 B

'-"F‘mdBalanﬂEb, Julz-l Lo ampmy o am0T9 -

21970

6109 S

FuﬂdBa},ameb JuneB{J s loge0 § 14150 % 53100 S

g




: CARSON CITY
CONTINUOUS QUALITY IMPROVEMENT FUND
. SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
o A_ND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
' FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2005 '
('ﬁ ITH COMPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3 30, 2004}

FINAL e T I
_BUDGET ACTUAL =~ VARIANCE. = 2004 -

-Bxpenditores:
- General government: -~ o _ o : o P
Services and supplies E s - % 2a4s F o 2481 8 ded
. Capital outlay : o 122,587 - - 122587 0 - o e

122,587 2146 . 120441 . 464

- Publicsifety: - o : RREUT
Services and supplies - ' - 7,174 LTy 20,638 0
Capiialcjﬁﬂa}r T o 108,664 T & -7t T

108,664 7,174 101490 20638

Juchclal _ o _ ' . R :
Salaries and wages ST _ - 768 - . (768) o 4,668 -
Emplovee benefits ' ' - 33 - N X o205
Capital outlay = R 24,886 R 24,886 -

o 24,886 501 24085 48T
Publicworks: . =~ . ' ' . T
- Capital outlay § . 18,885 - 18BBSL e

Wrelfare:

Capital oulay : 1,088 L1069

Health:

'Cﬁlurcaﬁdracr:aﬁnn:. S o : : T SRR
Services and supphies S : - 10692 {14,602) SRR B
Capitalowtlay =~~~ 19,513 - . 39,513 S -

39,513 10692 . 28831 1001

Capitalouday = 9,470 . - Y PR

' 'TﬂtaiEx‘peﬁdimrcs o 325,074 20,813 04961 26876

Exccask]aeﬁcmnm|ﬂmecmms o a S
mergxpmdmﬁg _ (325074) 120,813) 304261 . 1269761

" Other Fmancmg S{mrces ste:.u . _. . _ TR,
Transfers in outl: - e
Capital fu:q:.usmon and : o

DevelopmentFund | (325079) (25.073) s o-

Ne_tChaﬂgcinFund Balances : {650,147) (345886 T 3nd26] - {26,976}

Fund Balances, July 1~ 685544 - 685544 .- T12590°

* Fund Balances, Jne30 - 35397 § 339638 § 304261 ' § 685544

g5




CARS'DN CI’FY
FIREFIGHTER RETIREMZENT MEDICAL FU‘\”])
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, -
AND CI-L&NGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
-FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2005

FINAT
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE

Rﬁrenuas
C’ha:rgas fm services:
Empim see contributions 3 2608 0§ 2695 - § -
Enmplover contributions 25,816 25,432 {394

Tntai Revenuss 28,512 28,118 £394)

E"ipﬂ-ﬁﬂlﬁl‘iﬁ‘e
Public safety:.
Sérvices and supplies 12,356 12,356 =

BExcess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over E);pmﬂihnes : : 16,156 15,762 A4

Fund Baiances Julx : : : - _ - -

F‘mlci Bal:mccs Jtlllﬂ 30 3 3 16,156 ¥ 15,762 2 {2943

86




" CABSON CITY
WATERFALL FIRE FUND
SCI{EDL*LE OF REVENUES, ]E'{PENDIT{?RES
ANB CHANGES I FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL"
FOR THE YEAR ENEIED JUNE 30, 2005

FIwaL
BUDGET -~ AUTUAL WARIANCE

lmergmemm»an‘iai
Federal gxanta 8 2,408,364 £ 1,016,485 {1,398,879)
bta‘a gangs : o A28 100,309 AL TS
{)ther Tivisal v ennnem grants:
~ Interlocal coaperative
Agreements 0,000 20,000 -

2,489,614 1,130,854 ©{1,358,760)

hdizcellaneus:
Ciher 12037 -
- Gifts and donations 9781 - -
R&funda and remlhﬁrsemema : 89 65 - 243,440 153,880

—
= i\-l

] ‘-'_‘)
l.»J

GO

111,384 2esa2ed - 153,BR0

Total Fevenues L S 2,600,598 1,396,118 (1,204,880

Expenditires
Pabdic safety
Salavies and wages . . . B703 104,485 (17.463)
Emploisde benedits e - 25,518 (25,518)
Services and supplies 3,824,410 1,901,628 1,922,782
Eaplkal Uuﬁa} I ; -~ HhB9.564 $17,564 Lo 2T

i

lﬂ‘[al Eﬁ;pandmlres : 4,500,993 2,449,157 - 2,151,301

- Eavess {Dﬂﬁment\- Yy of Bevenves

oweEr Bmen&wen {2, 0000007 946,921

ﬁ
-
s
Th
bt}
o

i]

5

Otiler chmg %urces l:[ﬂF:\]
Bondg igsded R La00000 - [1,S00,0040%
Tranafers in (out):

- Water Frad 250,00
S%nnn waker Dra mage Fund . -
Srabﬂlzatmn Funu:i 0400

26,573 76,573
22,538 1,222,538
50 111,150

s
43 3t

"*cutal Crthez Financin g
roek (Uisas) 2,006,000 1,910,261 (BD,73%)

Yet Change m Fund Balances . - 37 IR2 §57,182

Fungd Balarces, July 1 - S _ _— - -

€73
=]
Uiy
et
—
o
t-a
£y

Fund Balances, Jurie 37 e Sy 357,182

o7




CARSON CITY
CARSON CITY TRANSIT FUN]J _
. SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, :
ANTD CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
' FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2805

{W[TEI cmteARATI'VE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004)

| BUDGET . ACTUIAL . WVARIANCE

2004

. Revenues:
o Iatergovernmentsl: _ R
Federal grants : _ § . 401807 § SsEUTY % .
o Stategrantsc - o o - ' 24843 28843 -

[
o
i

]
£

S 4le083
CITALT

516,630 AR - BaETE

433,500

Cliarges for services: S R _ o R
Ticket sales. - - L o 14,000 17344 3,344

14440

Contract payiiénts -~ . ' 20,010 5,193 (14,807}

34,700 22,537 (11,467

19,244

38,689

Miscellaneens: - | _ B .
Investment income . - o CL0n 2,188 - L18%
Rents and royalties - .~ . &30 s000

B0

. Gificand domations . - o 13,500 Tee 36

20,500 252800 0 ATSD

14,880

20,585

48769

| Total Revemses . _ STLISG . 630,709 . 59,550
Expendifurés: S o o
Public works: - I e
Transit svstem:

Services and supplies 569599 478619 90980

Capital outlay’ o 322,665 247,393 L 2R

623,813
115778

Total Expendimres R 792,264 _TEepl2 0 65,252

. Bxcess (Deficiency) of Revenues S : . o
- over Expenditures o [221,114) : f9:.3031 - 128,811

744591

. Other Finarcing Sources (Uses)
- Transfers in (putk

(256827

203,600

- Gemerll Fund o a03s00 o C3DAEN0 o e

Nt Change in Fund Balanuas o - oR2d4RE 208,297 125811

487TR

Fmﬂgalances,lm—ri* S amers L me | (36443)

ossse

5 mesm

. Fund Balances, fun-e_an- S g ooa0610 279579 8 0 39368




' CARSON CITY
COMMISSARY FUND .
- " SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
| | ANIJ CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
S * . FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 |
{WITE[ cmm ARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, zamp

FINAL I
BUDGET ~  ACTUAL  _ VARIANCE = . 2004

: Re‘;ﬁnuﬂs .
Chazges for Se:rﬂceo
o Publicsafey R : IR _ e L
<. Conwnissary sales -~ 5 seop0 % . 78912 . § 17912 § o _6‘2,643, IO,

" Mizcellaneons: - : _ . - o : R
' Investment iticome : S 2,000 1,835 0 (8% (86}
' Rents androyalties - S 35,000 . 63337 0 - 28,337 69 298
Gifts and dopations . 5 OG0 C3ATO O s S U

42000 69,042 27042 72394

. TofalRevemues 101,000 145954 44,954 135042

. Expenditirés;
Public safety: .- o o T T T e
Salaries and wages o o E3esd 33,659 : SRS TRRRRER 1L R
" Bmplovee benefits : _ 12,912 S 13457 48y T
Services andsupplies - - 124912 . 83006 39906 . 108207

. TotslEspenditwes 171488 -~ 13113 40366 151279 -

".:‘E'xceas'[Deﬁniénmmme’cnues - _ T R e
over Expenditurcs o (70,488) 14832 85330 {16237

_FundBalames Juijrl SR o gsam 75441 . 9167

" Fund Balances, Jung 30 o § 4953 0§ 90273 § - 85320 § - 75441

59




DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Diebt-Sefvice Funds are used to account for the accumulation of resources and
payment  of 1ong—tenn obligation principal and mterest fmm governienial
resuurces

Carsnn Cm Debt Service Fund Thls Fund is used to accumulate monies for
payment of general obligation bonds, notes, and capital lease obligations of the
C1t3a that are not required to be accounted for in the Proprigtary Funds.

Redev elopment Debt Serﬂce Fand - This Fund is “used to accumuiate monies
for the payment of bonds and notes of the Redevelopment Agency.




_ CARSON CITY _
'COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
. NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
o JUNE 38, 2005 :

CARSON - = REDEVELOPMENT - _
CITY DEBT DEBT TOTAL

ASSETS o o
Cash and investmnents - ' B 1,182,183 % 487400 5. . 1,664,583
- Taxes receivable, delinquent o 2,267 C 1434 3,701

Towl Assets S : ¢ 1184450 0§ 483834 S 1668284

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable - R $ 6. 8 -8 6
Accrued interest payable . : 17,987 SR 17,987
Deferred revenue ' : 1,578 CoL12 2699

Total Lisbikities . - . 19,571 1,121 20692

FUND BALANCES
Unreserved; . _
Designated for subsequent - ' B
" year's expendinmres - o : 1,164,879 ' 468915 . 1,633,794
" Undesignated _ - - 13,798 . 13,798

Total Fund Balances - 1164879 482713 1,647,592

 Total Liabikities o - o
and Fund Balances : o F 1,184450 0 0 % 483834 § 1668284

L4



CARSONI CITY
COI\EBIN,[I\G STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EJ{PENBITURES
- AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

CARSON REDEVELOFMENT
CITYDERT . . DEBT - TOTAL

Eevemies:
- Taxes. -0 R o : 5o 360045 0 5 544,413 £ B04,458
]‘.msram emmsntaltm ey 408,180 - 408,180
%ﬁsaaﬂmmus. S . 247 147 13,385 260,512

TotaiRn:tsnues 1015372 557778 1373150

E‘ipﬁllﬁiﬁll’ﬂs
Debt SETVICE:
- Principal - S R 2406513 : TO00 2,576,513
Imterest - A 1,731,359 223,423 1,554 782
- Fiscal chawaa S : 754 [48 3,902

Totaiﬁlpendlmr&s S 4 1416260 .- 393,571 4,535,197

Excess {Deﬁmcm}\ of Revanues
OVer Expendamres (3,126,254% 164,207 (2,962,047}

Dﬂaer Fma.ncmg Snurceo {Lsea‘l
- Tramsfers in : 2,513,256 o 1513,156

¥

Tr&nsfe:.rs uut : . S - - [285,000) (285,000}

Tmal Other Fmancmg . :
Smm:ea 1’Lsea,| o 2,513,256 S [283,0000 2,228,256

I\et ChanEe i Fumi Baianc&s {612,548 124,793} iT33,7917

Flﬂlﬂ Bala&cm Jul‘. 1 : : INEERTE 633,506 2,381,383

Fund _Baiances hme 30 o § - 1,164.87% b 482,713 § 1647552

101




CARSU‘\I CcITY
© CARS ON CITY DEBT SERVICE FUND
coo SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENIITURES,
~AND CHANGES IN.FUND BALANCES BUDGET AND ACI" TAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 -

ITH CGI\{FAR&TH E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 31’,} 1(}1)4) -

402,615 .

16390

013631

(?&GE 1OF 2
BUDGET ACTUAL - - VaR L—aNCE 2
Revemues: - .
oo Taxes: e T e T o
“advalorem 0§ 361388 § 360045 8 (1343} § 355620
| Enterguvemeqtal fevenues. | L . )
©Other local government grants:
-1 Inferlocal cociperative .
'_ agre:emﬁﬁs 408,180 408,18} - -
Sptmal a:;se'sbmtnm . R : Lol L
Principal 215,000 ) (215,000% 176,318
Interest 11,393 - (11,395}
| | 326,395 . (226395 0 192708
Miscellansots: | .
. Miswellangons ' - - - 2
“Rentz and royalties 203,000 - o 200 0K - 200,000
Investonent income 100 000 - - 47 147 QSE 533y 381
B _ 300,000 - 247 147 {52,853 219433
o - Tnt&l Revenues: 1,295 963 1015372 (280,581) o L130,376
- '-Expeqmmbs
*Debt service: P
Generai_ﬂbéigati@nhnnds: : L _ IR
- Prificipal - - - 200,836 C-2N10836 - 2184719
.Irsit‘:{-ss.t. . 1426260 R EIN0 T {9,751 : _
L 3 437 006 3,446,847 (97513 3008350
Renenuu bmds _ o I |
Prinicipal - 210,000 210050 - ~
Inﬁerﬂst 214,100 214,300 - o7 290
. 24,100 424,104 - 97 290
- Moies paya’ﬁié:-_:'_ _ : . S
“Principal - [85677 IRESTY - “45,78Y
- Imerest " §1.248 81,248 . 34.465
266,925 266,925 - 81,252
Sertices and quppue:c: ' - - - 427
~ Fiscal charges: 5,000 3 754 1,244 3,907
L 5,000 3754 1,246 3334
| Total Expenditures £133,121 4,141,626 (8,505) 3,280,226
* Exoess (Deficiency) of Reventies ISR
_— Q"_i’ﬂI-_EKp%ndimrES _ : 2,837 158) (3,120,254} I"EES‘ '396) {2,109 850

0L




o CARSON CITY
. CARSON CITY PEBT SERVICE FL'I‘*ZB
- SCH;EDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, -
' A,ND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTU AL~
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 20035
[“ ITI-I E‘ON!PARATI?E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 201]4} '

(PAGEZOFZ)
FINAL o - SR
e BULGGET - ACTIIAL - VARIANCE L N
~(rther Financing Sources (TTses): o
Tramsfers i (ont): S T o _ : C e
General Pund = £ 107138 F 0 L0713 % - b3 Rk TR R
- Senior Cifizens Center Fu:nd ' 156,613 154,813 -
" Capital Acqpisition and B : o
_ Development Fund =~ 310,143 3,163 - 297208
Regional Transportation Funci 424,100 . 424,100 - o720
- Omality of Life Fund _ 551,240 55],2440 - 370,243
“Tofal Other Financing . .
Sources {Tses) ST 2,513,256 2,513,256 - 1,555,569
_ _ Net Ehaugem Fu.nd Ealan&f:s {323,901 JE12,998) (285 096) : {¢5-3',281j| o
Fund Balandes, Jaly e IR ik ok 1,777,877 - 2,231,158
 Fuad Balances, June 30 . ' § 1453975 0§ 1164879 § (285096 8 - LTITRYY




CARSON CIEY
REDETEL@PMENT DEBT SERVICE FUND
- SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
ﬁND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET ARD ACTU%L
FOR THE YEAR. ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(‘WI’FH C(}MPARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JL'NE 3n, 231]4}

BULGET ACTUAL - VARIANCE . . 2004

Revenues
Taxes
Ad valoreni R o 8 519545 8 344413 0§ - 24868 % 528702

Iiscellaneons
Inv-csﬂnmtinciumﬁ T S 20,000 13,365 - C(6,635) 2638

Tutal RB‘%‘ED&%S 539,545 357,778 18,233 531,337

E*scpenﬁmlmq
Diehit gervice:
Principal S 170,000 170,000 185,000
Interest - - S . 223,423 223423 : - s 232 840
Fizcal cha:g‘es : o L 500 148 Co 3&F o TR

TDtaiEKpﬂndltursa B ' 393923 .. . A93AYVE - o - 352 398,540

Excesb [Deﬁmenm 'y of Revenues
over Expenditures 145,622 164,207 18,585 132,795

Dthﬂr Financing Somces 1U;~,es‘|
Trﬂ]lbfﬁb m fout)
Redwalopmﬂnt %dmms!raﬁ{}n Fund (125,000% (125,0007 - (50,0007
Redev elmfpmmt Revolving Fund : {160,000% F160,000 _ . {70,000y

‘[‘utal Other Fm.'m{:mg
Smm:cs (Uses) {285,000} (285,000 ~ A 120000}

Nﬂt Changf:ln Fimd Balances (135,378) (120,793 18,583 . 12,793

FunﬁEalances .fulyl S . 16,300 503 506 Co 2008 RS TLL

FunciBalan@as‘June:s{] R 5 437122 8 482 713§ 43391 % 603,506
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" CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Caﬁifai ijms' F uﬁds are used to account for the a.cqﬂisiti‘ah' and construction of
majot capital facilities other than those financed by Proprietary Funds.

Capital Facilities Fund - This Fund is tsed to account for acquisition,
construction, or renovation of City facilities from SCCRT AB 104 funds.

Residential Construction Fund - This Fund is used fo account for the one
percent 1ax' on the valuation of each building permit issued or 51,000 per
residential dwelling - unit, whichever is less, to be used for the purpose of
providing ‘neighborhood parks and park facilities in ‘accordance with Nevada
Revised Statute 278.4983. S '

Réde-vei'ﬂpmént Revolving Fund - This Fund is nsed to account for construction
projects of the Redevelopment Agency. '




ASBETS |
Cash and investmerts:
_ Ularestricted

LIABILITIES
Accounts payahle’
Accrued salartes and henefits

* Total Lishilities

FLMND BALANCES
Unreserved:. o o
Diesignated for subsequent
vear's expenditures
Indesigiated

'. Fotal Find Balanices

“Total Liabilities
' and Fund Balanees

. CARSON CITY
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2005

CAPITAL

FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION

RESIDENTIAL - REDEVELOPMENT

REVOLVING

1,197,420 434,421

18,602
£.169,508

136,227
2,301,349

1,157,420

1,188,200

| 2,931,576

$§ ..1,2293537 858563

8

1,286,635

3,382,727




- . CARSON CITY - :
COMB{NING— STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
~ AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES L
. NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS
' FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

CAPITAL ~ RESIDENTIAL = REDEVELOPMENT ~
FACILITIES . CONSTRUCTION REVOLVING _ __TOTAL

Tames . L sy % 288,210 P § 268210
- I‘-«[le&ll&Il&(}tlS R I I o 25408 - 20,687 CUALBAY L TR

31346 . 346154

TmalRmemes o asany o 2RRB9T

-E:ipemmnm - . _
Pubhcsafei} L AT S B ST 3T
- Culture snd recreation Lo . - DURRR- L) S
Comrunity suppn:rt o ' - 3TLA03 o ATLEOR
CCapitaloutlay: < o R Sl
Publicsafety L 1s4808 s el 144,608
- Colture and regreation . - 161,784 - o - 181,784

t

[

. o4
i

e

fuerd

. TotalBrpendifices . . 144645 . 149,675 o amigos 0 Mest

'Ex'ﬁﬂss_{ﬁeﬁéimicy}mf Eevennes - o A S : 8 SRR :
~overExpenditures - (11923 - 89,222 . (339854 . (369,965)

(}’rh&rFmanamgSmmes{ans} R SRR ST
75,000 ' - o 60,000 Co 1L,EFE000

Transfersin . : B Lo : : i
Transferccmt o S S Esonny o ATS000

T‘o%aiOihﬂrFmaﬂcmg S : : o B e :
Suurcas(ﬂsem) oL xS0 e e 5,000 . . L160.000 -

mt{:hangemfundﬁalames S 988,763 89,222 [asausd) o “90 oﬂ

FundBatanceuuhzf T adussy L aseTad R K e 2,141,545

Fund Balmces, Tane30 © . - § 1197430  § 54595  § 1188200 8 2931576

6




“ CARSONCITY
" CAPITAL FACILITIES FUND.
- - SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, |
| _AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND %CTU:LL
B  FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2005 S
{Wl'm :::omamm E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, :nm) |

 BUDGET . ACTUAL ~  VARIANCE - 2004

_Rmmues R
' hiscellaneous: -
Imasmmﬁt mc»cr’r_ne_ .

v
E

§ 25408 § 25408 § 2708

_' Expmdﬂures
' Gentral governtent: PR - L e e
C&pnaioutla}r- ot - 241657 -

Pubhcbafstv o o - U
: Smﬁccszmdsupphfs - ' - - : 3T o (7 94,657 ¢
) ';apltéﬂ oirtlay . A S LoTEn0o 0 1446080 9303 2 S

TS0 144,645 . 930335 . 9465T

" Total Expenditires - 1316657 44645 1172012 54657

.E:-im':_sg {Deficiency of Revenues : . S . T ST
- over Expenditures | (13168571 (1192370 1197420 {51,049

Transfers in {ont): R _ . : e SRR -
o GeneralPumd . . 1075000 107,000 . (245397

mt»c:hangemfmasa"imw_ CQanesTy . 955763 LIST42n . (337,346)

'ijdBalaucas,Jul}f- e 241,657 . 244657 0 o . 579003

Fund Balances, Famedo s ; § 1197420 § 1197430 § . 241657
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' CARSON CITY e
RESIDENII—*‘-L CONSTRUCTION FUND
: - SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, .
_ AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND A{Z‘T’LTAL
: FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2005 . L
{‘WI"I’H Cﬂ‘hﬂmﬁum'E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE Y_EAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004)

CFINAL

108

BUDGET | ACTUAL VARIANCE . 2004
. Revennes:

- Taxes: S . . D R

Pamrméemm wmmm.:;-nw $ o 130000 3 268,210 % 138,210 131,312
hhscalla.maauq L : C C

I.m*e;.tmem mcc-me 21 2,687 6’7 {373

“Fotal Revemes 150,000 288,897 138,897 138,339
Expenﬂimres: ' :

Coltare and recréation:

Parks: : e
Salaries and wages - 27,178 47,528 T35 26,753
Emploweé benefitg 913 4,602 _ 313 0,337
Services and sapplies 18,500 76l 17,739 3478

L $5.503 37891 1 10,365

- Capital oatlay:

. Norihridge CosGO0 o 132,106 (117,108 .
. BMX Lighting 0000 . 20,000 -
© Ciear Creck Area - 28,665 - 28,665 -
Concrete Playground Border 12,550 _ . 12,500 -
‘Park Portable Picnic Tables H, 250 L. &,255 -
Fairgrounds 047 - 20,478 -
- Seumd Syvstem Theaire 23,100 ' - 23,100
Sunget Patk Equipment 1,427 - CLazT -
- Recrestional Trails Engineering 2.88: . 2,885 -
" Cendenndsl Park Play Bgadproenr S11,033 e 11,038 -
Edmonds Sports Complex 3,508 - 3,908 - -
- Hidden bfezadows 3,000 ' - 5,00
Long Ranch - : . - . . lﬂﬁﬂ.
Carson River Park Phaze 1 N L - . 2,153 £l
- CC Radio Clab %000 R 9,000
" Ronald D Wilson . - 120,198 39678 BOLA20 S0
v Landmark Soc £ Rbts Hse 3,168 . 3,168 -
- Gowernoes Figld Bxpansion T7on - e “
- Other projects : o IL623 ' - 2 REE -
' 493,229 161,784 333 A48 1530
“Total Expenditures 548 822 199,675 - a49,147 - 40,395
- Exress -@éfici&m:y} of Revenues : . . g
wver Expenditares el e 89,222 4RR 044 001 143
Other mecmv Sourc&tx {bsest | : o _
L Cm‘rngenm K _ - (D00 - RN -
Net Change inFund Balances (404,822) 29,222 454,044 0,043
Fund Balances, uly 1 | | 456,734 456,734 - 366,651 .
Fund Balances, June 30 - % S1911 & 545956 0§ 494044 - § o 456734




CARSON CITY . :
REDE“«'EL OPMENT REVOLVING FUND
. SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, . -
: - AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
' FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 . .
{“ ITH COW[PARATI‘: E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE "&"EJLR ENDED JUNE. 3{] Zﬂ{ld]

BUDGET ACTUAL ~  VARIANCE .~ 2004°

Reveunes! -
Miscellameous: R o S T SRR
lmesu‘nemtmcome o 8 20000 .§ 31849 § - 11849 8§ - 1648 oo oo

Expmdzm:cs L
' Cormmiinity suppr:rrﬁ
Bedevelopment: ' S ' . e :
Balaries und wages - ' - T 5412 . C{3,412) - 16,060
- Ernplovee benefits o T ' oA 20760 o 2308
Services: :mdsupphas o SR - ~364315 0 (364315) L 446,571
Capztaluutla}f _ L 1,539.462 - 1539462 - 24995

Total Expendlmes . 1,539462 371803 167,659 . 489934

Excﬂss_ { Deficiency) of Revenues o . R S
~gver Expenditmes _ CI1L519 4620 (339.954) - 1,179,508 . [48B288) -

SR Oﬂmr Fm,anﬁrﬁg's'aui'cés {Uses): |
: Transfars in [out): S '
Redsvel{}pmﬂm Debl SEI‘VICﬁ Fund o - 160,000

Redz*» elcfpmrant Admmraumn Fund - - (75,0007

g‘nj S PR |

_.t;-

60,
{75

!.Jv D

TmaiOtherFmancmg S L SR N P D
Sonrces (Uses) o R5000 - S RS00D - o CdRo0g

NetChmgemF!mdBa]anc:ss | L {1,434462) (254,954) 1179508 . (418286)

'PundEalanues .mm 1 A3a5 L4435 . 1861440

Fmdsaamoes,-.;fune_m-? R 8692 § 1188200 S 1179508 8 1443154
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ENTERPRISE FUNDS

'Enterpnse Funds are used to account for e:apemtmns that are financed and

. operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises——where the intent of

the government's board is that the costs of providing goods and services to the
. general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through ™
" user- charges; or where the government's board has decided. that pancsdm
L detennmatmn of net mcome is appropriate for accountability purposes.

'Ma‘jnr Funds

- 'Sewer Fund ‘This Fund is used to account for the revenues and e*x:penses af e
i sewer Services pmwded to the residents of Carson City. -

_ .Water Fund - Thls Fun& is used to account for the tevenues and expenses of o

W ater services pmmde& to the residents of Carson City.

. ' Stormﬂater Dramage Fund — This Fund is used fo acc@unt for the Fevenues and
= eﬁpenses of the stormwater marnagenent prograr. : :

’\Tﬂnma]t}r thd

-"Jmﬂ}ulance Fum:! This Fu;ncl ig used to account for the operatmns nf the -
..ambulame service pmw ided by the Carson City Fire Df:partment : '

- Cemeten and Thas Fund is useé to account for the costs of prondmg_”:

: -'_'_'-mtennen’s services and perpatual care of the City's cemetery.

' :;. Carson Cm Samtan Landf’ | Fund - This Fund is used to account for the; =

' _'_'rm enues and ewpmses of the Carson City Sanitary Landfill,

o :Bulldmg Permits Fund - This Fund is used 1o account fer the revenues and'_' S

~expenses of the Bml&mg Permit Program.




T CARSON CTFY
- SEWER. FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENLUES, EKPEI\SES
- AND CHANGES [N NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTDAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(‘ﬁ ITH C{)I\IPARATITE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2[}04}

BUDGET VARIANCE 2004

ACTUAL

Operating Reveénues:
Charges for services:
1ser fees and charges

Operatmg Expenses:
Salartes and wages
Emplovee benefils
Services and supphes
Depra{natmn

Tn:tal Optzau‘mz Expensr:s
Dpemnng Tneome (Loss)

Mongperating Revenues (Expenses)
Investment ipcome
Mizcellineous
Interest ﬂxpﬂnsc
Gain (loss) on sales of

capital assets
Bond i 1ssuam{:e costs

Tcn:ai Nﬂnﬂparatmg Revenues
“{Expenses)

Income (Loss) Before
Cﬁnmbnhuns

Capltal Conm”buuom
Capital assets
Conneciion fees
Drevelopers
Total' Cg;ntal Contributions
Change ¥ hst Asséts
Met Assets, Iuiy

Net Asgets, June 3{}

3,356,766

3023611

$

(333,155)

% 5008156

1,162,882

424,790
3 678,368
2,500,000

1,006,320

356,487
2,433,743
2387624

156,362

8,303
244 625
112,378

984,511
350464
2,458,986
2,370,974

5,7 b6, (40

B, 184,174

5B1.860

6,204,933

(1,408 274

(1,160,563}

248,711

(1,196,779)

347,065
55,100
(1,333,925)

{10,000)
(52,200

267 285
14 569
(TR ,423)

SR
(5,013)

(79,780)
(40,540}
546,502

2,000
47,187

(2,912)
27,169
(765,058}

(7 205
(3,499)

(995 960)

(520,591

475,369

(691,505)

§

{2,403,234)

(1,681,158

i24, 08D

{1,888 254}

31t

1,476
2,259,649
428612

2,689,737

1008, 583

54,014,283

1

L
th

22,868

5,592
1,063,908
413,196

1,482,696

(405,588}

54,419,873

$ 54,014,283




0 CARSON CITY"
© SEWERFUND
: SCHEDU'LE OF CASH FLOWS - BUDGET AND ﬁc:rvu
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 SR R
(W]TH cowamm:z ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2004)
(PAGE 1 OF 2). ) |

 FINAL
BUDGET

ACTUAL ' mm

| VARIANCE
' CA.SH FLDﬁrS FRGI\'![ OPERATDJG AC’I'I"‘rTT[ES ) '

it

. Cash received for services § 5356766 § 4993301 § (363465) S 4935,535 .
Ca:.hpayrmnts forpersunnei costs {1,387,672) (1,349,795} 23TRIT {1,316,663)
" Cgsh payments for services and ‘Sﬂpphﬁ.: 2,678,368} {2,414,164) 264204 L {2455282y o
ﬂhsccllml&nus cashrecemed 55,100 14,560 r40540) 0 8T16%
NratCashPrmldcdhx = . . S
Opemhng —‘mtwmes 1,145826 1,243,902 S 98076 1,300,809
: CASH FLG“ S FROM CAPITAL AND R_ELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES o SR RTT LI
Pmceedsﬁsﬂmcapltai debt 8,900,604 - (B,909,604) 4181210
- Assessments furmns!rucnon - _ - _ o= L2sd
 Connection fess ' 1,733,236 - 2259649 . . 0526413 . LO63908 . .
" Acquisition of capital assets - {12723,768) ¢ (1,937,543) 10,786,225 . (2,580.884)
" Principal paid on capital debt . - (1,329475) (1,214,749) . . - 114,726 Lo (1,042,*}4_0}' D
- Interest paid on capital debt (1,335,925} (RlzgOL) . s23M4 0 (TA20TH0
' Boﬁdmsuamt COSis (52,2001 {572} 51,628 - - {539}
th Cash*f’mﬂﬁeﬂ {’Usadjb} CapztaI : _ - e L
"; ami Rclateri Fingncing Activities (4,798 528, TiLLT06, 1160 L3,092.412 B80,242
CASH FLOWS FROM IN‘»’ESTING ACTIVITIES R SRR
menmtmmm 347,065 267,285 (79,780 e
Natlncmasee’i)emeasmm{iash . T R o
' anct Cash Emwimta {3,305,637) - (194,929) 3,110,708 S 2.178,739
-Cash ancl Cash‘ﬁquualants Tuly 1 11,250,786 11,250,786 - 8072047
. Cashaud.&zshEqmyalent‘s;_;mnefw.- R § 7945149 S 11055857 § 3110708 S 11250786




. RECDNCILIATIGN OF OPERATING LOSS TO

CARSON CITY

SEWER FUND
SCEIEDULE OF CASH FLOWS
- FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

-BUDGET AND A{ZTUAL

(“ ITH CGMPARATH EACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE :m* zﬂmj -

(PAGE 2 OF 2)

FINAL

BUDGET CACTUAL

VARIANCE 2004

- NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING
ACT T‘»’ITIEb '

Operating foss § (1,409274)

§ (1,160,563

Adjusﬁnﬁnts tn rewncﬁa operating .
loss tonet cash provided by
operating activities:

§ - 248711

2,387,624

$ (L1979

(112,376). 9370974 .

Df:prwauon and amortization e:q:nense 2,500,000 _ L
©Nonoperating revermes - $5,100 14560 {40,540% . 8T8
Changes in assets and liabilities: : : Lo
[Increase) decrease in: _ _ S -
' '.ﬁsc:jﬁuﬁt‘sxweitrabla _— - - {24,290} (24,290 N IYAE
.. Dme from other funds - 1,695 1,695 - {141
Dutﬁomoﬂmrgmemmmts _ - - - e
“Prepaid items . JNRRE - (255) CRssy e
" Increase {decrease] in: o : S I TR
- Accountspayable . 30,739 30,739 SL1TT
. Accrued salaries and benefits o ' 9677 _ 9677 . 11835 oo
‘- ‘Due 1o other governments . -~ - - (12,6000 (12,6007 - L {FATR
~Connection deposits o (6,020) (6,0620) - (35400
- Accruedcompaﬂsated absences - 3335 3,335 6477
- Total Adjustmeﬂts 2,555,100 2,404,465 {150,635 - 0 2,497,588
Nﬁi_C&ShPmﬂdad(Uscdj by S o SRR T SR S .
-Opﬂraﬁngmﬁﬁﬁes T B 1,145826 0§ 1243502 % 98076 S 1300805 -

| NO‘NCAS}I H\W'E'STING C%PIT&L A:'\;TD

FINANCING ﬂs(LT]"l‘.'I"i“IES .
 Purchise of capital assets on account
‘Retainage payable on construction of

y capﬂalasseta L o TR A20

§ 121,176

s 123535

126956




CARSON CITY
WATER FUND .

: SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EEPENSES
AND CHANGES INNET ASSETS - BUDGET AND !LCTUAL

. Operating Revenges:

o Charges for services: TR
User fees and charges -
Crhes charges

To*_tai Operating Revenues

' ) Operating Expenses:

Salaries and wages
Enmplovee benefils.
Services and supples
Depraciation and .
ampetization

- "‘F{iﬁai Operating _Ex;:enses

Oﬁaﬁaﬁng Incomie {Loss)

- Nomopetating Revenues {Expenses):
 Investment incoine
* Grant revenue
- Miscellaneous
" Interest expense - _
- Gain (loss) on sales of
~ capiial assets
Borid {ssnance costs

Tm:ai Nunﬂparanng Rtvcnuas .

(Expenscs‘]

. Iﬁcume {Loss) Before

- Coniributions and Transfers

- Capital Conmibutions, -
- Capital assets

© Developers

- Connection fess

L Tnta] Capltal Contritutions

. Transferb Out
Change in Net Assets
Met ‘E"..Sbﬂts .Fuh 1

- Net Ass_ets,:Jmie'S_D: : i

FINAL

' ' FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 '
m ITH C{I'MFARATWE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, zam;

2004 - -

113

25658

BUDGET ACTUAL ~ VARIANCE
6,997,033 5,529,048 - §  (1,467,985) B 5,936,512
- 157,236 157,236 156,316
6,997,033 5,686,284 (1310,749) - 6,092,828
1,421,366 1,343,737 e 1,346,596
464,998 418,093 46,903 L 426,623
3,413,936 3,245,266 168,670 3,151,344
1,600,000 1,543,594 S6406 1 A60406
6,900,300 6,550,692 349,608 6,384,969
96,733 (864,408 G614 . (292,141)
240,000 260,593 20,593 3T
- 471,310 471,310 12435
- - 10,080 10080 - S1T4 o
(1,330,536) (674,374) 156,162 . (936,944)
(4,728 13,438 - 18,166 SRR 17 ) IR
(54,000} (11,072} 42,928 (T4
(1,149.264) - (230,025) 919,239 (949,163) -
(052,531 (1,094,433) @102 (NN
84,267 »
827,372 §81,598
1,190,234 754,861
2,101,873 1462,117
{376,573) .
680,367 C220.813
32 554,699 37633,886
13,535,566 L% 32854699




CARSON CITY
WATER FUND -
SCHEDULLE OF CASH FLOWS -

' FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

(’WITIE[ CGMPAR&TH’}E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED iU\‘E 3{% ZUM]

CCARH FLDWS FROM OPERATHJG ACTIT]TEES
Cashracewed fm semces .

R Ca.shpa}fments for persnnnelwsts

Cash payrierts for services and supplms
Ivﬁsce]lmeous cish received

Nacﬁbhf-mﬁdedm L
Operatmg Activities

CASH FLDV»‘“S FRDM I\DI\CAPIT—&L PWANCHJG
 ACTIVITIES -

Transfer io other ﬁmd:. .

- Subsidy from federal grant ﬁ

“I\et Ciash Prm ided {Used) h} ‘\zencapitaﬂ
. Pingneing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from capital debt - -
Proceeds from salés of capital assets o
Connection fees -
: Acqmsmnn of ca:prtal assels
_ Prifnicipal paid on capital debt
- Tuterest paid on capital debt
~ Bongi 1ssuance costs

: het Casti Prov aded Ustﬂ; En Capﬂal
: and Related Pmancmg Activities-

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING mf:m TES

- Inwestment. 1nmme

Nei Inc'rea;,e iDecrease) iﬁ Cash
~and Cash. Bquivalents

Cash and Ca.:h Eqmvalents .'Ftﬂj, e

= - Cash and Cash-Eqmvalems, Jane 30 :

BUDGET AND AC TUAL

S 4,775,291

S 8,966,135

114

8 13741476

(PAGE1OF 2}
BUDGET ACTUAL - VARIANCE 2004
B 6997033 B 5755492 8. (1,:341_.’541} 'S 6,007,851
(1,886364)  (1,769.821) 116543 - (1758, 405}- S
U (3,413,936) (3,146256). . 260677 (319N
- - 10080 . 10080 . 5174
1,696,733 349492 (847,241} . 1,057,283
[250,000% (326,573) . (T&STI. -
- 211,927 211,927, 12,435
(250,000 (114,646 135,354 12,435
43560840 . 8929863 . 4,369,023 6,163,051
10272 - o {10,272) 1,893
1,330,991 L19023F - (14075T) . 750,541 .
(10,108,689} (5,105,952) 5,002,737 (2,593,764}
(1,620,167} (1,535,0000 - 85,167 (1,295,000}
(1,3305361  (977.023) 353513 (879,260
(54,000 . (55982) (1982) - (1439)
(7,211,289) 2446140 9637429 2,146,022 o
240,000 260,593 20593 (13037
(5,524,556) 3441579 5,966,135 3;2{:12:?93-_
10,299,547 10,299,847 - ;{a9" 144

3 10,29934* SR




CARSON CITY
WATER FUND -
SCHEBI}'LE OF CASH FLOWS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
mTrH CGI\[PARATEVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2{104}
{PAGE 1 OF z}

FINAL

BUDGET

ACTUAL

VARIANCE

2004

RECG‘JCILIATIDN OF DPERATING INCOME {LOSS)
TONET CRSH PROVIDED BY OPERATING
CACTIVITIES:

Operatmg ingome {lﬂsﬂ : 5

96,733

B

(864,408)

5o (961,140

{292,141)

Adjusimeajis 16 rewnclia uparaﬂng income
{loss) to net cash provided by
‘operatifig m:hvm&:
Depmciahnn and amortization es:pmsa
 Nonoperating reverues
Changes In assets and Habilities:
{Increase) decrease 1n
Aciceynts receivable
- Dme from other fonds -
Dme from other gov ernmients
 Inventorics
- Prepaid dems
Incraase {decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and benefits
Dre to other governments
Connection deposits
Accrded compensated absences

1,600,000

1,543,594
10,080

(27,763
12,436
R4.535
26,9635

91s

42,333
(2,827}
47,934
{19,140}
{5,162)

{56,406)
10,080

{27,763)
12,436
84,535
26,963

915

42,333
(2.827)
47,934

{19,140}
(5,162}

1,460,400
5174

[2,569)
2,957
(85,365
16,838

(1,113)

[24.414)
18,467
{37,056)

(206)
{3,653)

Total Admstments

1,600,000

1,713,900

113,900

1,349,424

Neg Cash Provaded by -
Dperatmg Aclmues _ 5

1,694,733

b

845,493

5 (8472415

1,057,283

NGNC J;SH M'ESTTNG C%PIT—HL AND
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of capital assets on account -
Puichase of capital assets due to other gov ernmments
| Retaimage payable on congtruction of
capttal assets

b3

2,740,381
52,613

3,260

101,356
31,.:»00

81 66—1.




{“I’TH COM]’ARATI\TB ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 351 2004}

Operating Revennes:
-Charges for services
User fees and charges

Operating Expenses:
Sem{:ea a:mi snpphe:«

Tmal Operating Expensas
Dpe-ramag Tricoms
MNonoperating Revennes {Expenses):.
Investiment income

Bond 1 msuance Costs

~ Taotal Ntmr:fpﬂraﬁ:flg Revenues
{Expenses)

Ineome {Loss) Before
Contributions and Transfers

Transfers Out
Change in b ‘sTet ASSes

Net ﬁssets Jul}r 1
Net Assets (Deficit), Fune 30

CARSON CITY
STORMWATER DRAINAGE FUND -

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,

-~ AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (DEFICIT} - BUDGET AND- %CTLAL

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2005

FINAL

BUDGET

ACTUAL

WARIANCE

2004

(503, (HI0

372820

$

(87, 180)

5

190,219

411,820

282,135

129 685

21,170

411,820

232,135

129 683

21170

248 180

290,683

42,505

169,045

7000

75,615
(4.427)

BE,618
(4 427}

(3,086}

7000

71,191

54,191

(3,086)

b

255 180

116

361,87

(1,222,538)

b

H5,696

(860,662

163,963

$

(694,699

165,963

155,963

165,963




" CARSON CITY
: STORI\IWATER BRAINAGE FUND -~
e - SCHEBULE OF CASH FLOWS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
L FOR THE YEAR ENDED YUNE 36,2085 - '
ﬁ'eI'E‘H CUMPARATIVE %CTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE Y’EAR ENDED m 3!), 2{]{}-1]

" FINAL

e - BUDGET -~ ACTUAL .~ VARIANCE. 2004
 CASHFLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - SRR R
e Cashr&mwdfmrbmuws _ § O eA0000 8 :ul,a 5% {88725y % . 239193
Cash p&a‘ments fl:n: sermces gnid ﬁupphes ' (4118200 . (244661 - 167159 . (108
N-e‘LCa.shPrmidedb“ : '_ _ o - SRS _ T AT S
_ Opﬂratmg Activities . . Lo ZARIBOC 326614 0 T8434 2482580
 CASHFLOWS FROMNONCAPITALFI}\ANCMG o _ |
 ACTIVITIES - . SR o T
. Transfet to oiher fands - - (1.222,53%) (1222,538) -
 CASHFLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED | | o
- FINANCING ACTIVITIES . . - L L e }
Proceeds from capital debt™ . . . . e 6,025,984 6,025,984 -
- Acquisition of capitsl assets . . ; T . IR 31 % 1) {186,636} -
- Interest paid Dnbapﬂal debt T _ : - : $281 4 281 =
Bf}nd lsstiance sﬂm . L o - {133,853y - - (133,833) -
Nf:tCaahPmudbd{’LTbe::E}vaapﬁaf A T
_ e andﬂeiaﬁdemammg Activities : - 50R7Te 5709770 -
e 'CASHFLGWSFRGMMTESTNGACTMTES o e -
- h*x&stmentmcnme : 7000 - 75618 GRE18 {3 RG]
Netlncreaba{i)acmasajm(}aah o SUREURETIRERN S
- ndCoshBquivalents 0 255 180 4889470 4,634,290 245,210
B _ Cash and Cash Equxval-f:nts Fuly E ' o . - Co1s9s00 245210 85610
o '_'Labhandaashhqumlem .lme 0 ) g 414783 5134680 8 4719900 8 245210
' QECD"‘JE[LIATIO‘*J OF. OPERATII‘JG INCDI&U:Z TO
- MET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING e
CACTIVITIES: . _ T 3 o DR
Cperaling ineorme -~ S 248180 % - 200685  §. . 42505 . § 168049
' Adiustments to.reconcile ﬁpéra{mg income
to net cdsh mumdva:i bv operating
activities: —_
Changes i in assets and kahﬂmf:s
{Increaaaldacreasfm S _ e _ _ v .
7 Aceountsreceivable . S Coses 18 (30,949
Diue from other funds " S - % 76 . {77}
'Increasmdec:e’asedn o ' R L s I
CAceountspayable . o o 31398 3RI9E 1, :*:3--
LTneamedrennue : . B - - e Cm
-Totamdmsums e 35078 35929 79,247
hatt?a.sh}"’mndedhx , e S e R T e
f_}peraung ﬁLutwf{ies S b 248,18 % 0326614 % 0 TB434 - § - ZABIYG
 NONCASH INVESTING. ca,PmL AND | '
o FINANCING ACTIVITIES: ' o _ S o _ R Ll
' Purchase UIC&plLEl wnsefsonacc:}um R SRR S -5 0 . TR S




s - CARSON CET'& _ -
N O OMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
' ~ NONMAJOR ENTERFPRISE FU‘*E‘DS
JUNE 30, 2005

chRsONCIY
_ . 'SANITARY -
AMBULANCE ~ CEMETERY - LANDFILL

%SSETS

Cmrentasbets kumesmct@dl : - o _ - S e e

- Cash and fvestments . . _ : $ . 203917 0§ 136366 8 2342904

- Receivables: o o S S S R TR P Pt
- Actoumits and contracts, net : : To0. 058 . R _ 251,969 0 o
-:Duafrmnuthergmsmts S C : - e 1800000
. Inventories - L L ' - 6,702 O TR ARE
"Prepaldltems R ST S . - R

Totali‘:mmni%sem : : = U . _ T
(Unresmcted} L R - 994 380 143068 - 2613085 ¢

I\m:mmrremassets _

Capztalasbe_ta T : : _ o L o S
Lamd : _ e T 293,449 L IST9S
-Buildings ' : e 354,931 © 88,911 -
-Inyrm*cmr:amntherthanbmldmgs o : ' - 173,211 e
Machinery and equipment . ' : ' SI7089 - . 128981 LA

: R e e : 927,089 951,572 1,541,808
Less: Accumniated depreciation -~ . . T (2960200 {108,876) {504.479)
. Net Capital Assets - _ L 631069 842696 . 1037329

| Tc:-tamssms R - 1625449 - 985,764 3,650,414

_.'LIABELITEES - '
: Current Habilities {p&}able fsomumesmcteﬂ aswts; S _ B R
Accounts payable _ _ ©2Le05 1,035 388613 -
" Accrned salaries and benefits : S 91,327 ) 1:1) N 39,270
- Acerued inferest - IR : T R N 1,436
- Due to other govermments : ' e e -
Unearned revenie . R e 238290 e
Current porfion: : ' Co S ' ERR
Gﬁnﬁalobhgauunbmda andnatas : : S S o SRR
'pa*_,rab'ie _ : R o T - s

 Total Current Liabilitics {Pay ablfz _ : R _ BRI
ﬁ'ﬂ-mUnIesmctf:d AS.:,G‘ES? _ 113022 0 0 247385 S 36531900

Wom::mmthahmnes o R : _ . e T
Accrmed. n::ampensated absences Looe 16,282 . 24B15 T 44493
Closure / postcloswre carecosts -~~~ e e 889356
General obligauanhonds and” notaspa}abis. ' L e e 290,000 -

Total Noncurrent Lisbilities 101,262 © . 24815 - 1223.849

TotaiLizibijitiﬂs S 214284 272200 1,789,168

NET ASSETS - SRR : o . T e
~ . Invesied in capltal assets, net Dfrelated debt - ST 83069 842,696 12329
Unfestricted | | o S 780096 (1291321 1248917

TﬂmNﬁ %S“ES S8 1411065 §  7TI3Sed § 186LM46.

118




BULDING -
PERMITS . TOTAL

8 969951 § . 3653138

S 18,000
S e
S ey

969,951 4,720,484

- 309244
IR 443 842
RN b v § O

294332 2,718,504
174,332 3,644,801
~(51,589) . - (960,964}

172,743 2683837

1,142,694 7404321

4955 417,208

- 51,924 189,551

- 1438
e 50
v 239290

- 13000

S6,876 982605

97839 268409
o 39356
- 290,000

97,839 . . 1,447,765

154718 2430570

17743 2,258,837
815233 2715114

§  981ST6 . § 4973951

119 .




: CmSGN CH’Y -
CDW[BINE\G STATEMENT OF REVENUES, ERPE‘N SES,
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS -

" NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS _
 FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

-~ CARSON CITY
o Ll . SANITARY
AMBULANCE - CEMETERY - LANDFILL

‘Operating Revenues: : _ ' A ORI
-"-Charges.fntssmvices__'_- S % 2Ee4d453 % BOSYTT % 210FALY

Operating Expenses: . _ ' : _ ) _ e
" Saladesand wages . - . .. - . 1008933 . - 96274 - 523759
- Employee benefits ~ S Lo 463991 35672 . 163,563
_Services andsupphez, _ _ SR 1,029,854 : 54,500 © 205,334

Deprcmam}n . S L O BB,946 T oo 124218 &

TotalOperahngEtpenscs - R 2}559,?24-_: - :21]2.,'8'5'2 1,(}'13,8’?4'_

_opemtingmmma (Loss) ' 294,729 (122,275) 1,082,539

Nongperating Revenues (Espenses): _ . o o . RECRRTI
Investmient ihcome o 4644 3416 v 34663
Intergovernmental revenue - RETE : - ase - 3817

. Miscellaneous . o Sl 14,487 B O {1+ e

- Interest expense - ' ' : - e ey o
G&mﬂms‘rm&mpasaloftapﬂai assels | - ' (20,360} - 3585 . {3955)

Totaanm}puamg | - _ _ Sl - B
Revenues {Expenses) .-~ _ Ci1,234) o BRTY - 32533

ﬁmdnm{Loss“ﬁ’BéfmeCapétﬁl ST ' S _ R E PRt
Cmmbunom o _ 393495 (112,748} _ 1,115;(}?21:; _ L

'.Caplfal{’:anm"butmns R L i : SENRUTR
Capital assets R S E L 247643 S

Changam\et Assls 293495 134895 . 1115072

wemssefa J:ﬂ}l o LT sTR66I.  T461T4

Ncmss;mg,;unezo_ SR § 1411165 §  7i3S64. § 1861246




-~ BULDING -
U UPERMITS - TOTAL

§ 1536095  § . 6,572,538

CBH0536 . 2,269,502
218,663 883,889
597,090 - 1,886,778
14,959 222529

CULATI 48 5,262,698

54847 . 1309840

LLerB412 o UBBI3S
ST e 41T
e o U1g282
RS S {21,992y
U055 T 40,9100

&862 45688

59709 1,355.508.

4994 252637

64703 1,608,165

S ed3aTy L 3365,786

C U 9E7976 S - 4973951

121




CARSON CH‘Y
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLU"WS
NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
 FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
 (PAGE 1 OF z]

CARSON CITY
SAMITARY

AMBULANCE - CEMETERY LANDFILL

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received for services : R 2414 % 1357420 0% 2,078,129
Cash paymends for persunnel costs . o Co {1,444 654 {125,334y (657.335)
Cash payments for services and supplies ..~ - (1,020,047} - (56,034} {670,935}
Mlsceilaneaus cash received 14 482 _ 1,800

Nﬂt Cash Provided (Used) by
Operalmg Activities : . _ 253922 ' {43 B46) 749,835

CASH FDOTJ. 5 FRDM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES . _
Subsidy fmm f@dﬂt&l grant .. - S ' - : 356
Submd} fmmttategrant R o L e . .- SR X 1

Net Cash Provided by I\{mf;apitai R
Fmanmlg Activities _ - 356 . 3,817

CASH FLO‘E S FROM CAPITAL AND RELATEI)
FINANCENG ACTIVITIES
Acquisition of capital assets” - ' . [353,0607 - (34,183
Principal paid on capital debt : . o - {130,000
hlterest pmd on capu.a.l debt .. o - o = - £22.4

Net Cash Used [ Capﬁal
and Related Fmancmg r’&cnﬂtles €253 060y 3 - U {186,608)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES e
Investment iIncome - - 4 644 =X ] I 54,603

Met Increase (Decrease) in Cash
and Cash Equnalm}ts . : : - 5,504 0Ty o 62T

Cash and Ca.sh E',quwalﬁnts .Fu.h 1 _ . 198 411 176443 1,721,197

Cash and Cash Equivalents, June 300 : . 203 917 £ 136366 0§ 2342904




'BUILDING

. TOTAL

PERMITS = -

1526095 § 6444107

UL (RE6468)
L (396.26T)

(3.093,791)
(2,343,327
16,282

_ 63,360

1,023,271

356
3,817

4173

CeLesy .

'(349,227}3 L
~(130,000)

61.984)

(22,425

_(501,652)

88132

23412

26,788

613924

969,951

o43163




cmsmw CITY -

_ cmmmme STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

- NONMAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS
: mn THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
: (PAGE20F2) o

AMBULANCE

SANITARY -

RECDNCELIATIDN OF DPERP&TING INCOME (LOSS) _
- TONET CASH- PRG"»’[DED (USED} BY OPERATING

J—"LCTIVITIES

- _Opfraung mcome (Lass}

$ 294719

CEMETERY

L3 a227%

LANDFILL_ e

ﬂs.sd]usﬁnmts tcu reconcile nparatmg income _
{loss) to net cash provided (u:sad‘\ b‘v ST

uperaﬁnaacmmes _ o o SRR
. Depreciation and amortization expense S 66,946 16,406 124218
- Provision for uncollectible: acnmmts ';-1 o : S 246384 - L
~ Nonoperatirig revennes S o 14,482 1,800 -
- Changes:in assets and Iabilities: . _ ' _
{Increase} decrgaseinc . o o
“Actounts receivable (406,606 - 26,941y
Due from other gmernmems ' . - 3837
" Iventories _ _ Ce S {1,586 "
.. Prepaid items {363y L.
Encrease {decrease) in; : o
- Accounts pavable SAnnsg 32 .
Accrued salaries and benefits R 18,458 686 B2 I T
 Due to gther governments o a0 - - {13y
- Unearnied revenue L I _ 55,185 Cel
- Accnied compensated: absenms S - 9812 3926 20951
; .Clﬁsurefpast chosure care costs BRI S - 4382400
- Total Ad;,usunents | (40,807) TRAZ9 . (332,704)
) NetCashPmndﬂdmsed‘}bw R ST
' $ 0 253,922 % (438460 % 749838

- Operating Activities

§ 1082539

BERTTREES

{gj.r;g.gg)f e




. BUILDING

- PERMITS -~ TOTAL

§ 548470 S 1,309,840

14959 212529

et 246,384

- S 18382

< (433637)
- 3,657

e asse)
SU130 0 (89)

693 L {16,593}
@121y 28,059

5,148y -
s {438, 240)

CBS13 . (286,569

5 63360 § 1023271

.125. o



CARSON CITY
- AMBULANCE FUND
“SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EKPENSES
AND EHAN GES EN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2805.
(“ ITH COMP:’LRA’E‘H‘*E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 2(104}

FINAL
BUDGET - ACTUAL : ARIANCE

2004

Operating Revenues:
Charges for services SR 2EVHAMD § 2864453 & [5,987)

2,593,625

Dpsratmg Exp enses:
Salaries and wages 1,023,426 1,008,933 ' 14,493
Emplovee bienefits o . 512,414 463,991 48,433
Seivices and supplies -~ g Co s 1,211,797 " 1,629,854 181,543
Depremaﬁon ' ' ' 77500 C 66,946 ' 10,554

952,528
421921
1,175,963
67,551

TntaJOperaﬁm:E*&ptnsas- . 2825137, 2569724 255,413

2627963

Opcraﬂng Income {Loss) L 48303 294 739 248,426

(34,338)

Morop eratmg Revenies gExpansesJ
Investment income T LAY 4644 - - (5358
" MWiseellaneous: o 1000 14,482 < 13,482
Gatn {lois) on disposal of capital
as:,ets . (2,000 {20,350} [18.350)

(2,735)
3,813

Tmal Nunoperaﬂng Rm enues
fﬁxpﬁnbes\ _ L 9,000 : (1,234 . {10,234)

1,088

ChangemNst %sets 2 % 55,303 293,495 . % F3R.192

"‘«Iet é‘Lsse,ts Iuly i : o L 1,117,670

(33,250)

1,130,920

'h:etAssets.Juneaﬂ' D o . % L411165 : .

1,117,670




CARSON CITY ~
R AMBULANCE FUND - - '
_ SCHEDULE OF CASH FLOWS - BUDGET ANB ACTUAL
L . FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2005 - '
{‘WIT]EI COI‘\»IPARATPVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED IUNE 30 EDM}

FINAL =

S S | BUDGET  _ ACTUAL  VARIANCE =~ 3004 .
 CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES T P DT AT
- Cash received for services . - § 287TL440 S 2704141 § - (1672990 § 2575315

‘Cash payments for pﬂrssnnel costs - (1,535,840% - (1.444,654) 91,186 - (1,369,981}
. Cash payments for services and supphes 1,211,797} (1,020,047 191,750 . (1,180,341} o
I‘f'f}hce-ﬂaﬂﬁﬂus c:ashreceﬁad 1,500 14,482 13,482 . 3,823
NstCashPrcmded [Uscd}b}' _ : R o L R
 Operating Actividies _ 124,803 253,922 129,119 78,816
' CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED .
FINANCING ACTIVITIES o o | R
_ Jfkcqmsmun of capital assets - (245,000 - (233,065 {8,080 (33,331 -
. CASH FLO’WS FRD\*I INVESTING i'ﬁ.CTﬁ*ITTEb _ e e : . SRR
' [mestmemmcnme E0,000 4,644 {53861 .o 42,735)
Net Ennrﬁaae{])screase‘lm(jabh o : _ e S
_ &nﬂCa:.thulvalems C{EHL19TY 5,508 o 115,703 49,2500 .
. Cash and Ca:.thuwalaan] Tuly 1 198,411 198411 - - 207,661
'-’_f::ashand EﬁashEmm'a]ents wne3s . $ 88204 § 203917 8 115703 - ~§ 198411
- RECO‘\TCH_IATIDN OF OPERATH\IG IE\CDME :
. (LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED)
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: - B o T
Operating mcome (loss) =~ - : 846,303 5 294,729 § 248426 S {_34,’.338} .
“Adjustments to ‘{éto:slc'ils operatingincome
- (loss) to net cash provided {ued) by _
_Dpcratmgacuvmea _ S S T
" Depreciation and amnmzmnﬂ EXpEnsE T 66,946 10,554y - 67,551
“Provision for uncollectible accounts . 246384 © 246,384 21,734
- Nonoperating revennes ' : 1000 14,482 13,482 © 3,823
.. Changes in assets and Habdlities: o ' D
- (Increase)} decrease in: R L SO
* Accounts receivable o (406,696) (4D6.696) ChAb9d)
 Prepuiditems. . . - . (363) . - (363} R
- Increase (decrease) in: - ' - e x
' Accounts payable : . - 10,080 10,080 S {4,336)
~ Accraed salaries and benefits E - 18,458 " 1B,458 3,626
- Due to other governments . ' - 1L PR
. Acméd’mmpens&tad_ahsanws _ - 9,812 9,812 10842
Tmal Ad}usnmnt:. 78,500 . (40,807 (119307) 63154
NmCa»hPﬂmdad Used‘lb'ef _ S
Operatm.q Acmmes ST § 0 124803 . § 252922 % . 129119 § 28816




CARSON CITY
. CEMETERY FUND
: SCHEDULE OF REYENUES, EXPEWSES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
' ' . FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 :
{“r ITH COMP ARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, ZD{M}

BUDGET - - ACTUAL - VARIANCE o 20nd

Operatmg Rev tmuaas

Chatges for services 5 isis S 50577 S (106448) § 138134 L

. Operatmg Expcnses.::

Salaries and wages - . 89524 96274 (e7s0y 8978l

Enployeebenefits - . . 368950 S 3sETr - 1278 33420

: Services and supplies T F33R9 - s45000 0 0 9089 . STETI
'Dcprﬂmaﬂnn 14,000 16,406 {2406} o 14428

Tc:ntalOperatfngExpmsas 204,063 oo02852 - 1211 195302

.opem:ngmss T (17.038) (1222757 . (ST {57.168)

_ Nomoperating Revenues (Expenses): . o _ e
Invesmminmme o o 9,560 3,416 N X 1T E 224 .
Gramtrevemmue ~ . - 356 3s6 -

" Miscellaneons . SR 4000 LEOO {22000 L1716

Gamﬂ@s=*0nmspnsalnfcap1ta1assets L - LT 3BAR S BERR L e

Total Nonoperating Revenues

- (Bxpenses) | 13,500 CesyT (3973) 01940 0 o

mcumeq;boss}'ﬁefm' - T e
Capital Contibutions 8 G538 (L2T8) $ (109210) . (55278)

C&p‘lta‘l('_‘ﬂnmbuunns L N — o Sl
Capital assets . . R Lo _ 247643 733665

ChaﬂgemNetAasets o | 134,895 - (21563

wems,mtumm S L s7ages . ewgm

a\:&tAs-sets,Junean”_._ S $ 713564 8 578669




CARSON CITY
CEMETERY FUND
SCHE]}ULE ﬂF CASH FLOWS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
- FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
{“E‘{'H C{}WEPABATEVE ACTUAEL AMOUNTS FOR THE 'x’EAR ENDED JUNE 30‘ 1!]04}

FINAL
BUDGET ACTU YARIANCE 2004

CA::H FLOWS FROR»E {JPERATI}JG ACTI‘HTIES
Cash received for services 3 187,025 3 133,742 I ) Tt ) R 145,755
Cash payments for personnel costs . (126,474} (125334) 1,140 . (120,201)
- Cash payments for services and supplies - - {63,589 ' {56,054} . 7.535 (35,650)
I\*hsw‘:ﬂanwus cash received : : 4,000 c L0 2200 1716

Net Cash Provided Q’Used} by
Dperahng Activitics S 962 o {43,846) . (44.808) . (28,380)

CARH FIJDWS FRDM NONCAPITAL -
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidy fmm feéeral grant - 336 356 -

CASH FLJDWS FROM IN‘.‘ESTING ACTIVITIES
~ Investment income 9500 L 3413 UL (e 0BTy B ot

‘J.,t Increa,sa (Ee-crua_se Tin Cash
“and Cash Equ:ﬂem, 10,462 {40,077 {50} 895} {28.156)

CashandCasthmmlsnts Tuly 1 R . PTe 443 176,443 S 0 500

CashaudC&sthw&alenls June 306 . 5 186,503 b 135,366 3 (30,895 - 8 - 176,443

RECDNCH.IAﬂDN DF OPERATING LOSS TO NET
- CASH PR(}VEDED i SED} B”f OPERATING.
- ACTIVITIES:
Gperatmgioss . - SR 1T n3sy 8 {122 75y % [103 237k (57,168)

%d]usimams 1o reconcile mperamlg 1oss
to net cash provided (used) by Uperatmg
activities:
Depreciation and amostization Expanse : 14,000 o 1e,406 SRR - 114 _ 14,428
Nonaperahng [EVENRSs 4000 ... 1,800 2,200 : S LT6
Changes in asgets and lmhﬂmf:s
(lncreassa} decraase in
Accounts receivable : - 1,525
TInventdries . - (1,586} [1,585) _ 3,782
Incruase {decrease) in:
Accounts payable - : - 5 A 32 {1,543}
Acyried salaries and bfmeﬁts R L= 686 - 6R6 o4
- Dute to oiher funds . - - : BN 41
Unearnied revenue ' : - 55165 - 35,163 B A1 11
Accmed eampmsated ahaf:ﬂl:ﬁa - 5,926 5,928 1.956

Total Adjus!mmis S 18,000 78429 0,429 : 28,788

I‘wet Cash Promdad sted j tn
Uperating Activitres : 5 9632 ¥ {43 840 % (44,808)  § . (28,380




CARSDN CITY
CARSGN CITY SANITARY LANDFILL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
M\‘D CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND i'!LIC'I“L:‘A!J_J
 FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 -
{WITH CGI\*EPAR&TH’E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR EI\']]ED JU‘EE 30, 21}04]

FINAL
BUDGET | ACTUAL . VARIANCE o 2004

Operating Revenues
- Charges for services
User fees and chargm S 0B 2021,105 § . 2,00970 8 73624 %5 1,640,481
Dthai‘ cha:fnf:s 7,00 1,684 {5,316) 6,437

TOtaE Opﬁraﬂﬂg Re*» ennes 2.038,105 . 2,101,413 _ 72,308 1,646,918

Opc:tatmg, E:s:penses
Salaries and wages - 510,108 523,759 (13,651) 408,146
Enplovee benefits: - R 134031 . 165,563 . 18,468 C 119,868
Services and supplies S : S 1,253,012 : - 2053334 . 1,047,678 878,705
De@ramam}n 100 00 124,218 {24218} 98931

Total Opcraﬂng Expsmes : 2,047 151 LO1E BT 1028277 1,505,650

Oparaunﬂ Inccrma {19,046) 1,082,53% 1,101,585 141,268

I\nnop ea'amlg Revenues fﬁxpmes I
Investrment meome 75,000 54,663 {20,337 2,722
Miscellanecns - - 1,694
Gain ¢loss) on disposal of capnal assets : - i3,355) {3,955} . 583
Grant revenue - . : 3,817 o 3,817 -030,251
Emurest expense _ {21,992} {21,992) - [27,008)

Tutal Nemopfmnng Rmrmmes
(E:«:pam.ea‘% . S 53,0438 32,533 Co {20478y e 7642

Inmme Bafm"c
Capltal Cﬂnmhuums 5 33962 1,115,072 $ 1081110 148,914

Capwﬂ Cﬂniﬂbuﬁens
Capztalasbets S L T S s 5933

Changamﬁet %Sﬁts S _ 1,115,072 _ - 154,543

\"etfxsscts .Tul}f:' S S 746,174 : c - 591,331

Net.mets,mem : 1851246 S8 746,174
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R - CARS{JI\ CITY : :
CARSOI\ CETY SANITARY LANDFILL FUND L
SCﬁEDULE OF CASH FLOWS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
- FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 '
-E“ ITI{ COI\[P ARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20 M}

(PAGE 1 OF 2)
BUDGET ACTUAL - VARIANCE = 2004
" CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES | R e
Cash received for services . ‘5 2028105 § O20TEIZ9 % 50,024 § 1661412 -
Cash pavments for parsommel costs - _ 694,139 . {657,335} S E0,R04 S RLTeREY .
Cash payments for services and supplies 1,006,375 (670,959} 335416 {436,811
Miscellaneous cash received _ _ - - ' R 5. .
" "Net Cash Provided by NS R - | T I L S
- Operating Activities © . 327,591 749,835 427244 707729
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES _ o
Subsidy from federal grant . _ - _ . - - _ 18,000 .
Subsidy from state grant - S N 3817 . 3317 12,251 0
'Net Cash Provided by Nomcapital ~ . R
Fmanmng Activities . N - 3817 3817 30,251
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES - R - _
Acquisition of capital assets _ (129,500) (34,183 95,317
Principal paid on capital debt (130,000 (130,0007 . - IR uoey o
 Interest paid on capital debt _ (21,992} © | (2242%) (433) . (27425)
 ‘Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital | R L
~and Related Fingncing Activities (28] 497} L (186,608) - 94884 (424494)-
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES | o e
Investment income e, 75,000 - s4663 (20337 291
© Net Increase ’De{irﬁase;} in Cash _ O ' _ SRS
and Cash Equivalents S 121,099 621,707 500,608 - - 316,208
: CashandCasthmwalmts Myt nTanleT LRI o e 1,404,989
Cashand Cash Bquivalents, June 30~ § 1842206 S 2342904 § 500608 S 1,720,197

131
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CARSON CITY S
' CARSON CITY SANITARY LANDFILL FUND L
'SCHEDULE OF CASH FLOWS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30; 2005~
m ITH COI’#[PARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, zem;
(PAGE 2 OF 2) L _

FINAL R
BUDGET . ACTUAL '~ VARIANCE -~ 2004

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO
NET CASH PROVIDED BY CPERATING
ACTIVITIES

[ .2 T

 Operaiing income. R § (19046) $ 1,082,539

&{huhmnts o reconmle operating income
to et cash pmwﬁed Ty
opmﬁng activities:
Depreciation and amumzaumn Elpf.‘ll.:.ﬁ : : 106,000
Monop erating revenues . _ -
Changes in assets and ha"bzhues
{cfease) decrease im : o SUURERERIRSE DO
Atcounis receivable - - o (26,941) {26,941 32,600
Due from other governments . - 3657 3,657 - (18,108}
- Prepaid items _ B : - B R Lo 144 (183)
Increaae(decmasajm ' el
Accounts payable = - (27,398) . (27,398) 236,254 ¢
Accrued salaries and benefits Sooonms - 11036 2815 ¢
Due to other governments - _ st (i
Aceried compenszated absences ' _ - 20851 0 20,951

124218 24218 - 98931

733

110,585 S 141268

Closute / post closure cate costs 246,637 (4382400 . (684,877) 205900 .. -

Total Adjusttnents -~~~ - ' 346,537 (332,704) _ (679341) 566,461

Net Cash Provided by o L ERTEI .
Operating Activities S 5 327591 5 0 749835 0§ 422044 0 8 - 707729




CARSON CIT‘.’E o
: _ BUILDING PERMITS FUND = -
. SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND %CTUAL
o S FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2005 = :
(WITH CUIH‘!P&RATIVE AC‘TU%I.. AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, I\E}D&}

BUDGET ~  ACTUAL VARIANCE

2004

‘Operating Revenues: . -
- Charges for servives

Userfeesandcharges - S LE3RO0D S 1514599 § (122401) 5

' Dthﬁrcharges I |- 11496 1

COBTRTI

- Opea‘atlng Expenses

Salaries and wages - 701,006 640,536 . 60,470 -

- Employee benefits L 258218 S 218663 - 39,55%
-Services and supplies . ; 665374 C5FT090 0 o BRI84

- Depreciation - : S 20000 14,959 5041

TatalOperaunngmuﬁa' IR 1,648,495 S 1A26005 0 (1224000

1757849

767314
LT 250.446
466,271
8,006

© Total Operating Expenses 1,644,596 1,471,248 173,348

1,501,037

'..'Operaﬁngmmm o 3R99 o S4B4T . S0948

o "-_Nnmcrparatmu Rfvfmum {Expenses):

hyvestment fncome .. . . . . 400000 . 25412 (14,588}
Miscellaneous ' ' - . O :

aseE12

: 1”3
1S 969]

GamQDSa}ma@usalofcammasseta'- B S 0580) 0 (20550) -

T@ta"l Nmmp mtmg Revenues -

: {2',;09}" o

(Expenscm _ _ 40,000 - 4862 oL {35138)

Eacome Before S - . o ' ' : N
Capltal Conmbuhfms : 5 43 899 : 39700 % 15810

o Caplial Cuﬁim"buunns: _ |

254612

Cap:tmlaasam : S : 4904

Changemwet%aem R - 64,703

T\EtAssatsJ“ul}l o amam

254612

e

133
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SCHEQULE OF CASH FLOWS -

T CARSOI\ CIT"& S
BUILDING PERMITS FUND

S .- FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 . ' L
['WITH cmf[mmﬁm ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30 zmm

e CASH FLOWS FROM DPERMH».G ACTIVITIES

- Cash received for services
- Cash payments for personnel costs

" Cash payrients Tor services and supplies
. MigreHaneduy cash received

_ Net Cash Provided by
S Dperahng Activities -

BUDGET AND ALCTUAL

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED -

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
"mqmsmﬂn of capltai assets

C 1’e.SH FLOWS FROM II\“’\?EETHJG %CTP\,'ITIES
Insrestmignt incorne

- ‘Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash .
- ... and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equwalcnts July 1
 Cash and Cash Bquivalents, Juno 30

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING

~ - ACTIVITIES: - -

 Operating income

- Adjustments to teconcile operating income
tonzt cash provided by operating
activittes: :

Depreciation and amortization ﬂpeme
Nunoperanng TEVEIAES
" Chanpes in assets and linbilities:
. {Increase) decyease in
Prepaid items
Increase (decrease) in;
Ascounts payable '
- Accrued salaries and benefits
" Accrued compensated absences

" Tuotal A_djusunmt‘s .

 Net Cash Provided by - -
- Uperating Activities -

(4989

134

BUDGET ACTUAL ©  WVARIANCE - - 2004
1648495 S 1526095  $ - (122400) 8 1,757849
(959,222) (366,468} 92,754 - (L042,756) .
(665.374) (596,267) 69,107 (301,236)
. B . 95
73,899 63,360 39461 214,032
134,221 (61,989) 72,237 {41,107)
40,000 25412 (14,588
(70.322) 26,788 97110~ -~ 173510
943,163 943,163 - 769653
§ 872841 § 969951 S . 97110 " § 943,163
¢ 1899 0§ . 34847 0§ 50948 256812
20,000 14,959 Gy snﬂsf. |
- - - S RTE
) 130 130, a4
693 693 989)
- (2,121 1 5292
. (5,148 (5,148) "
20,000 8513 (11487 (42,780) "
§ 2390 0§ 63360 8 39461 § 214002

585
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 INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS -

 Internal Service Funds arc used to account for the financing of goods or services

e provided by one department or agency of a government to other departments or -

- agencies on a cest_reimbui‘sement basis. Accounting for Internal Service Funds

- as-a proprietary fund. type is designed to accumulafe the- total cost (including -
. depreciation) of providing a particular service. Costs for services are reimbursed -

by the departments or agencies to which the services are provided. .

' Group Medical Insurance Fund - This Fund is used to account for monies
* collected from City departments and employees to be expended for claims for

w mf'edicai_ services provided to employees and their dependents. .~ . .~

Workers' Compensation Fund - This Fund is used to account for ionies -

" collected for the insurance program from City departments to be expended for

payment of claims, as required by law, to employees injured by accident while at *

 Insurance Fund - This Fund is used to accourt for monies collécted from City o .

departments for liability and property insurance.

| Fleet h'lan.aEEIaient Fund - This fund is used to account for monies collected i
' from City departments for fleet maintenance operations. o '




- CARSON CITY -
INTERNAL SERVICEFUNDS .
' COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
: JUNE 30, 2005

GrROUP o
MEDICAL . WORKERS'

INSURANCE ~ COMPENSATION . © INSURANCE

' ASSETb
© Curtent assets:

Caahaud]]}ﬁf:smts - ) T $ 1,076,004 3:; - 1,988 330 5 2991934 8

" Receivables: o - _ . o : R L

©Accounts and eontracts - | 1888 o 25000
. Due from other govermments S 36991 S e I
' Im*ent@nes . ' . L - S e

TﬂtalCutrﬂm Asets 1,114,883 1988330 . a24084

' Nunc:ﬁrrmt assets: S
Capital assets: T - o o
hiachmen mdequlpmﬂnt : _ . R 25609

l.r:s:, Accurmlated depreciamn : _ e L e C(18,820)

¥

Nettapmlmm IR R R X v

Tofal Assets 1114883 ¢ 1988330 - 332,571

LIABEIHES :
 Current lisbilities:

Accountspayable ' N 81 L apTere ..."?_,’86?1._'.‘." -

Accried salaries and benefits L o 4268 . 13,168

- Dthgct.]iabiﬁﬁes e | - 486009 202,144

TotalCuIranthahlhuﬂb_ R 4343 506806 210011

Nmmmmthabﬂmea - - . : S : I
- Accraed cornpensated abscnces . : - 12,505 ' 15,639

Otberigbiites - R -

' Tmal‘ﬂmcmﬁmhablhuﬁa 12,505 16639 498y

: Tatalebﬂmes : o 16,854 823 445 e 259,640
 NET ASSETS | [RARE

Inwstr:dmcaplt&labscts S - o - o Ll 7,587 S

Unrasmmsﬂ S e 1098026 1164885 . 65344

TmalNetAﬁsets S8 1098029 S 1164885 S 72931




. FLEET

TOTAL

 MANAGEMENT

SRR TR £ 7K =1 T

ok

19760

§ 3521976

27,571
36,991
109,760

268,101

3,696,298

Co 2A,609

(18,023

7ART

3,703,385

268101

49,782

26,634

365,359
44,070
688,153

. edle

88,655

117,799
49 629

88655

167,428

1265010

165071

103,030

C§ 103030

1.097,582
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'CARSON CITY -

. INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS '
CUMB!NING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
©o 0 AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS o

o FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2005

- OparatingRevenues: -~
' Ch:.irge‘s ﬁ:at s‘cﬁ-'icr::s'-.

DpcraUng Expfmses Z
0 Balaries and wages
Employee benefits -
_ Services and supplies.
- Depreciation '

' Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income (Loss)
- Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses}: .
Investiient mcome

Intcrgm*ﬂnmﬁmtai revemue
I'lf'hs::ella::mnus '

Total ‘Jouﬂp erating Rm enues -

- {Expenses)

Income (Loss) Before -
~ - Conmfbutions and Transfers

_ Trausfers-iu:'
" “Change in Net Assets
- Net Ass gts, Juh 1

~ Net Asséts, June 30

- GROUP
MEDICAL

INSURANCE

R COMPENSATIDN_ g

WORKERS'

§ 5,632,568

$ 1243065 0§

54,342

20,039
5,655,398

168,763 - -
CoeseM 6
1,484,745

- 1,?’18}5_19 1,918,495

: LEJIE 195)

49,239

N '113',329 .

28,768

168068 73073

(68,443}

(307,386)

750,000

C{ERA47)

1,166472

{307,386)

1472271 168253

5 1,098,029

C§ 1164885 S

72831

INSURANCE -

1000000

1915928 -
as61

(95,322)



 FLEBT e
MANAGEMENT _ TOTAL

C§ 01050000 8925633

CORTTOSD 600,155
C114485 0 199,511
L 604,459 9,660,530
e 2561

1,095,964 - - 10462757

(45964 (1,537.124)

Caar. . su61R
45,961 45961
41851 - 226388

94959 364968

4895 (L1T3156)

= E .__-75{;1:-[}6.){)' ..::_ .

48995 (422,156)

54035 . 2861031

8 103030 - $ 243887
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EAHS{JN CITY
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

JFOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3¢, 2065

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

GROUP

 MEBICAL . WORKERS'

PNSURANCE

_INSURANCE ~ COMPENSATION

§ 5635618 - %

$ 976,500

Cashreceived for serviees 1242,530
- ash payments for personnel costs (74,765} _ (2259763 : (6
Cash paymenis for services and supplies §5,286,725) {694 466) 1,536,733
_ ‘\rﬁsceﬂaneuus cash received - - 118,829 65,709
Net L,ashPmuiad{T Tsed) by S L S _
- ‘Operating Activities B 274,128 {558,083% - [B94.5309
ASH FDC)W‘S ¥ ROM WNONCAPITAL FINAN CING :
ACTIVITIES . _ . : L
_ Transfers from other fands C . N o _ RN
_ " Subsidy from' federal grant L _ - _ S e
: -:_“.“Eét;CashPm“dded tfy?ionuépitai : S : S
S-Finaﬂcingﬁctivities . ) : - o - : - TG00
C%H I—‘“LD‘» 73 FR{}*-.MN‘»E.:,TTNG i'u.LFl"‘-F]“l‘lES SERRRE N R
Investment incotne o o 28,768 482349 BRI i
- Wef Increase (Decrease) in ash _ L - R
~ and Cash Bquivalents : o CC A2 RSG {:‘«L‘*S Ry {137,066}
Cashand Cash Bquivalents, uly1. 773,108 2497174 - 437050
" Cash and CaéhE'quivé;!eﬁs, Fupe30 o8 1076004 0§ 1,588,330 F o 209984
" RECONCILIATEYN OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO
MNET CABH PROUVIDED (LISED} BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES: . o R
. Operating income Josgy - o -3 {97,211) 3 (4754540 - § - (B1RA55)
--.Adjustnmt's'ia reconcile opérating . ..
ineorree (loss} fo net cash provided
(used) by operating activities: : _ . : i R
Degreciation and amortization expenss’ o S . IR S
" Nonoperating revernes : . N 118,829 . G5, T
Clunges in assets and Zisbilities: o -
{(Increase) decrease im : o - _ o
* - Accounts recefvable R ' £525) ' 65 : 23,500)
E)ueﬁ"omnﬂlergm»,mmentq o 3575 . B
inventories = o N e
Prepaiditerns .-~ - B T R R
mﬂfﬁﬂ%ﬂtﬂﬁme}mﬂ_ . . e
""" CoAccounts pavabie o B2y {45,261} L (97ERY
. hecrned baéaIleSEdeJEﬂEﬁiR {4533y 9,775 : - B}
- Other Habilifies o . C(160460) . . (ILOIT)
Acerped compensated absences ' 71 1,023 -
' "'melﬁfljustmnts' . _ 171,339 82629 13,065
- \e*CashPmm:tE{i{UQPdlbv S e e
. Operating Activities o % 274128 - % (5SB083) 0§ (894,530)




FLEET. -

© MANAGEMENT

UTOTAL

s oesan
474.089)

(a6 4a8)
1Sk

§RON4060
CTIATEEY

9,579,369)
' 226,389

4312

45,951 -

(222,797

UAsnn0n

43 961

95061

45,961

L MBI

8,706

{334,218y

3856194

143862

§ - I157ES8

§ 3,521,975

[T

g 45964)

CALEEL
(679} -

(14958

Sz

e

. ey .
- 225389

(24239 .

R TP R
1493
- 3ERTSE

(1a1.163)

Comawr
{1TLATTY

(153,143 -

2,561

16593

17,687

1,682

§. o {a4312)

C§ (122279

a4




. CARSON CITY - '
' GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND
: SCE{EDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, -
: AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUJLL
. FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 .. .. L
(WITH COWIPARATI\ E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JL'NE 3{] zl}[M}

- BUDGET - ACTUAL . VARTANCE 2004

U pmmtgRevess o sl e
' Employee contributions .~~~ . § 1,265,000 ¢ 8 1392801 8 12Z7R001- 0§ 0 1,226303
Emplo}rarmnmhunam o Ce 4 579,255 o 4,239787 {339,488} - 3.614,517

TotalOpﬂranng Reventies _ -_3 L 5,844,255 - .5.632 568 (211,687 4340820 -

Operatngxpmses B AR : I : S SRR
Salaries and wages - 52,921 54342 (1421 oo 5BSB4
Employveebenefits . . oS 20039 722 15,616
Services and supplies - 5734512 . 5655398 79il4 L. 4706339 ..

- .Ta_miiopmﬁngﬁgpmses . ss08d94 5729779 78415 - 4780539

Opf:ratmg Icome (Lossj B 7 36,061 97211y (1332720 60281

E ‘Jonopcrannngenucs (Exp:mscs\l T '_ o Ce R T ' EE R
' Investment méome L . 4noo0 ' 28,768 0 {11232y - 3383
Mlsccllaneous . - o - - L e 10609

Total\lnnoperaunngmueb _ : SR e e T
_(Expensesy - 40,000 38768 (11232) . 13,992

Chm’ngemNet Assets 8§ 76,061 ©8.443) 8 (44508 74273

NetAssets iyl o Me64TZ. o 1092199

”Netﬂsseﬁs,luneaﬂ e s n0ese o § LIEsAT2 o
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CARSON C‘]T"E :
- : GROUP MEDICAL INSURANCE FU’\ID :
SCI-[EDULE OF CASH FLOWS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
: : FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2005 :
("ﬁ I'I'H CﬁhfPARdLTIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED J UNE 30, 2004)

FINAL

| | BUDGET ACTUAL  VARIANCE. 2004
"CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES - R T S
Cash received for yervices o § 58447255 § 5635618 F (208637} . § 4,798,891
Cash payments fnrpe:snmel costs o {73,682} {74,765) (1,083 . (77,222
- Cash payvments for services and supphcb - (5.734.512) - (5,286,725 MTTET '{iﬂl?ﬁ,llﬂj-_
Miscellaneous cashre-cewad N o - . - - 10,609
' hs‘tCashPmﬂniﬁd{“Usedlm . T N
- Operating Activities o © 36,061 274,128 233,067 - (345,844}
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES A o L e
. Investment income . | o 40,000 08768 . (1L,232) . 3,383
‘Net Increase {Decreasé}iﬁ Cash ) o o : _ T
_ and Cagh Equivalents 76,001 CAD2ReE o _“2‘.’16,835 S {342 4610
- Cashand-Caéh.EquiﬁaEénts.'hh*1 - 7408 7IA0s o 1,115,369
- Cash and Casthmxalenta June 30 $ 849169 3 1.U76,004 $ 0 226835 § 7108
RECONCILIATION OF GPER ATING B\ICDME T{]
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED} BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES: | R e e
Operating fricome - o _ 5 16,061 $ o (er211)  § (133270 0§ 60,281
Adiustiognts to reconcile Sperating | |
. income to net cash provided (used)
by operating activities L L S R
MNonoperaling Tevenses _ B - e o s o ie0s s
Changes in assets and labilities: ' - ' R ' o E =
(Increase) decrease in: _ : _ - SEREET
Apcoutits Teceivable : ' ' - Coo(s2sy (5257 T {1,363)
~ Due from other govermments S ' - _ 3,575 C3ETS L (40566)
* Prepaid jtens L - 368755 . 368755 {363,755)--
- Ineresse (decrease) in: _ R _ : . c R
. Accounts payable - . - P - R £ 4 L 3028)
 Accrued salaries andhenﬁﬁts e : - . ©[455) o (4557 L 297y
Accred compenszated absences - S U S U (17255
Total Adjustments S __ 371339 . 371339 (406,125} 1
. Net:'C‘ﬁash_E‘Iﬁvid&dﬂjée&}l_ﬁ}f S ' - T BRI
. Operating Activities o § 16061, % 274128 - § . 238067 § (343.844)




' .CARSON CITY :
WORKERS' COMPENSATION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPEI\SES :
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
~ FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 '
{VHTH CDMPAI{AT‘IVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR. EN'DEB J UI"'?E 30, 2[2*(]4]

CRINAL
BUDGET .-  ACTUAL VARIANCE 2004

- Operating Revemues:
7 Charses for services: - T ' ' e S
Brployer contributions Coof 1584793 0§ 1243065 0 % (341728} § 1276799

"Operaungﬁxpcnsas R S _ L e e T
Salaries and wages .~ .. . - 178,543 . 168,763 L. 97800 T UB996E

. Emplﬂj,réebeﬂeﬁtb e e . 81,932 65,011 B0 30363
Semces and suppkes '_ . 1,692,602 U1 4B4.745 207,857 - 1443211 o

TntalOptrahnEEwpenbe:. 1933077 1718519 0 214558 '_1;53 54

. Oprating Theoms (Loss). O (343284) (475454 . (1271700 (135 r431

Nmuperaﬁng Rewnu&s fE'(pBﬂ.:ES}. _ o . .
Inivestment income : o 116,000 - 49,339 CoeeTely SoLond
‘Miscellaneous . LT N T 118829 - (SLIT1y o 3624

Tdtal\londpﬁaﬁng]%m'mues _ S . L S VRTINS R
- (Bxpenses) - 280,000 168,068 (11193 . 5528

Changemw f-'kssetz, S8 (68289 (307386) - § (239.100) {231',::»:15}_.':_._'_fi_j

_'NetAssms oyl .o e L I T 7} S Sl 1753486

__"Netﬁssets,ﬁunam': R : o '; § 1164885 - s 147an
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CARSON CETY
'ﬁ ORKERS' COMPENSATION FUN B
SCHEDULE OF CASH FLOWS - BUDGET AND A(,’I'LAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
{‘ﬁ ITH Cﬂl‘rﬂ? ARATI‘VE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENBED J UNE 30. 2@!]4}

FINAL
BUDGET ACTU‘ L %ARIAJ\CE 2004

CASH FLOW S FRUM OPEFATING }&CTPUITIEL': '
Cash received for services . _ 0§ 1,584,793 S 1,243,530 % (341,263} § 1,278,852
Cash payments fmpmsranntl tosts~ ' {340,475} {225,970)" L 14,499 C {113,885
Cash pavments for gervices and supplies - {1,692,602) {1,694, 466) (1,864} {1,358,064)
Miscellaneous cash received S 170000 . 118829 (511715 . 3,624

Net Cash Provided (Used) try '
E}peraung Artivities © (178,284 (558,083) {379, f99"r o (194 473)

' CA&H FLO‘L“ 3 E?ROM NVESTII\IG AC‘I‘I“-.‘ITEES _
Invasmmntmcome : 110,000 49239 o cie0e 1504

Nst Increas& iDecrf:ase) in Cash
anni Cash Equn alents : (68,284} (508,844 {440,560 (192,569}

Cash and Casthuma]snta Juhr - : 2,497,174 o 2497174 : - - 2689743

Cas]lami Cash Eqmvalents _Tun& 30 .. § 2428890 B 1988330 | §. (4405600 3 2497174

RECONCELXHU‘J OF GPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
CTONET CASH PR’C‘NIDED {UE‘:ED} BY OPERATING
. ACTIVITIES: _
me‘aﬁng mcome ﬂoss} - § (348284 F 0 (475454) 8§ {127,170y 8- (286,743)

Axijustrnams fo w:unmlﬁ opﬁrahng
income {loss) to net cash provided (used)
by operatmg activities:
Noncapﬁratmg Tevenues - : : - 170,000 118,829 (51,170 3,624
. Changes inassets.and habﬂmss
{Increase} decrease in:
_Accounts receivable - 483 4635 1,452
" Due from other governments - : - . -
Increase {decrease) in:
Accounts payable - (49.261) (49.261) 353 BEI
“Acerued salarics and benefits 6,775 8,775 1,361
Other liabilities . S (1604601 - (160,460) (268,234}
éwcmed oumpensatf:d absancm L - : 1,023 oo L0233 St RS

Tutal. Adjustxmts 170,000 {B1629% {232 629} 92270

Net Cash Provided {Used) by
Operating Activities § (178284} §  (538.083) _$3 (379799 § - (194473)
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‘CARSON CITY
INSURANCE FUND -
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPEWSES
AND CHANGES YN NET ASSETS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2005
{'ﬁ ITI—I C ()I*:[E' ARATIVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3{3 2!3[14)

FINAL

BUDGET VARIANCE

CTUAL

2004

Dptratmz R&?Bnues
Charges fot sefvices:
b 1,000,600 g -

T20,543

Administrative fees E 1,004,000

Operating Expenises
Emplovee bepefits
Services and supplies
Plepreciation

1,590,418
5 G}

&
1,915,928
2,561

&)
(25,5100
2,439

29
1,079,768
2561

1,855 418

1,918,485

(23,077

1,082 358

Total Operating Expenses

895 418} {918 493}

(361.816)

Operating Income (Loss)

7,464

Nonoperating Fevennes (Expenses)
53,709

Imvestment moome

15,000
43,0000

(3,526)
14,611

Miscellanecus

Total Nonoperating Revenues
B0 000 73,173

11,083

{Expenses)

Income (Loss) Before
(9,904)

(8453221 §

Contributions and Transfers - § {835,418)

750 DOk

Transfers in
Change in Wet Assets (95,322)

168,253

Net Assets, Julv |
b 72931

Met Assets, June 30

(356,731)

(350,731}

518,984

168,253




_ CARSON CITY .
o ' - INSURANCE FUND - B
SCH:EDULE OF CASH FLOWS - BUDGET AND ACI'UAL
: " FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2005 . :
(WiTH {:cmrp mm E ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE m mm

CFINAL -

_BUDGET_ ACTUAL VARIANCE .z.':m:-.::

-caSHELOWSFmMO?Emmsacm'fmzs G e
Cash received for services ©C§ 1000000 § 976500 © § . (23,5000 % ,19 043

' _Cashpaw,mmtsfmpmunns&msts o o - R (Y B BN () R (zg} :
- Cash payments for services and e-upphes _ (1,390,418} C{1,936,733) (46,315} : -(961 0347
: Nﬁscaﬂanmnsaashrmem&d _ _ R 45,000 65,709 20708 RENI N o

' ‘JetCashPrﬂﬂ&eé ﬂrﬁby : S T T S oL IR
Oparaungmmmes L o B4sAIR) o (894,530) . {#9,112) . . (227409)

. CaSH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
- ACTIVITIES T R TR P
Tmfms ﬁ‘am{}ther ﬁmﬁb S 750000 . TS0000 . - -7

".CASHFLWSFR@I»IMVEST&GAcrmnﬁs - L _ I R S
T_m*ﬁmlﬁmmonme : Coasgop o Taed o (1S3ey o o (3516

Net, Fncrease (Decrease) in Cash

- and Cash Equivalents o (80,418) (1370665 . (56.648) (230935)

: -_.__Cmmacashsﬁaﬁifﬁeaﬁs,m‘w1 _ L asneso 437050 - - 667985

Céish and Cash Equivalents, e 36~ - - _§ 356631 8 209084 § (56648 & | 457050

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
 {LOSSy TO NET CASH PROVIDED {(USED) o
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: . SRR T . R
opmﬁng'imme (oss) % {895 413) § (918495} § (3,077 - .8 (361816

%d}usunmtswrwnnaﬁe npﬁsamg T
income {loss) to net cash prov 1de~d '
{used)b}*mpmungaetmues : o - o _ : TR
- Depreciation : R o sgo60 . 2561 (2439 0 1.3 RPN
Nonpperating revenues ' o 43,000 - 0 - 65,709 R AL 14l -
- Changes in assets and labilities: * - : : _ SRR S
[Increasej decrease in: '

Accounts recefvable L @asony o asooy o (LSW)

':"."Incteasmdacreaae‘lm : S . _ T
- Apounts payable o - (9,788 B, 7EY o TNZ6S
Other liabilities - SR - Carerh (o1 o 101470

| Total Adfastments S so000 23965 {26038) 134407

* Net Cash Provided (Used) by

. Operating Activities 8 (®4S418) 0§ (8945303 §  (48.012) Sy iAo

- 146




0 CARSONCITY.
FLEET MANAGEMENT FUND .
- . SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, _
mm CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) - RUDGET AND'ACTU AL
- FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 '

[WETH cmrmaﬂﬁrg ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, zm:u) -

" FINAL.

b4

BUDGET = = ACTUAL . VARIANCE

“Operating Revemnes:
‘Charges fof services:

1065356

Administrative Fees - _$ 1100000 § 1,050000 § (50000) S

' 'Operatiﬁg E}_{Ij}.e'n_sts: S o : B
Salaries and wages - .. U 350,008 377050 .. (26,942}
Employee benefits - - . - 123261 114455 . B806

3459107

I ELI XS
':\34101-

- Servicesand supplies - 625,279 604459 - . 20820 °

Total Operating Expenses’ 1098648 1095964 2684

'1,m0,62? o

: o'peﬁtmg"mcame@dss;) C 1352 . 45964)  (41316)

Nonopsratmv Revenues {Expensesj

Gramreveuue_: JE - 45961 C 45961

o549

4

Miscellaneons R R . - 35 41,851 - |

"-T@t@lh’ﬁndp&r&tﬁﬁgRev&nﬁeé L U U VP TR
. {Bxpemses) . . 10,000 94959 . 84959

CAgR03 T

© ChangeinNetAssets ~ ~ § 11352 48995 S 37643

95532

‘Net Assets (Deficit), Joly 1~ o sap3s

(41497}

CTaTr

Net Assels, June30. S8 ipese g 0 54035

366700 T



_ CARSON CITY
_ FLEET MANAGEMENT FUND
" SCHEDULE OF CASH FLOWS - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

REE. S FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 ' '
[WITH CDMPARA"ITVE ACTUAL AMOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2{394}

BUDGET ACTUAL - _ VARIANCE - 2004

'CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES L R :
1,100,000 -§ - 1,049321 §  (50.679) % 1{)6533?-

" Cash received for services _ _ § .
Cash paymens for personnel costs - | : {473,360} 474039y . (670} (4480707
Cash payments for services and supplies .. - {623,279 (661445} - (36,166} (531,068}
- Miscellaneous cash received o : . - 41851 - 41,851 36670
- Net Cash Provided (Used) by = P T el
Operating Activities - - 1,350 . (44312) = {45664 122,884
 CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES | S SRR -
Subsidy from federal grant . ' - 45961 . 45961 . -
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES - _ B
Tnvestment income : 10,000 - 7147 - (2853 . 4133
X __.ﬁ'ﬁt Tncrease (Decrease) in Cash o I L : o
and Cash Equivalents - : 11,352 o BT9 S {2,356) o _'12’?,&1?.
' Cashand Cash Bauivalens, Tuly 1 148865 148862 (3 21,845 :
* Cash and Cash Equivalents, Tune 30 s 160217 8 157658 3 (2559) 8 148,862

" RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (L.OSS)

TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING

- ACTIVITIES: R IERTEIEE R
‘Operating income {loss). % 1a52 08 45961 8 (47316) 0§ 54729

Adjustments to reconcile operating income
{loss) to net cash provided
(usedy by operating activities: . . " _ : e
Nonoperafinig revenues -~ . oo 41,851 41,831 36,670
- Changes in assets and liabilities: : B R IRRAREERRER
{merease) decrease in: : SRR .
Aecounts receivable . - . CoeTy Ty ' {4}

- Inventoties L o - “{14,854) (14934 (23« 259]
: Increas_P {decreasel im: - : R R o :
- Accounts payable . - CodzEary o @203 62,9612? :
- Accrued salaries and benefits - A -7 S 873 - 5683
Due to other governments ' - . e T{16,668)
»\ccmcd compansated absetices - ' 16,593 - 16593 RT3
Tmal Adjushﬂents o o - e 1652 1,652 0 6R,185

NatCashPrmrzded{Used)bw o ' T e T e
Operating Activities oo 8§ o 1352 8. (44317) - § . {45664y S - 122884 -




. FIDUCIARY FUNDS

: ri'Fidumar}f Funds are used to account for assets held by the gov ernment in & |

" trustee or agency capacity.

. Investment Trust Fund - This Fund is used t-::t account for the external
.. investment pool administered by Carson City. The pool has one involuntary .~
- participant, the Carson City School District Debt Service Fund. These -

. statements can be found in the City’s basic financial statements.

_ -Ageucw Funds are custndlal in nature (assets equal ha"bﬂlt:es] and do not involy e" -

. -easurement of results of operations.  Agency Funds are merely clearing
- accounts and have no fund equity. The following mfonnauon is presented to

- describe sach of the City's Agency Funds:

. Sierra Forest Fire Protection Fund - Thls Fumtl is used to accumulate
“. -ad valorem and supplemental City/County relief tax monies and provide
e pa}ment of debts and just claims against the District.

:Eagle Vailew "'ﬁ ater I}lstnct Fund - This Fund is used tc account frar N -
the collection and payment of ad valorem taxes on behalf of the District.

*Conservancy. District Fund - This Fund is used to account for the
- collection and payment of ad valorem taxes on behalf of the District.

- 'S.uhéﬂdﬁs.'«ewanﬁy District Fund - This Fund is us,.eﬁ..m account for the
collection and payment of ad valorem taxes on behalf of the District. -
' Fish and Game Fund - This Fund is used to account for monies
- . withdrawn from the wildlife account within the State General Fund and

. transferred to the City for disposition by the City's A{iwsory Board to -
_.manage wﬂdhfe N _ o

Co.ntroiier ‘Trus_t Fund - This Fund is used 10 account for unclaimed

b - payroll warrants and accounts payable warrants during the required ;. S

_ statutory period, which have been returned to the City until claimed or
i remltteﬁ 0 the State of Nevada Unclaimed Pmpartg, Division. .

- State nf New ada thd This Fund is used to account for the collection”
and payment of the State of Nevada's share of ad valorem taxes, District
~ 7 and Justice Court fees, marriage fees, or fef:s otherwise mandated by
. statute, and collected by the City.




FIDUCIARY FUNDS
Continged :

- Carson City School District Debt Service Fund - This Find is used fo = -

" account for ad valorem taxes and interest eamed thereon, specifically

apportioned and appropriated for the retirement of long-tenn general

o Ubheanon principal and interest of the School Disirict.

'-'Carsvﬁm Cm School Distrlct Gperatmg Fund This Fund i8 usad tﬂ.. |

o account for the collection of and remittance to the schoel district of ad .
v alorem taxes,

 Forfeiture Acc'urmf Fund - This Fund is used to account for cutrency
. that is seized by the Sheriff’s Office and will remain in the Fund uritit the
- court determines if the currency 1s subject to forfeiture.

'.:Tt‘icnunt}f Rai[wﬂ}f Commission Fund - This Fund is used to account

" for the collection and distribution of gifis, grants, and donations to

- reconstruct the Virginia and Truckee Railroad between Vi u‘gxma Clt} and

o .'_Carson Clt}




: CARSON CITY '
' COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN _
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2005
(PAGE 1 OF 4)

 BALANCE . . " BALANCE
JULY 1,2004  ADDITIONS ~ DELETIONS JUNE 30, 2003

| SIER' RA FDREST'FIEE PROTECTION FUND
. Cashaﬂdmvebmts D 8 129,351 % 392361 % 442 923_ § o T8,VR%
*Taxes receivable, delinquent T 236 i FE O o 471

Due from other govemments =~~~ 51,885 - 5109 51,889 - 5B10%

To%al-.ﬁ;szsemz- ' 0§ 181476 8§ 450780 S . 494887 § - 137369

f_labﬂme‘s

Accomtspasable - § ol § 457312 % 457342 § . 61

Duemothargmmmmm” S 181,385 413396 457473 - 137308

TmaILmbﬂmes o s 181476 S8 870,708 § 914815 - § - 137369

E%G’LE v ALLE‘I’ ‘rﬁ'-ﬁTER DISTRIUT FUND - -
Assptss o . ' _ L
Cash and iovestments . § . 329 . § 16499 . § - 16408 §. - 420

- Taxes receivable, delinguent : S 111 _ 30 e 45 96

~ TowlAses 8 440§ 16529 % 16453 § - 516

Llablhttes : ' L ' S ' C A
Accounts payable s S T L T AR JE S
Due o ofher governments o 440 16965 16889 316

Total Lighilities 8 440 $ 16984 S 16908 § 516

'CG‘JSERVANCY DISTRI{:T FUT\TD T
Cashandimr'esunmts o o - 363 B L4467 % 4462 % 368
Due fmm other governiments - S 74% 756 : TAE. ' 98-

Tntai i'assats

o

LY 8 - 5263 % 52100 . F - 1164

Liabﬂmes
Accounts payable o § Cf 0 4329 8 4,829 §
Dne to other governments — n A1t 4,883 4,830 o hied

Total Liabilities : b 1,111 b3 8,712 B 9,659 % 1,164
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CARSON Cl’I'Y
CDW[BIN]NG STATEMENT OF CHANGES N
- ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - ALL AGENCY FUNDS .
' FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 .
' (PAGE 20F 4)

CBALANCE R . BALANCE
© JULY 1,2004 ~ ADDITIONS ~  DELETIONS =~ JUNE30,2005 .

SUB CU‘*JSERVANCY DISTRICT FUND T
_ Cashmdm&tsﬁmnts - . $ L1 8 648950 § 648,743 - . 1317
.._Tax_eb_racei_vable, df:hnquent. T 2357 645 . ©O8BR 2114
_"Dﬁeﬁombﬂicrgﬂvernmmts [P 14829 . 20088 - 14829 . [-20,088

Tﬂt"ﬂﬁsm 0§ 18296 S 669683 B 664460 S 23519

: Llabﬂmes ST S T S T R R AR
- Accountspayable 8 - $ 36978 0§ 336873 0§ 5o
“Due to other governments T o 3467 333304 338345 - 0 34260 o
| Othet Kabilities .~ R 14829 .. -20088. 14,829 20,088

-Tmaa-mahﬁiﬁés .8 18296 $ 695370 § 690147 8 93519

~ FIZH AND G%.ME FEH\D
o Asselss U ' e Lo
' Cash and mvesunents T $ 215 % 1,969 % 2876 § o 1,249

Lm'blhmes Ny B _ - S s o e
Acmuntspa}'ablﬂ o § 390 %5 248 .8 - 287 % .o -
Duﬂmnthergnwrmmms'- SR 1766 1969 - . 2486 0 01,249

' Total Ligbilities -~ -~ 8§ 2156 -8 4455 8 5362 § 1,249

-coNTRDLLERTRUSTFUm_ - o
Assels: | S o T
Cashamimvestmenw ' o o B 33628 % 33200 3 - 12851 F - 23,977

Aocmmtap&y-able e 8 - $ 12,012 § 11,922 .- - 90
X Duemathergovmms BT T 33,628 2370 o 120120 23887

Totalebllmas S BEEDETEE 33628 S 14283 - § 23934 § 23977

STM‘E OF\IEVADAFUND S - S L
Assets: . o ' ' S T
-Cash and investments - . 8 624521 % 4477226 F 4422815 % . 678928 -
Taﬁabrﬁcena‘ble delinguent ©~ - 13,036 _ 3674 - - 47000 12010

-;_T-UtalAssets o $ 637557 0§ 4480900 8 4427519 . 690938

. Ll&bﬂﬁiﬂa. L] o T

Accowtspayale S 15§ 2763 § 2681 5 . 9T o
Duetoathér governments . - _ _ 637,542 . - -5,148367 . - 5,095,068 . 690841

Totalhabﬁmes : s 631557 0§ 5151130 0§ SWOTT49  § 600938




CARSON CITY
 COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
" FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(PAGE 3 OF 4)

BALANCE T : . BALANCE
JULY 1, 2004 ADDITIONS DELETIONS JUNE 30, 20035

C%G‘J CITY SCHOOL DISTRIC'E‘
DBBT SERVICE FUND

-‘xssets
Taxﬂs re:crm abls delmquent b EYA VLI 10171 & 4080 % 33219

I_ramhtlea
“Actotnts pa}fabie S g - & 7181 % 7.102 $ 80
Pue to mher governments 37,128 9 T30 3,383,739 33, 139

Uu
T
-~

To‘{aI Llabzhtles . b 37,128 £ 5386922 £ 3390831 kS 33 219

CARSON CIT‘r SCHOOL DISTRECT
OPERATING FE}IND
- Assets:
Cash and fov cstmsms ' ' ¥ 15,209 . BA421,115 S 8415898 b CHESLE
Taxes receivable, delingquent 59,251 16,233 22,4648 53,018
Daue fmm Dther governments 1% - SHE -

TﬂtﬂlASﬂEts -8 75118 % B4377348 . § - 8438932 ¥ 73534

Llablhtms
Accounts payable ' 3 : £ o9Des 8 - B93% 50 127
Due to other g{wmmsms . 75118 2468 936 B AT EAT < T3,407

Tata] Llabﬂmes 5 75,118 § 8478002 B BA79586 0§ 73,534

FGRFEITURLE ACCOU‘\]T FHND

Agsets:
Casil and v estments . . 5273 b 1438 5. 46 h 6,065

Llablhﬁﬁb -
Awauntspawablc o ¥ - 8 646 $ o0 . 645 L -
Duemnthﬁr govermments - 5,273 - 1,438 RS % L T - 6,065

A
[
-3
Lad
o3

Tﬂtﬂl Llab111tle> . - % 2084 & 1292 % B, 063

TRICDL“«TW RAILW&Y COMMISSION FUND
Assets
Cashandmwstmmts - B 358437 - % o 628635 % 360,499 $ 826373
1

- Due from bther governments 401,575 <49 127 401,573 S - v

Tutal Asgets b Dol,012 b ALY ¥ 762074 ¥ 875,700

Llablhue-
Accmmt:pawabie S -8 11,340 § 0 355336 3

60,499 5 6,197
Duc o other gmammmta o 948,672 6,187 55

356 869,503

Tcat&l]_ial}ﬁmes' L Sep 12 . 8 631,543 3 713,855 B BTI T

15t




CARSON CIT‘.'t

'COMBINING STATEMENT OF CI{ANGES IN

ASSETS AND LIABILITIES - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005
(PAGE 4 OF 4)

T{}T i‘xLS ALL AGENCY FU“‘QDS
Agsetd
- Casgh and inv cstments
Taxes receivable, delinguent
Due fmm other govémments

* Tatal Assets
Lmbﬂmes
Accoumts paﬁ*able

Dare to other Emramrmnts
* Other labilities

Total Liabilities

BALAMNCE
JULY 1, 2004

ADDITIONS

DELETIONS

BALANCE
JUNE 30, 20035

£ 1,370.4487
112119
459 60

B 14,595,860
31,063
128,120

$ 14,328,125

42,254
469,609

¥ 1,638,202
100.92%
128,120

$ 1,952,195

$ 147554

§ 14,839,588

$ 1,867250

$ 11,836
1,925,530
14,829

§ 1,188,649
20,052,456
20,088

§ 1,193,818

20,137,481
E4.829

% 6,657
i 540 505
2{} 88

§ 1,932,155

21,261,193

$ 21,346,138

§ - 1,867,250
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 STATISTICAL SECTION




- CARSON CITY

GOVER."-I"VIE‘*IT —~ WIDE EXPENSES BY FL’NCTI{]N -

(AMOUNTS EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS)
~ (UNAUDITED)

GENERAL GOVERNMENT
JUDICIAL

_PUBLIC SAFETY

“PUBLIC WORKS

- COMMUNITY SUPPORT
AIRPORT

'ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
“WELFARE _
HEALTH =

- -CULTURE AND RECREATION
" INTEREST ON LONG-TERM DEBT
- LANDFILL

AMBULANCE

- SEWER .

WATER -

CEMETERY

BUILDING PERMITS ~ .-

' STORMWATER DRAINAGE

| JUNE 30,
2005

$11,733

3,139
2530
TA62

1,476
126 -

520

1916 -

o3
BABS
2,126

1,058 -

2,600
164

7670 .

159

1476
287

4RLY

JUNE 30,
2004
810368

2827
21633

7,350

5805
e

243

1,482

1,001

7368

1487
1,535
2,635

7045

7386
183
C L1418

21

380,147

 Tablel

. JUNE 30,
M3

$ 9,568

2,793

L0468

7,575

- 1,207
275
1,776

BEE .

6999
1,828
1,373

2430

65330
6978

194

1388

sl




' CARS(T‘*I CITY :
_ GOTERI*I\EE"‘QT WIDE REVEWUES
- (AMOUNTS EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS)
(CNAUDETED)

PRGGRAM REVE‘JUES

. OPERATING . _
e cmgﬁs CGRANTS  CAPITAL . UNRESTRICTED
FISCAL  FOR _AND - GRANTSAND INVESTMENT

YEAR ~ SERVICES com*mm:'rmns CONTRIBUTIONS * TAXES

CST192 BT . 82,641 - j s
CosoeTs 105 259

545311889 192

3003 $22000 0 $2203
2004 23725 - 3396 3503
2005 248D 603 7362

_INCOME - MISCELLANEOUS

TOTAL :

$3z930:.'.' T

-81,663




o - CARSON CITY : ' _
GEI\ERAL GOVERNMENT EXPENDITURES BY chnml _

.. LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(AMOUNTS EXPRESSED IN TI-I[}USANDS)
(UNAUDITED)

S I T T I o CULTURE -
"FISCAL ~ 'GENERAL  ~PUBLIC .~ ° . PUBLIC - S ' . AND
YEAR G@Vﬁﬁmmm SAFETY JUDICIAL  WORKS -~ HEALTH SAMNITATION WELFARE RECREATION
1996 $932" $11,ﬁ:-8 o §1,433 $4882 % 758 - - 3163 $ 681 . . $4,‘.65

1997 9015 12,794 0 1,622 4,966 946 o ITI  B49L 4284

1998 9278 - 13,110 1,620 9248 957 - 195 - - 0,098 -'5110- e
1998 . 9250 14397 1,969 9588 S5 .18y 1098 - T

20005937 15901 1,897 12,651 922 2 1,283 B263

2000 11,496 16960 2258 11,093 880 27 1342 6520
Co2000 0 12,308 . 0 18252 2473 9975 935 .- 1380 ."-3,25'1- e

2003 0 12,950 .- 20448 2779 10749 L7 - B SRS i R
Coanod . 128280 20437 02794 10201 1038 R 1479 10,126 '

20057 _1'3,993 S 25614 0 2093 10441 - 1,532 - - g1z o 1,132

' llncludes General Sp»emai Rew e, and Debt Service Funds. Als mc}udes Carson- Tahoe Hospstal Debt for years _
' pnor to Fune 30 2003, . o




COMMUNITY
SUPPORT

ECO\IOIVHC
AIRPORT OPPORTUNITY SERVICE - {}D“JEP_N\{ENIAL

DEBT .

§ 5%
97
540
563

1,056
RIS

951
52

5,082
381

$ T4
424
044

41
247
444

T3
247
a7

79

564-

28
‘;

&2
36
49
374
313
263
593

2,848
3,760
5,181
5,013
6,747
6,504
6,51
5,463
3,679
4,536

156

INTER-

574
B0
23
B&
o3
5E

W

TOTAL

536,588
39,738
47,670
52,480
59,274
58,538
61,982
64,701
68,224
¥3,311

Table 3
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 Tabled
' CARSON CITY : :
' GCENERAL GOVERNMENTAL REVENUES BY SOURCE!
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS

' (AMOUNTS EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS) -
| (UNAUDITED)

U LICENSES . CHARGES -
FISCAL . AND INTER- - FOR | | L
YEAR Tmsj; PERMITS ~GOVERNMENTAL - SERVICES EINES Wﬁ Tmuu, L

'19961- $10.986 . $3849 $17.682 . $3001 $659 Cosisar $3"?z4 el
1997 11,748 43138 20531 . 0 3071 681 COULETS . ALs4e
19980 15979 4170 2007 3223 0 725 . 1856 . 46027
1999 16,736 4,424 20,850 3728 T4l L6110 4BDSO o
3000 17839 4647 22287 4316 715 . 2,582 52386 .
2001 19295 4693 - 2963 - 423 903 2880 - 61,628
L2002 20,181 4,623 31023 5203 - 829 - 2119 64068
2003 20,580 4878 27,058 . 5646 0 TR 2253 . BL2M
Co2004 0 21,868 - 5,100 S 29,100 6,133 - 846 L1018 64065
©O2005 . 22,960 5688 33640 6997 903 L 2044 . TR23T

’ flncludas Gmml, Sp@mai Revenus, and Debt Service Funds. Also incliides Carson-Tahoe Hospﬂal Debt for years.
pnor 1o June :aEf 20{}3 . :
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CARSON CITY
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND CoLLECTEmzs
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
{AMOUNTS EXPRESSED IN rHOLs.ANDSJ
{UNAL'DITED}

TDTAL PERCE\TT OF . DELINQUENT
FISCAL - TAX CL‘RREI\T TAN  CUBRENT TAXES TAX - TOTAL TAX
YEAR LE“.,""‘L‘ COLLECTION:: COLLECTED COLLECTIONS " COLLECTIONS = TOTAL TAXLEVY

1996 $£7 120 316899 98.7% $301 “$17,200 100,59
1997 - 18,252 17,921 . 98.3% 139 18,060 L 99.0%
1998 19280 - 19015 08.6% 233 19,248 99.8
1999 20,013 - 19,810 98.9% 290 o000 1004
2000 21,287 2,024 98,82 ' 218 21242 0 99.8%
2001 22,597 22,406 : 99.2% 21T 22,623 100.1%
2002 23,617 23,407 99.1% 244 23,651 100.2%
2003 24975 24,726 99.2% 208 24934 199.8%
2004 25,945 25,757 99,3 234 25,991 ©100.2
2005 . 57,274 27,054 992 193 S 2747 99.9%

IOum.mdma Dehnquent Taxas were thmt: taxes of the curfent year tax Irs:m, that were de‘,{mquent as of the end of Fane of each }reat
This figure does not reflect other tax vears that were still delinquent in the fiscal year being rcparted

Source: . Carson City Treasurer's Office

158




5 Ta_bie:_'S' R

. RATIOOF .~
OUTSTANDING .~ DELINQUENT .
DELINGUENT . TAXES TO TOTAL
O TANESN o TAXLEVY.

CogEmo T 1.29%
SRR L%
263 138% o
222 St S
g T TR
RO o DBS%
L 089%
209 . o DA%
163 - - .63%
160 D%




- CARSON CITY
ASSESSED AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF PRDI’ERTY
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(UNAUDITED)

ASSESSED
WVALUE
_REAL PROPERTY _ PERSOMNAL PROPERTY - EXEMPTIONS
TAX %SSESSED ESTIMATED ASSESSED ESTIMATED ~  REAL
YEAR VALUE ACTUAL VALUE ~ VALUE ACTUAL VALUE _PROPERTY

1995/96  § 690,050,487 $2,445, 569,556 349321970 5238847312 - BLOSL.E00
1599697 49,749,658 2.660,781.274 49 843 464 242,727,351 1,128,250
FO9T98 - TT9305,551 2,783,448.396 52,488,987 243,539,081 --1,306,688
199899 - . B30L631,814 2,365,488,057 34,250,056 255,362,1 -0 1,203,950
1999/00 873,265,134 3,118 B4, 075 54,453,372 153,172,631 1,206,810
200001 920,275,879 3,286,609,568 50,752,373 284530062 1,223,730
2001402 937,427,995 3,347,857,125 42,9140, 695 < 299,574,738, o 2,344,997
2002703 902615243 - 3,545,054,439 CO6T,199.578 0 319999895 . - 3,840,818
200304 1,003,237.279 3,628,342,633 49,900,329 (327,402,008 4,136,051
0405 1,046,192,772 3,736,402,757 84,235,965 370,267,978 4,610,501

Sourcer Carson City Assessor's Office
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o Tables

RATIO OF
" TOTAL ASSESSED
~ VALUETO
TOTAL ESTIMATED -
ACTUAL VALUE

. TOTAL
ASSESSED ~ ESTIMATED
VALUE . ACTUAL VALUE

L § 738281457 $2,684,416.908

TOE 464,872

830,547,850
883,733,920
426,511,698
G7B,BOST2Y
997993603
o 1,655,965.40%
... 1,068,001,557 - -
T 1,125,818,236 -

2,903,508,625
U 3,026987.477
3,216,848,228
3371976706
3,571,235,630 -

3,647,531,863

- 3,865,054,334
3,955,744,642
| 4,106,670,735

16l




o Table?

. CARSON CITY
_— . PROPERTY TAX RATES R
7" DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTS =
o © . LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
{(UNAUDITED)

_ CARSON CITY o SCHOQL DISTRICT -
R Rt . DEBT .. TOTAL DEBT TOTAL
. FISCAL  OPERATING SERVICE - CITY OPERATING ~ SERVICE  SCHOOL - e
CYEAR U MILLAGE  MILLAGE MILIAGE MUTAGE  MILLAGE MILLAGE - OTHER  TOTAL

196506 . 09270 00470 09740 0 07500 06500 . 14000 - 01803 23563
C1996/97 09304 0.0436 - 0.9740 0.7500 - 0.6500 . 14000 01827 - 25567 .
199798 0 0OSSE . 00435 - 10283 07500 06000 - 13500 0.1826 25609
199899 1002100405 10426 07500 . @.5200 . L2700 . 0.1824 24950 .

1999700 . 10709 . 00388 11097 07500 . 04700 L2200 QU819 251160

2000008 111320 -0.0352 11484 07500 04700 - 12200 . 0.1818 - 2.5502

200102 11445 00346 11791 07500 04700 L2200 D816 25807

200203, 11478 00331 11809 0.7500 0.4700 12200 - 0.I816 - 25825

200304 0 LITS4 00331 1.208S 07500 - 0.47000 . 12200 02016 26301 -
2004005 L1749 00321 12070 07500 - 0.4700 12200 02166 26436

 Sewice: Carson City Treasurer's Office.




Table 8

CARSON CITY
PRINCIPAL TAXPAYERS
2004-05 FISCAL YEAR
(UNAUDITED)

2{HM-05 PERCENT&GE DF
ASSESSED - TOTAL ASSESSED
T!L?{P £’LYER TYPE OF BUSINESS ~ VALUATION ~_VALUATION!

Slr:m Paclﬁc Power : R Electric Company $12,246340 0 1.09%
Souﬂmast Gas Gas Distrivution 11,637,215 1 3%
Drwight bilkard Developer 10,440,035 3%
John Serpa ' o Developer 7,867,464 L0
SBC Nevada R “Telecommunicaticns - RTT1LERE - L9
Clark Russell Casing 6,504,942 4l

C & & Thvestment Property Managerment 6,592,580 S9%
Albertaons . Retail : 5,556,240 A59%
Cubix/Grmsby - Casing S 4,692,660 42%.
CGarth Bachards - -~ -~ . - Developer . &= ] i _AT%

§78,473.487 6.96%

30 00 =S L g L B

[y

1Based r,:an Carson Clty 2004- DS total assessed value of $1,125, 3}8 el axcludss assessed valuaunn of the Carsnn Cm
Redavelopmeut Agmc})

Snurce: Carson C1t';,' Asgsezsor's Offics




CARSON CI’FY
. SPECIAL 4SSESSIN1E\IT BILLINGS AND CULLECTI{]NS
LAST TEN FESCAL YEARS
{AI‘#IOU‘JTS EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS)
{UNAUDITED}

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BILLINGS'
NORTHEAST GRAVES
CARSON COMSTOCK. - LANE
SPECIAL HILLS WATER SPECIAL
FISCAL ASSESSMENT IMPROVEMENT = ASSESSMENT -
YEAR DISTRICT DISTRICT - _DISTRICT TOTAL

1995/96 57 Al . $331 : $335
1996/57 . o WA 312 312
1597/98 . NiA 03 293
1593899 SR MiA 272 ey
199900 At 253 157
200041 NiAad 234 234
200102 . 7 L 220 . D2
2002/03 - : riad 205 205
200304 MEAT 92 g2
00405 - Al . _ -

"This reflects the Spmal Assessment Comstock Hills Water Impmwment District, the “Jorthﬂas! Ca:san
Special Assessment District, and the Graves Lane Special Assessment District which began in ‘Augiist,
1978, April, 1986, and October, 1995, respectively. Billings reflect any outstanding delinguencies owed
at the tme the billings went out each fiscal year. Biflings include principal and interest billed dunng the
fiscal vear,

*Collections mclude ew erythmg collected durfng the fiscal year {u‘m&uﬁmw daﬂa}ed pavments delmqumt
payments and pf:na%tlus prepavments, and cirrent payments),

*Detail not av aﬁiabie

Note: - Total ov.ed mcludmg prmmpal and interest, for Comstock Hills Water Emprmﬂment D1str1ai at its
inception was $171,480. Total ¢wed, including principal and interest, for MNortheast Carson Spemai
Assessment District at its inception was $428,932, Total owed, including pnmlpa] and mterest, for
Graves Lane Special Assessment District was $2,785,195.

Source: Carson City Treasurer's Office
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- SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS COLLECTED®
NORTHEAST - .- . GRAVES
CARSON -7 COMSTOCK LANE
. 'SPECIAL - HILLS WATER = - SPECIAL

ASSESSMENT : IMPROVEMENT. = ASSESSMENT

DISTRICT: . DISTRICT = _ DISTRICT = TOTAL

SI3 NP sMs §sE

30 NiAR £ S ¥ |

o Nt 3w 38’

NS 735 . 239
CNEAE 213 214

e e e

NeAS .

S

165

NAY o284 290
NfAY 236 42

CNEAT 92 93

B '--.Tab'!e;ﬁ’.: -
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CARSON CITY
CGWH’UT ATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGI‘I
JUNE 34, 2005
(UNAUDITED)
Assessed vahiation
Legal debt margin:

Diebt lirpitation, 15% of total assessed value

Debit applicable to Hmitation:
Total bonded debt

Legal Debt Margin

ncludes Redevelopment Authority amount of $22,146,859

166

Table 10

$1,147.965.095

172,194,764

_ 103,173,151

§ 69021633




CARSON cm’ o
PR  RATIO OF NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT
| FO ASSESSED VALUE AND NET GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT PER C arim
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS .
(AMOUNTS EXPRESSED IN THOK: SANI}S}
(UNAUDITED)

. LESS  DEBTPAYABLE
R T R R : __GROSS . DEBT  FROM ENTERPRISE m-:T
CFISCAL ASSESSED BONDED - SERVICE ~ AND'HOSPITAL BDNDED_

YEAR  POPULATION' VALUE DERT® - _FUNDY REVENUES® -~ - DEBT . .~ -
1996 47 - % TIR2E1 $5T491 0§ 5800 0 B4Bsa6 0 §B365
1997 4 798,465 73,316 604 499831 RATY
1998 - .50 830,548 70,096 609 - 4TTTS 2T
1999 52 883,734 76,222 692 49106 - 26424
000 53 926512 0 YTA499 0 295 46944 o 27 660
2001 I 7EE06 76,62 2,838 47257 26,067
Sonr - 54 997,094 59,049 2,514 36840 29,686
02003 55 . 1,055,965 68,215 - 2,086 34579 © 31,560
2004 85 1,069,002 83,571 1678 . 42172 0 . 39721 0

2005 - :56 - L1258 103,173 L1835 54292 S LT L

= IFm'n.i'Carsm.].Ciﬁr Cm’mmmm Development ﬁ-epérﬁnent and the Sta'te. of Nevaﬁ;a; Depamﬁfm of Taxation.
"me Tabie 15 : | .

3 éumum does not mciude special assessment h{mds

E “‘Ampunt available to repay general obia gation bonds.

sThase ammounts mclude the general obligation bonds that are being repmd from: the Water, Sewer and I.andﬁ]l revenues and
Carson-Tahoe Hospital revenues for years prior to June 30, 2003, o :
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Table 11

MTID OF I\'ET

BONDED DEBT NE'F BD‘\IDED

- TO ASSESSED - DEBTPER
VALUE - CAPITA

LBdSg v 31T
2.85% ded T
261% - 434
2949 . 518
29995 . 522
2.65% ' 493
2870 550
29904 574
3.712% 122
4. 2:4%% Bi2
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CARSON CITY |

- RATI(} OF ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE EXPEND][TURES

FOR GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDED DEBT

. TO TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENTAL EXPENDITURES |

. L.AST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(AMOUNTS EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS)

169

Table 12 -

(UNAUDITED)
o e TOTAL GENERAL -
FISCAL TOTAL GOVERNMENT o
YEAR  PRINCIPAL INTEREST DEBTSERVICE —_EXPENDITURES RATIO.
1996 $1,120° $1,149 $2,269 536,888 6%
L1997 1370 1,544 2,914 39,738 CoT3%
C1998 - 1743 1,365 3,108 47,670 6.5%
1999 1946 2,262 4,208 52,480 B.O%
T2000 0 2,368 2,398 4,766 59,274 8.0%
2001 2470 2,406 4,876 58,838 8.3% -
2002 2,690 2370 - 5,060 61,982 8.2%
2003 2,426 1,550 3,976 64,701 6.2%
2004 2017 926 2,943 68,224 43%
- 2005 1982 1,506 3,488 73,311 4.8%




JURISDIETI{'JN

Crty of Carson

Table 13

" CARSON CITY
comwmnm OF DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING BONDED ]]EBT
GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS
JUNE 30, 2003
(wmtmrs EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS) -
{UNAUDITED}

WET GENERAL

OBLIGATION PERCENT AMOUNT
BONDED DEBT APPLICABLETO  APPLICABLETO
QUTSTANDING  CARSON CITY CARSON CITY

339,641 IR $39,641

Carson ity Redﬂe}opment L‘mﬁmnt}' 1910 0% 1,910
Carson City School Da.sm.,t T e JRL R © 34,505

State of’ hevada

'I‘otal

0%

100%

lﬁxclucimg gmeral ﬂbhgatwn bonds te;mrted in the Emﬁ:rpnse Funds, mcludmg Semer Water, Landﬁll and Shmm
Dramaﬂe and Carson-Tahoe Hospital debt.

110




Table 14

' S CARS{}‘\TCI'E"& '
S GENEM {}BLIGATIO‘\? REVENUE SUPPORTED B{]N]] CO\'EMGE
“ ATER. SE"WER JLANDFILL AND STORM DRAINAGE ENTERPRISES -

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(AMOUNTS EXPRESSED IN THOUSANDS)
(UNAUDITED)

FISCAL  GROSS OPERATING ~ AVAILABLEFOR -~ DEBTSERVICEREQUIREMENTS® =~~~ © =
YEAR RE?ENUES? EXPENSES' -~ DEBT SERVICE PRINCIPAL  INTEREST TOTAL COVERAGE o

1996 512253 ST sse44 86339 L §2,250 0 S1,698  §3.948 1.61

1997 14242 0 6,541 3 7708 C2403 . 1,628 - 4031 SLeL

1998 '--'.12 2320 8752 - - 5480 CO2R70 1501 4370 LS

1999 12123 . 6584 0 5539 3434 - . 1,636 5070 . 109 -
2000 0 13246 0 7,318 K B 3,191 CU1498 c ABBD 126 .

MWOL 43220003852 83T 3245 1,492 4737 134
S 2002-00 182620 8716 _ 6,546 2393 - 1,529 3822 0 L6T

2003 - 14962 9,295 5,667 2270 1664 . 3934 144

004 14,6900 . 10,165 _ 4525 2,462 L7 4191 108
2005 CIR003 . 9,980 8028 2,880 LT8G 4666 172

I{f'rmss re'u enues mclude Uparaung fevernuss, non- opsrahng revenues, and connection fees
- *Total uperatmg e:-:penses exclusne of depreciation.

3’Ir.m:hudf:s prmupaf :md mtcresft of gcneral obligation ‘bcmd:: supported by waler, sewer , landﬁll and storm dxamage Y EIII.IES -
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Table15

_ CARSON CITY
DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS
LAST TEN YEARS -
(UNAUDITED)
- FISCAL PER CAPITA MEDIAN - SCHOOL UNEMPLOYMENT -
' YEAR - POPULATION' _INCOME  _ AGE ENROLLMENT' RATE
1996 46,77 26,460 NiAT 12,743 N T4%
1997 48,860 27477 NiAT S 11,306 o 66%
1998 s0410 0 28748 NAY 11,918 e 6%
1999 .- 51922 S 28505 . NAAT 12,514 L 66%
2000 s2e20 32,046 - 387 12457 S AT%
20010 - 53,095 32,267 Nt 12,800 L A8%
o002 54171 31,767 Nial 15480 - 5.6%
2003 US4844 0 32872 0 NaAD L 14,906 - 5B
200455220 N NAR 14,667 - 5.0%
- 2005 56,146 NeAt WA 14524 43%

- "Includes elcﬁlmmr, junior high, hjgh ﬁchool_. and community college enrollment. Tiformation obtained from the
Carson City School District and Western Nevada Community College - Carson City carmpus. o

_lInfqmmﬁﬂh fiot avaitable:

Smfdmﬁﬁon obtzined from the Név’éda State Reseamh and Analysis Bureaw




. CARSON CIT& '
PRUPERTY VALEE AND ODNSTRUC'E‘I{J\!

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
{UNAUDITED)
----- L - _ ' COMMERCIAL
o PROPERTY WALUE' * : _ CONSTRUCTION
FISCAL _ _ NUMBER
- YEAR COMMERCIAT RESIDENTIAL EXEMPTIONS TOTAL OFUNITS VALUE*
1996 - $251,386 . . S487.986 o $L091 8 ?33231- 65 $16161'-
1997 279,734 519,859 1,128 798,465 3820977
1998 0 287,149 . 544706 1,307 - 830,548 27 . 7,884
1999 301,631 583307 1204 BE3TIM 34 11475
20000 319,780 607,639 1207 0 951229 - 13239
CL2000 331,565 . 648,464 1223 978806 - 37 BFES.
S 2002 339684 660655 3,345 997594 . 53 . 10436
U003 363,182 688,933 3,850 1,055,965 38 4,869
2004 362,243 702,623 4136 - LDSYO0D2 6 3821
| 2605 381,463 T4 4611 1125818 19 CUoamR2

. 1Estmte:d assessed value from Table 6.

*Am&uﬂts e:-:pressacf in thousands.

.. - Source:: Carson C1tjf Assessor's Office.
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Tablels

_ RESIDENTIAL
CONSTRUCTION
NUMBER
OF UNITS = VALUE*

3230 830,608
378 25,511
338 23,382
286" 21,122
289 15,466
265 19,352
286 15,068
347 20,168
315 22,604
181 0 12,940



. CARSONCITY _
- MISCELLANEQUS STATISTICS

. JUNE 30, 2005

(UNAUDITED)

" Date of incoi-pmaticn .
. Form of governiment
Nuaber of emplovees:

Classified {excluding police and fire] }
' Unclassified and mid-management
Area in square miles

Carson City facilities and services:

Miles of paved streets
Ninber of stweet lights

o Culfure and recreation:

Cotnmmmity centers
“Parks - .
 Padrk acreage
- Golf courses
- Swinming pools
" Tennis courts
- .. Baseball fields
- Exhibit halls
" Rodeo arenas
© Special events archas -
N Fue protection/emergency medical services:
. Number of stations
MNumber of fire personnel, ofﬁcers, and paramedics
- Number of calls answered
- Number of fire prevention inspections
Police profection:
WNumber of stations
Number of police persennel and officers {mu.}udme jailers)
: Number of patrol tmits
" Wumberof law viclations:
: Ph}fsical arrests -
- Traffic accident wports

- Bewer system:

“Miles of sanitary sewers
- MNumber of treatiment plants
MNumber of service commections .
- Draily average weatment in gallons
- Maximum daily designed capacity in treatment plarit in Eallons .
Water system: '
- Miles of water roains
MNumbet of service conriections
Numbér of fire hydrants
‘Daily average consuniption in gallons
© Maximum dash production in gallons :
Facilities and services not included in the reporting entlty
Education; .
Number of secondary schools -
- Number of elementary schools
7 Number of cornmunity cﬂfleges
Hospitals: -
Number of ho:g;utals
- Wimber of patient beds’
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Table17

1875

CouricilManager

25

. 99

147

336
1301

31
798
R

C 14
22
1

1

~6,346

T

IR
S T
2

3189 -

o e

212

BES N  E

: 5,200, 00
- 6,900, 00

Caer
16615

24010

112400000
| 24,000,000

5
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/-\ = . KAFOURY, ARMSTRONG & CO.
. (( . )) A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION
L b J CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

 REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANACIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND |

OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
' IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

' To théanﬁrabla Mayor and Members of the
Board of Supervisors, Carson City, Nevada

o  'We have audited the financial statements of Carson City, Nevada as of and for the year ended Fune 30, -
- 2005, and have issued our report thereon dated November 22, 2005. We conducted our audit in accordance with

* auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial - - SR

- audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States,. The'.
financial statements of the Carson City Convention and Visitors' Burean and Airport Authority (discretely presented
" component units) were not audited in accordance with Government Auditing Standards,

Internal Control over Financial Reporting:

R -'I'n'p'llaunmg’ and performing owr audit, we considered Carson City, Nevada's internal control over fmamiai TR
reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the fimancial

- statements and not to provide asswance on the internal control over financial reporting,  Our counsideration of the-
internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal comtrol over
" finanecial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A material weakness is a reportable condition i which the -
. design or operation of one or more of the internal control compeonents does not redace to a relatively low level the

. risk that misstaterents caused by error or frand in amounts that would be material in relation to the basic financial _

- statements being andited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of -
" performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and
its operation that we consider to be material weaknesses. : o

. Coﬁinlia'hce and Other Matters:

© 0 Aspart of ohtaining Teasonable assurance about whether Carson City, Nevada's basic financial statemnents
are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, ‘and grant agreememts, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the

determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion cn compliance with those provisions. - -

. was not an objective of our audit, and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of poncompliance ox other matters that are required to be reported under Govermment -
Auditing Standards. : L .

“This repott is intended solely for the information and use of the audit committes, management, others -

‘within the orpanization, the Mayor and members of the Board of Supervisors, and federal awarding agencies and
pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

CRemoiNevada oo
Movember 22, 2005 .
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(‘ . KAFOURY, ARMSTRONG & €0.
(( = ))) APROFESSIONAL CORPORATION =~

' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TOEACH
" MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE -
T IN ACCORDANCE WITH OMB CIRCULAR A-133 _

' Teo the Honorable Mayor and Members of the
" Board of Supervisors, Carson City, Nevata -

Compliance:

We have audited the compliance of Carsun City, Mevada with the types of compliance tequirements ©

S deseribed n-the (LS. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular 4-133 Compliance Supplement that are .-
 applicable to-sach of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2005, Carson City, Nevada's major
© federal programs are identified in the surnmary of auditor's results section of the accompanying Schedule of

Findings and Questioned Costs. Compliance with the requirernents of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants

- applicable to each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of Carson City, Nevada's management. Car
- responsibility 18 to express an opinion on Carson City, Nevada's compliance based on our audit. o

_'.Wé_ﬁ:@ndu'cted gur audit of compliance i accordance with auditing staﬁd,aﬂis ;genefaiiy 'atceijted inthe

U’nited States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Awditing Standards, '
~issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, dudits of States,: Local
" Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and.- .

perform the ‘audif to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance .

requiremients referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred.” An <o o
. audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Carson Cify, Nevada's compliance with those requirements -

and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our andit - '

' provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit does not provide a legal determination on Carson City,
‘Nevada's compliance with those requirements. : -

_ o In dur'np'ini'on,'_(}arson__(fify,' Z\Eevad:a cbmpliéd, in aﬂ matenal respects, with the requirements rafeﬁe’d to - -
‘above that are applicable to-sach of its major fiederal programs for the year ended June 30, 20035. o

- Intgrnal Control Over Comg. Lance: .

U The mhmgem&nt of Carson City, Nevada israspﬁnsibﬁe for astablishing and maintaining effective internal

controf over compliance with requirements of laws, regulations, confracts, and grants applicable to federal programs. -
. In'planning and performing our audit, we considered Carson City, Nevada's internal control over compliance with .

rﬁquire{méiats that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program in order to determine our
anditing’ procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal. - -

- control ever compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133.

O 'c{aﬁsidetatiean of the internal control over ccmplian{:'e'wouﬁd not _neceséarib; disclose all matters in the -
inteinal control that might be material weakmesses. A material weakness is a condition in which the design or |

. operation of one or moze of the internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the visk that ..
- noncoimphiance with applicable requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants that would be moaterial in

relation 1o a major federal program being aundited may ocour and not be detected within a timely period by

- employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no matters involving the internal -
 control .over compliance and its operation that we consider to be matetial weaknesses. o C
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L ’I’lusreport is intended solely for the information aid use of the audit "cbﬁimiﬂée; managemmt,.-eihérs:' '
- within“the orgahization, the Mayor and members of the Board of Supervisors, and federal awarding agencies and
- pass-through entities and is not-intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

ol e

‘Reno, Nevada | : - _ _
November 22,2005 - TR

" KAFOURY, ARMSTRONG & CO.




 CARSON CITY

SCHEDULE OF E XPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AW ARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

(PAGE 1 OF 5)

" FEDERAL GRANTOR/ PA:S.;—TI—IRbUGH -
 GRANTOR/ PROGRAM TITLE

' Passed fhmugh New a,da Ijzméidn of Environmental Protestion:
W aster Fodluticn Ctmtroi State and Interstate Pragram Support -
\-T»'elﬁhmd Pmtemtmfe .
Fational Fm_mdﬁ;{ion 'i:u-n thé Arts wnd the Humenities: -

- Passed ﬂ;mugh "_Ne'?a{ia State 'Libtaz}'and Archives:
State Library Prtz-gram - Middle Schael Outreach

. Pussed “{hrngh ‘-Ipvada Arts Co uncﬂ - '
Prometion of thf', A_rts—{‘:mnts 1o Orgamzatsum & ndividuals

Tntsl ‘I{-'a_tional E“cundatmn ah the Arts and thf: Hﬁmaﬁi‘ﬁies

11,8, Department of Agricalture:
Passed through Neﬁraﬂé ivigion of Forestey: .
Cooperative Forestry Assistance - Westside
- Cotperstive Forestry Assistance - C Hill L
Conperstive Forestry Assistance - East Valley -

Total C»ﬁbper&tif’e Fmesm Assistancs

Rura.l Devclopmem FﬂrESﬁ"’s : azui Corumunities -
Cle.ar Creek Canyon

Pagsed thrtaugh \Ieuad.a; Commission tn Econtric Deselopment
Nationel Forast, -Dependent Rural Communities -
Bmmass Pm;ect

Passed through St':_at_r:: Clontroller: -
Schioold and Roads Grants to States :

Pazsed thre ugh New ada Depanmeﬂ ofﬁdmmhtrm"sn
~ Food Donaticn

Pasaed through Nevads Department of Education:
Schoot Breakfhst Progrém
" Nationat Séhoal ench Proj gram :
Total Child Nutrition Cluster

Tcrt&l US De:pa;rt’mem of Agriculfure -
L&D a:tmem of Health and Humtm Services
Pasned thmugh I\&t’&d& Deparlrlem of Humen Resources;
- Cornmnity Services Block Gramt

- Cosnmmity Sﬁrww% Black Grant
T(}tﬁl {anmunm Sen‘tce« B]o.,l-\. Frant

FEDERAL

PASSTHROUGH

. FEDERAL

CFDA . GRANTOR'S  EXPENSES/
NUMBER " NUMBER . EXPENDITURES -
| 66419 DEPO4-bS & DBS34
45310 LSTA 2004-16 5495
asind GR-JACK e

4098
10664 USDASFAOL03S . 43332
10.664  USDASFAM2011-012 . 46525
10.664 . USDASFAM20I3-014 _ B2TIT
171,464
S USDA/SFAS T e
10672 numz 2050
10,670 02-26-12-NFP-02 185,500
10.663 N 1,151
10550 EazT I.831
10.553 i 10,075
10555 NiA 18,339
25,614
410,080
93369 CSBGO4004 8,830
53,569 CSBG/USDU4 £9,325

TR,155




CARSON CITY
. $CHEDULE OF EXPENDITGRES OF FEDERAL AWARDS -
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 -
(PAGE 1 OF 5)

O FEDERAL . PASSTHROUGH . FEDERAL =~ -
" FEDERAL GRANTOR/ PASS-THROUGH . CEDA - GRANTOR'S . EXPENSES’ .
ORANTORS PROGRAM TITEE . ' WUMBER MEUMBER EXPENDITURES -

Centers for Diseese Control and Prevention_Investigations
ar,d Tecknical Asststance - Envirenmental Public Health - : : SRR S :
“Tracking Syatern _ o Co GAZRY MEA AR S .14
: Cante*s for Disease Controd and Pr..venuon Tavestipations o : o
and Technical Assistance - Public Hedlth Preparedness

and Terrorism Response o . 93.':233- e NA o Sa’gﬁm:': '
. TUﬁ%ICéﬁtersfﬁrDiseascCDﬂﬁ.lmd Prevention_ _ _ e o S o
Tnvestipations and Technical Assistancs N ) R . o N Lo U1ET AR
| HIV Care Fmpﬁm@g;mm White Title T SRR 93917 A 3 _.39,463.:"
Iﬁ]'mﬁmzﬁj{unérﬁmé_” e ) S s Na o mesn
Chﬂc‘i'suppﬁﬁEnfoi\c-emem.um'ée IV - :  T L MiA : R '4@3’,420 :

" Passed througn Division for Aging Services:
 Bpecial Programs for the Aging Trtte TTI, PartB Gra.nts fn:

Suppartive Servicss and Senioy Centers - &t Transportation . 93044 BI0E-10-035 o . 33985
' Total U8, Department of Health and Fumun Services B - ¥ ¢

LS. Department of Housing and Urbsy Development:

Dirset FIOEWJHE S ' S PR
Cammumw‘{)ewlopmentmaak Crraatd! L S o : oL
Entitlement Grants . . o : ) . 14218 CNSA _ ' 194,611

Pm.sed thmugh {anuussmn on B:c-nomm Dew el»:}pmmt _ Lo
Corpmunity Development Block Gramis State’s Program-- S e B S :
worth Deer Run Road Improvements : ' 14228 COBGRGEDSON - 160034 L

A T'DtﬁIIU;S;:D.E?.mE.Eﬂ of Honsing and Urban Development EE h o o .354,665: .

1.5, Departmerit aflmeri_or:’ '

~ Drirect pra grams

Pavmemsme.ﬁ-:}fTuﬁs e o o 1522 ._6'6,“7-'21

N
by
3
o
o
W

" Pazzed throngh I\eavada Departm-mt Df Museurns, L1b~m.nes :
and Atts - State Historic Preservation Office:
Historic Preservation Fund Grants-In-Aid - _ . _ PRI REER S
Sigriage Historic District L S 1Ssp4 0 32033188 35

. Total US: Department of Tgerios MR )

_ 118, Department Uf.kiﬁ.ﬁée: _

D]ractpmgra.m: _ _ . - o T
DE.A Cunﬁscatedepe,rh s ' teNeA o NeA Co T RAES

180




T C&RSO‘\T CITY B
SCHEDL LE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL Aﬁ&RDS
. FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2005 © -

18t

(PAGE 3 OF 5)
SRR A B T . FEDERAL -~ PASS-THROUGH FEDERAL -
FEDERAL GRANTOR! PASS-THROUGH - ' SR - CFDA ©7 GRANTORS “EMPEMSES/ o
" ORANTOR/ PROGRAM TITLE - S _ NUMBER . WUMBER. zs‘-'LE'E\JID?TURES Sl
" Loeal Law Enforcemigat Block Grants Program .- e 6592 . NaA C§ . 5288
Llj'c.éﬂLawE:;ﬁ]__rcemeﬁtB]nckGrantstgram R - 16,592 L NEa RN W 7 S
Local Law Enforsement Block Grants Program C1ES9R . L NiA 13,168
Total L{jﬁﬂ_ _{z_;n.w. Enforcement Black Grants Program 21,550
-, Passed through ?-;ev&ﬁ'a Depa:knenﬁﬁf'ﬂﬁm Resources: . R e L R NS
" Part B StateChaIiengeAcuwﬂw o . L 1asaw . WA 3,843
PaaSEd thmugh Newada {jff ice ol the Attorney General
Vinlence Apainst Wormen Formnla Gremts - Abernative T o .
Sentencing Cfficer : : S 16,588 2004-STOP1 A6625
Violenes Against Wo oimen Fﬂrmﬂ]a Cranits - D‘-Umpstau _ o _ o SO
Viatence Pw&cutm o S 163588 . - ZDD4-STOP-1T 46,718
Violenice Agaunst Women Formula Grents - Domesuu _ o _ _ _ . .
Trmlenne Pmsecutor L o ' '  1e588 2003-VAWGDE - .'.",SD“E '
Total 1'1{:531105: -kgamst Women Formula Grants .. . i{li,iaﬁ-g- :
. Paseed thmugh Nevad,a Deparnnem af Motor Vehicles and
Public Safety:
Byvme FnrmuEaGmnthgrmn- . S K o o o
. Tri-Net P IS 1% 4 DAL 157,194
EvmeFomnusa&-anfingmm- R o N o
Volunteers in ParmeTshap with Sheriff - o Lo1esTe CBINC-D46 BT
' T'ofaIBymaPermuEaGithrngmm o 165,261 :
Enforcing Underage Drinking Laws Piogram o Cyerm o TA 5526
 Juvenile Justive and Delinquency Préf-;énti:z*n'_'_ _ . e _ _ . o Lo :
~ Alfocation 0 States - Accountability Grant . _ T8 5 ©NEA _ 23,509
Tuvenile Tistice'dnd Delinguency Prevention_ -~ . T T ST
AllockEtion to States - Status Orffender R S 16340 NiA IR L L 0
Tnté.'l.;iuveﬁﬂe-ﬂu;:ticé and Drelinguency Prexention o .36;33 i
T»::uﬁa]L s, Df:partment of Justice - 340,708
_- .8, Deu&ztmemt c-f'Eransnnmhnn '
- Drirest ngramu
Admport Impmvemem Programs - Emmnmema] Assessment . : R L . I
and Benefe Cost Anelysis _ o 20106 WA o 74058




L CAR}:DI\ CITY : o
SCI{EDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 24, 2005

{PAGE 4 OF 5)
- | g el | FEDERAL . PASS-THROUGH  FEDERAL -
"FE DERAL GRANTORJ PA S THRDUGH R R CFDA o GRANTOR'S o E—XP'EI*}'ZSES."_;.
SEANTORS FROGRAM TTTLE ) : . L NUMBER MTUMEER B EKPENDITURES . -
" Pasped through Emérgmc}; Response Comonission:
Interapency Hezardous Materials Public Sector - S e : -
Training snd Planning Grants - HMEP Flanning & Training - BN, AHMEP-01-02 L 14,800
Tnterageney Hamardous Materials Peblic Sector o . D3HMEP-01-02 : _
Training snd Planning Grants - HMEF Plasnieg & Training oW OE-HMEP-O1-01 - - 6575
Totat Interageney Hazardons Materials Public Sector R
Training and Flannimng Grants : L RLTES
Pasaed thraugh Mevada Diépertment of Motor Vehicles and L
- Public Safety: _ BT -
State and Community ngh'ﬁa‘. Safeh . T o T : E BRI
Toinirig "Fa:-rr:eh o s ; - Co 200504 o25R-LY L e
Pasged through Neﬁ'&dﬂ Diepartment ﬂf.I'mspoﬂaiion: _ : _ : P o : :
Federal Transit- Capital Investment Grants _ .5 RAO3-0026 197 823
Federal Transit Formula Grants (Urbanized Aren o L LT :
Formuls Program) o 20.507 T ONV-p0-X042 S 05,969
TGtalFed.cr&l, Transit Cluster ' ) ' . o . .. - M
32,593

Federal Transil wmpuhmmmmg Gramts™ . - 20505 NV-80-X011to X013

Highw&yPl’mning'ané Cunstrubtiﬂ-n-_ Lo o T
Unified Planning'Work Progeasd .0 - o 20.203 _ N

To‘tal LR Deparﬁma:ut nfTranspomn@n

1.8, Degarfmant nEHmmaland Sewnh

-1
[ AR
=y Lo

Dirsct P‘mgmms o : S
Emergeney Management Inatitate Tzammg Assisglance” - R i OMEA
Passed tinmugh Nemda I}&partmam of I-.Iotor Vv:hwlﬁs and
Public Safety:
State DDmfﬂStl\.- Prepar»dna% ;_.quupmf:m huppnrt Frograrm - o
. ODP4-Fametand Security Grant SHSP ' 97008 GrOGHSS
Stete Domestic Preparedness Equipment Support Program - : S
* DIP04-Law Enforcernent Terrorism Prevention Program 97004 - ATDO4LR4
“Btate Diimestic Preparedness Equipment Support Program - ' C
WML Equipment - DOJ FFY 02 L WT.004 L OTE04s0T
L Btate Domestis Preparedness Equi pment Suppnrt ngmn" : . : ' .
WD Equipinent - DOJFFY 03 T BT 004 R T i)
. Stete Diomisstic Preparedness Equipment Support Progmm Lol T ' N .
WD Equipmeint Phase T - DOTFFY 03 : ' RN E S 97004833
State Domestic Freparedness Equipment Support Program - : B e
. WMD E-:zmpmemt Phass 1- DOJ FFY 03 _ Lo BEDOY - ST0Odia
T-:)tal ﬁate Domeoﬂu Prepamdne=s Equlpnent o
' :-uppmrt ?r_agram '
' Pm—{hsaster "dmgatmn FF‘: wyoo P e 2 _ HT04703
G7.073

: Staﬁ% Ha'melant: bem‘m PTDg‘r&.:m DE'IS E‘.‘)

9FTIESS

586,058

342,965

asmar

. ..510:6'14' R

48,423

LGi855

CSORE




SCHEDULE OF EXP

CARSON CITY o
ENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS -

- FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUKE 30, 2005

FEDERAL GRANTOR/ PASS-THROUGH
GRANTORS PROGRANM TITLE

Passed ﬂmughﬁev&daﬁiﬁsion of Emergency Management:

Emergensy anagement Performance Grants
Ernergency Menagement Performanse Grants |

Total Emergency hManapement Performance Grants
Public 'Ass_istance G-f_amis - Snow Eme@eﬂc}-‘ -
Puhblic Assistance Grants - Waterfafl Fire Small Projects
Public Assistance Grants - Waterfufl Fire Large Projects

Passed throngh Nevada Division of Forestry: |
Pubhe Assistance Grants - Waterfsll Fire Suppression

Total Public Assistance Grants

" Total 11,8, Department of Homeland S%B"l&ﬁt};

: TUt&iIF.'a;cieral Awards

(PAGE § OF 5).

See sccompanying Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Pederl Awards.

' FEDERAL
CEDA
NUMBER

PASS:THROUGH
ORANTOR'S
KIMBER

'FEDERAL -
EXPENSES!

9704205
704204

© FEMA 3200
3204 EM-NV
FEMA-NV-DR 1540
FEMA-NV-DR 1340

FEMA-NV-DR 1540

EXPEMDITURES

§ ... 42,599
21,721

43I0

132,625
76,140

833,088




 CARSONCITY oo

' NOTESTO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS =~
77 FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2005 L

* NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

: 'I‘hé'.'-ac'r:'or;ﬁpan}-"ing schedule of -expa;idimres of federal awards includes the federal grant sctivity of Carson City,

‘Nevada and is presented on the accrual basis of accounting. - The information in this schedule is presented 0 B

' -accordarice with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of Stases, Local Governments, and Non-Profit
Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, ot used
in tlie-_'prep?.raﬁi{in.af,- the basic financial statbments. cen
NOTE 2 - SUBRECIPIENTS

© Of the federal expenditures pfesénted i1 the schedule, Carson City, Nevada provided federal awards to subre:ci.pién"‘[s_' '
.- as follows: ' :

L - . Federal CFDA  Amount Provided .
- Program Title . Muomiber _to Subrecipients o

Alrport Imprﬁvement Program -

" Envirommnental Assessment and _

- Benefit Cost Analysis 20006 % 74098

 Schiools and Roads - Grants to States 10665 576
" Comrunity Developrment Block Grants : 14218 - 111590

" NOTE 3 - NON-CASH ASSISTANCE

_ The exﬁéﬁdimresfbr the Food Donation pmgmm (CFDA #10.550) rapfésent fhe dollar value of food cgmmndiﬁes

distributed to eligible recipients during the year. The value of commodities is determined by the U.S. Departmentof . -

184




o Summm'y of 4mi:.for s Resuirs

|  CARSONCITY - R
- SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 |

..Kaftaur}“ }‘xrmsu‘cng & Co. msued an unquahﬁed f}pmmn on the ﬁnanclal statﬂments nf Carsnn Cﬂy, "Jm ada far

the yrear ended June 340, 2005,

'-':'\Io reponable coﬂdznons or material weaknesses were disclosed during the audit-of the ﬁnancml statements

_ 'Thi:' au_dit_ tﬁsclcused no instances ui‘ nnnco-mpiiance, which were material to the financial staternents of Car_sc_;n: R
. Citv o - R

: Ncs reportable conditions reEatmg to the aucht of the major federal award pmgrams wete disclosed
'Kafnur} A.rmstmng & Cu issued an unquahfed npamon on compliance fm Thajor programs of Carsun C1t}f

Ca‘rscun Clt}’ had three major programs for th-r: year ended Jume 30,2008, a5 follows:

s National Forest Dependent Rural Communities, CFDA 10.670
e Fedcral Transit Cluster:
' - Federal Transit — Capital Investment Grants, CFDA 201500 : '
Federal Transit — Formula Grants (Urbanized Area Formula ngram‘i CFDA 20, w{}?

L -- . Public Assistance Grants, CFDA 97.036

' The dﬂHar threshold used to dxstmgmsh between Type A and T}'pe B pmgrams for the year ended June g, R

o 2[]01 was 531{]0 OOy,

."Carsnn {:m qualiﬁed as a low risk audltee fur tha wear ended June 3& 2005 under Lhe criteria sat forth o

sECtion . ‘.19 of OMEB Circular A-133.

: F mdmgs Refaﬁng o t.&e Financinl Statements Reported in Accordance with GA G 4.5’
- There xwre 20 such fmdmga in relation to the financial statements of Carson City for r.he year ended June 30; 2005, : e

_'Findings.and Que.sfianed -E‘asts Jor ngemi Awards:

Nope.

TRy




. CARSON CITY
SUI\J[MAR‘& SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FIND[NGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005 '

' There were o findings for the year ended June 30, 2004,
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L KAFOURY, ARMSTRONG £C0. -
L ((\ ¥ )‘)’ A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION -
'. . CER!'[FEEDPUBHG AGCDIJHTAM‘S

Independent Accountant’s Report aﬁ
Nevada Revised Statute 354.6241

Ta the Hanorabia ?viajmr anid Members of the
Boani of Supervisors, Carson City, Nevada

: . Wehave reviewed the assertmn provided by management in acmrdanca with Nevada_ ;
Revused Statate 354.624 {5} (a} :

B

-_ The identified funds are bemcr nised axpressh. for the purplosas for “hmh the}r_ : R
L were created,
> The funds are admnustﬂred in accardance with accomtmg prmr:lples genf:rally[ S
accepted in the United States of America, _ _

" Thereserved fund balances/net assets in the ﬂmds were reasonabﬁe and necessary: o
1o carry out the purposes of the funds at June 30, 2005 (based on the interpretation -
- of reasonable and necessary provided by the Laglslam e Counsel Bureau),

The sources of revenues, including transfers, available for tha funds are as noted'- SR
in the financial statements, _ L

-The funds conform o 51gmﬁcant statutory and remﬂatnrv constraints on thazz
- financial administration during the year ended June 31} 2005 (exceptas prevmusl}

.. noted under statute compliance in Note 2B to the financial statements), -

5

Tha balance and net assets of the funds are as noted in the financial statemenﬁs S

' Thls as:.emon is the responmblhty of the management of Carson’ Crt} “*Jex ada |

. Ourreview was mmducted in accordance with aftestation standards established by the :
L i&mencan Institute of Certified Public Accountants. A review is substantially less inscope
_ than an examination, the objective of which is the expression of an opmmn on the assertmn -

Base{l on our eV lev. nothm g came to our attention that caused us to hehex e that the o

o &ccardmglv, we do not express such an opmmn _

: assm'tmn prov ided by management referred to above is not fairly stated in all matenal_ :

~ respects.

‘Reno, Nevada

s

ofout

. November 22,2005
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' AUDITOR'S COMMENTS -

- STATUTE C(}‘-{FLIAN CE

- T'he re-:[mred d:sclosure on cnmphance with Wevada Revised Stamtes aﬂd the NEE ada ﬁdnumstratawe Ceds ls.' :
_trmtamf:d in Mote 2B to the financial statements, : S '

 PROGRESS ON PRIOR YEAR STATUTE COMPLIANCE

R T.he 611:3, mcrmmrad expenditures during the current vear in order to prevent merexpendmlres hcmrmer refer
o to Note ZB to tht ﬁnanﬂtal staternents. o L

PRIOR YEAR RECOMMENDATIONS

'Ih»are were no mcanmszldatmns made in the audit report for the year ended Tune 30, lﬂﬂd

CURRENT VEAR RECOMMENDATIONS

o “We did not find an:v'. financial weaknesses 0 2 magnitude to justify inclusion within our audit i’-E:'p{JI‘E.._. .

1RRL

" KAPOURY, ARMSTRONG & CO. -
. A PROFESSEONAL GORPORATION . .
. CRERTHFIED PUBLIC ACUOUNEANTS -




. -~ CARSON CITY
e 'SCHEDULE OF FEES IMPOSED BT
'SIIBJECT.TID THE PROVISIONS OF NRS 3545989
. LIMITATION OF FEES FOR BUSINESS LICENSES
 FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2005

Fiat Fn:ect Fees o

Busmess hcense revenue a@usted base at June 3[} ZD{M ' S 91’;’;806 _

| ﬂsdjust:ment to Base
Base - L _ o _
: 1 Percentage increase in pepulatmn Df the local Ememment I - 0.6856%

Percentage increase in the Consumer Price Index for the
- year ending on. December 31 next preceding the year for

which the limit is being calculated . Dl o 1.5000% _

25856%

23731
- Adjusted BaseatJume 30,2005 941537

.:'-_'Ach;.al:Re-ve.ﬁué- Fiscal 2ﬂﬂ4-05 L _' | R 784,363

. Amnum{}wer (Uﬁder}' Allowable Amount ' ' 8 ".'(15?;1?4}1

T R
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